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Will report results of leads set forth in referenced
" letter dated July 7, 1959, which letter requested verification
of MULLINS' alleged attendance at the University of North
Dakota, New York University and Ohio State University.
h ]
Will report any positive information concerning
the income of MULLINS during the latter half of 1958. By
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letter dated June 26, 1959, the Bureau was requested to
have MULLINS' 1958 federal income tax record checked for

such information. .

ADMINISTRATIVE

~Careful consideration has bheen given to each
source concealed and T symbols were utilized in this
report only in those instances where the 1dent1ties of
the sources must be concealed.

Sul%able photographs of MULLINS are available
in+the files of the Chicago Office.

MULLINS was interviewed on June 13, 1959 at

- the cottage of one RUSSELL KIRK, Mecosta, Michigan.

MULLINS was interviewed per Bureau instructions and was
forcefully admonished to rvefrain from making derogatory
statements previously attributed to him concerning the
FBI and the personal life of Mr. HOOVER. During that
interview, MULLINS denied making such statements. The
Bureau is in possession of all information concerning the
interview, with MULLINS, none of which is suitable for
1nclus1on in a report to be disseminated.

In regard to referenced Bureau letter dated
June 3, 1959, réquesting intensified efforts to be made
to develop confidential informahts in direct contact
with MULLINS who can furnish detailed information concerning
him, the following is submitted:

On July 22, 1959, Anti-
Defamation League, B'nai B'rith, Chicago, Illinois,
advised that to his knowledge, MULLINS' assoclates
in Chicago who were direct contact with him were
MAX NELSON, JOSEP EAUHARNIS F. ALLE NN, and Mrs.
LYRL CLARK VAN HYNING all of whom were ‘described as
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racial extremists. [:::::::]further stated that MULLINS
is strictly-an "odd ball" and associates with very few
people. He said that MULLINS holds friends for a short
period of time only, uses them,and then casts them
aside. He knows of no one who is actually close to
MULLINS.

further stated that he is aware of no
organized activity on the part of MULLINS or of other
racial extremists in the Chicago area at the present time.

On August 6, 1959, Mrs. OLIVE HEATH, 2239 North
Lincoln Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, who resides in the
apartment immediately below that occupied by MULLINS,
advised that MULLINS is usually home during the daytime
and evening hours and seldom leaves his apartment except
togo on.what appear to be brief:shopping trips. She
added that MULLINS seldom has any visitors at his apartiment b
and that he occupies his time primarily by doing comnsiderable B
typing, inasmutch as she overhears the typewriter in b
MULLINS' apartment being used at all hours of the day and
evening,

" A review of Chicago files concerning racial
extremnist organizations reflected that there is no
organized group activity in the Chicago area at the
present time other than a meeting of the National States’®
Rights Party, which was held on May 6, 1959, in Chicago,
afid a meeting of the National Party, held on July 4,
1959, in Chicago. MULLINS did not attend either of
those meetings. ’

A review of Chicago files concerning racial
extremists corroborates the non-existence of group
activity in Chicago at this time, other than the
meetings set forth above. Chicago Panel Source |

has been furnishing copies of racial extremist

"
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diterature to the Chicago Office for some time. However,
in view of the lack of organized racial extremist activity
in Chicago, he has been in jzgposition t0 make any personal
contacts with extremists. jL——§$&
ﬁP AN
. The pretextséonversation on June 12, 1959,
was -conducted with Mr) and Mrs. GLEN S WEL, Mecosta, 4 Ll
, Michigan, by SA KENNETH W. KAISER, accompanied by a 2=
plainclothes man from:the Chicago Police Department.
The pretext. uﬁllized was that of checklng out , the occupants
. -of that apartment after receiving a complaint from an
~.unidentified neighbor that strangers were occupying
MULLINS' *apantment. It is noted that the JEWELs stated
that MULLINS; who was staying at a cottage owned by
a nephew of the JEWELE, had given them permission to i
use his apartment while they were in Chicago to attend )
a wedding., By letter dated 7/17/59 the Detroit office was re-
auested to. .seapch indices for any information concerning the
JEWELs and their nephew, RUSSELL KIRK.
-INFORMANTS
source Location
CG T-1] This report, pages 2 & 9. be
| %nti- b7C
Defamation League, B'nai . Characterization, "Womens Voice" b7p
B'rith, Chicago, Illinq1s 105-1152~-1A18 .
(Requested) ) Characterization, MAX NELSON. -
CG T-2 This report, page 3. ™

| |1111n01s
State Unemployment Office, .165

Canal Street, Chicago,

\J(Required)

Iliinois
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'Panel Source

, Former
T Indianapolis Panel Source
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This report, page 3
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UIQED STATES DEPARTMENT OF .‘TICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

SA _ Office: CHICAGO
Augustd0, 1959

Bureau File #: 105-15727
EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR.

RACIAL MATTERS

EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR., as of August, 1939,
resided at 2239 North Lincoln Avenue, Chicago,
Illinois, and was unemployed. MULLINS has written
recent items published in "Women's Voice'" magazine

at Chicago, He has described himself as one who

does the thinking for fellow anti-Semites and has

also expressed his anti-Semitic and anti-Negro
feelings in connection with anticipated racial tension
in the South and in northern industrial areas.
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DETAILS: AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

1.

1. BACKGROUND

Residence

"Op August 6, 1959, Mrs, OLIVE HEATH, 2239 North
Lincoln Avenue, Chlcago, advised that EUSTACE MULLINS

contimued to reside in a second floor apartment at that
address,

On June 12, 1959, it was determined through a
suitable pretext that EUSTACE MULLINS was vacationing
during the month of June, 1959,:at a cottage near Mecosta,
Michigan,

On June 30, 1959, Mrs. OLIVE HEATH advised that
MULLINS returned to his apartment at 2239 North Lincoln
Avenue on June 29, 1959, after having been away from that
apartment since approximately May 31, 1959. -

Employment

On August 6, 1959, Mrs. OLIVE HEATH advised that
MULLINS was obviously unemployed as he remained at his
apartment constantly during the daylight and evening hours.
Mrs. HEATH stated that MULLINS was away from his apartment-
only for short periods of time when he apparently left
to do his shopping.

EUSTACE MULLINS, as of July, 1959, has been
unemployed for nearly a year, He has had no money coming
in since his upemployment compensation ran out around
June 1, 1959, and as of July, 1959, was considering
obtaining a job of some type as he had no other way of v
obtaining funds. MULLINS dpes considerable writing but
= preceives no money for 1t.(In.MULLINS' opinann;hlskmniﬁing is ye&rs
ahead and readers at the present time are not ready for
that writing.

P (CG T-1, 7/28/59)
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EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, as of May, 1959,
had received Illinois State Unemployment compensation
checks for approximately ten months. All unemployment
compensation benefits were exhausted as of May 28, 1959.

(CG T-2, 6/10/59)
EUSTACE C, MULLINS, 2239 North Lincoln Avenue,
received Illinois State Unemployment compensation benefits
during the period August, 1958, through May, 1959,
“ (CG T-3, 7/9/59)

Criminal Record

. Records of the Bureau of Records and Communications,
Chicago Police Department, reviewed on June 4, 1959, at
the request of Investigative Clerk RAYMOND E, LYTLE, reflected
that no arrest record was contained in thesfiles of that
bureau conce?ning EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR.

Health »

GE WEIT L Wa
advised SAs and
on May 13, 1359, thal It was generally we il

EUSTACE MULLINS was a homosexual.

! II. ACTIVITIES

"Women's Voicel

"Women's Voice" is the official publication of
"We, the Mothers, Mobilize far America, Inc." That
‘organization was originated in 1941 and maintains head-
quarters at 537 South Dearborn Street, Chicago., Allinois.
The editor of '"Women's Voice"%BMrs. LYRL CLAREKJ{VAN HYNING,

.
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is responsible for the policy and views set forth in- that
publication. Articles contained in "Women's Voice" are ~
violently anti-EISENHOWER, anti-Semitic, anti-Masonlc,
anti-Catholic, and opposed to all foreign elements in the
United States.

(CG T-1, 2/23/56)

Pages 8 and 9 of the April-May; 1959 isaue of "Womsh's
Voice" contained an item captioned "The Jews and Rabbi
Rablnovich", by EUSTACE MULLINS, Pertinent information
contained in that item is set forth below.

"On January 12, 1952, Rabbi Emanuel Rabinovich
made a spéech to_an assembly of Rabbis meeting in
Budapest, Hungary. He outlined step by step the master
plan which the Jews would follow in the next few years
to totally wipe iout for all time the political and
militayry power of those Gentiles whom they had not
yet enslaved.

"...The phony anti-Semitic campaign in Russia,
which is really a struggle between Zionist Jews and
Commuhist Jews was accurately described in this
speech before it happened.

".,.When I sent copies of the Rabbi's speech to
the leading Natlonallsts, nothing happened. They were
struck dumb by the implications of this speech, by
the open and arrogant boastfulness of the Jews, as
they described how they womld destroy the white race.

"...It was the Rabbi's speech whichralerted
Nasser to the dangers which the Jews represented
to- the Egyptian people., He kicked: sout the rat King
Farouk, a Jewish stooge, and set up a patriotic
government in Egypt.
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...Every year since 1952, approximately one
million copies of this document have been distributed
all over the world, alerting the Gentiles to the
Jewish plan of r1tua1 slaughter. Since the Jews
originally planned to herd the Gentiles out to the
kogher slaughter pits five years after Rabinovich
made this speech, it seems logical to suppose that the
circulation of th;s document prevented the plan from
being carried out: ...and widespread circulation of
the Rabbi's speech in this country has alerted so
many Americans to the true horror of the Jewish

conspiracy.

"This single document given to the woyxld has

‘pOstponed the Jewish slaughter of the Gentiles and -

may eventually defeat them altogether. Sentiment
against the Jewish murderers is growing rapidly.

"Thus, we mark seven years during which the
Rabbi's speech has alerted millions of people all
over the world to the true nature of the Jewish
menace.

A reprint from "Women's Voice" issue of February-

March, 1959, captioned "F.C.F. Weiss, Prophet", by EUSTACE
MULLINS, stated in substance that only one prophet in the
_United Sthtes, a ,Geiman named FREDERICK C. F, WEISS in
71945, corvectly predictéd that with the assistance of
thousands of German scientists and technicians signed

_ .; over to the Russians by DWIGHT EISENHOWER, Russia would

“gain the lead on the United States in atomlc weapons,

1ntercont1nental missiles and rockets within seven years,
According, to that article, WEISS correctly predicted the

quurrent impasse between a Sovlet Union armed with atomic
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. CG 105-1152°

MULLINS, as of July, 1959, continued to do some
writ;ng for "Women s V01ce"

N

= ; (CG T-1, 7/28/59)
' On June 8, 1959, LIVIO J, PETRICA, Building

“ Englneer, 537 South Dearbarn Street, advised after viewing

a photograph of MULLINS that MULLINS visited the office

of "Women's Voice" in that building approximately once
each week.

Miscellaneous Statements by MULLINS

The following informatzen, except where otherwise
noted, was furnished by CG 'T-1 on May 27, 1959.

EUSTACE MULLINS claims that he does the thinking
for fellow anti-Semites. He also claims to be closely
associated with Klan leaders in the southern states
where the younger element ‘has been taking over, inasmuch
as, according to MULL;NS some of the older Klan people

~ have been' intimidated by. the police. "MULLINS has stated

that he anticipates greater racial tensions between Negro.
and white with violence in northern industrial cénters, such
as Chicago, as well as in the South. MULLINS' has also said
that the younger element in the Klan are not too well in*
touch with each other in the South as there are.né publications
which can keep them informed on the national scene. MULLIQS
has stated that he hag'been doing some work in that regard
for "Right" magazine and that MATT KOEHL and FIELDS are
getting "The Thunderbolt" in better shape. FIELDS, according
to MULLINS, has a couple hundréd of the "younger crowd'who
swear by him and when the time comes for action, they will
be in the middle of it with FIELDS.

The Ku Klux Klan has been des1gnated by the Attorney’
General of the Uhlted States pursuant to.Executive Order 10450,

-0 -
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siefficial head of the NSRP is EDWARD R¢ TELDS. ws#

‘ arrests of ‘individuals inveplved in the Atlanta case and that

’y
CG 105-1152

The membership application forms for the National
States' Righ! arty.-(NSRP) reflected as of August, 1958,

ﬂxgﬁg
that MATTHIA OEHL was National Organizer for the NSRP. .

The\NSRP is composed of former
persons with strong states' rights feeli
persons with strong hatred for Jews an

Klux Klan members,
and in general
groes. - The Lw&—"l

NaFlop AL SHH~<:S 'RtG-H-'f.‘S ’Pa
T——— (CG T—5 9/4/58)

: The masthead of "The Thunderbolt"states that ¥
it is the official racial nationalist orgam of the NSRP. ~
MULLINS has stated that many of the young southern
generation who hawe had military experience and who
are handy mechanics can and will play rough. One indiv1dual
in that regard can, if needed, turn out any type of
explosives according t0 MULLINS,

MULLINS has stated that the Jews instigated the

the mayor and the‘police of Atlanta who fell for their line
jailed 'the boys" on the chance that they might obtain
ev;depce against then.

. On October 12, 1958, a Jew1sh synagogue;in.Atlanxa,
Georgia, was bombed.

MULLINS has said that the shifting of blame for
"Nigger uppitiness'" on the Jews was .4 smart move. In that
regard, he stated that the JOb has been an eagsy one in that .:
prominent Jews have been identified with various Negro
defense organizations,

The people in the South, according to MULLINS
nevexr thought too much about Jews one way or another until_
after the church bombings, at which time they suddenly K
realized that the Jews were different. There will be many
more riots and the young southern whites will be leading
them, according to MULLINS, %
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, MULLINS has said that next year or the year after, whentk
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MULLiNS has also said that the young southern
whites have much less race prejudice than their elders
but that they are not afraid of violence., They do not
prqgasg to be pushed around by "Niggers", accofdlng to

ULLINS, and now they talk about Jews as enemies too.

" 2

fdepression hits the country and the young southern

whitesg-find their jobs 'gone, they will get violent and
gheﬁblamzwill then be focused on the "Niggers" and the
evws.

MULLINS has remarked that he ant1c1pates racial
troubles will start in Chicagg, where there is a tremendous

. Negro housing problem, sometime within the next year. -

He stated that Negro housing in Chicago is expanding into
neighborhoods, whereupon residents then pick up and move,
Polish families, according to MULLINS, refuse to budge
and therefore, it would be a simple maﬁtgr to' work them
into a fightipg mood.

MULLINS has ‘'stated that in discu3810ns be'tween
him and MAX NELSON, they had considered:how such a situation
might be provoked. They also, according to MULLINS,
discussed the possibility of getting riots started last
year, byt decided!that business conditions had been too
gob6d for such a venture, MULLINS also said that NELSON
and hi elf had decided that it would be better to wait’
for a epressian, inasmuch as when a reversal in economic
conditions does come, things in Chicago will become violent.
He alsothas stated that the South would also be:waffected
in that regard, at which time it:&#ould be determined what

‘the young Klan bpys who are presently playing it safe,

should then do.

MAYNARD NELSON, also known as Max Nelson, in
approximately November, 1954, formed the Realpolitical
Institute in Chicago, Illinois, which had for its purpose
the creating 0f a new politlcal party. The organization
was anti~Communist, anti-Semitic and favored the white

race,
(cG ‘I‘-pl, 4/4/57)
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Chicago, Illinois

IIT Reply, Please Refer to . August o, 1959

File No,

105-1152

ALL INFORMATION CONTLINED
HEREIN I3 THCLASSIFIED
DATE 12-13-2010 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF

EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR,
RACIAL MATTERS

Reference is.madée to,the report of Special
Agent Caryl E. Shupe, dated and captioned as above,
at Chicago, Illinois.

Confidential informant CG T-1, mentioned
in referenced réport, is an individual who holds a
responsible position in a private organization and
who obtained the information from a source whose
reliability is unknown to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation.

CG T-2, mentioned in referenced report, is
an individual who holds a responsible position and who
is in a position to furnish reliable information.

CG T-3, CG T-4, and CG T-5, mentioned. in
referenced report, have all furnished reliable 1nformat10n
in the past.

This memorandum is loaned to you' by the
Federal Bureau of Investigation and neither it nor,

+its contents are to be distributed outside the agencyf

to which loaned.
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DIRECTOR, FBI (105-15727) DATE:  8/19/59

SAC, CINCINNATI (157-22)

EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR.
RACIAL MATTERS -

Re Chicago letter to Bureau, 7/7/59.

On August 7, 1959, Mrs. FREDERICKA BELL,

Clerk, Transcript Section, Registrar's Office, Ohio :
Ste.ﬁ.ei\]nimsiﬂuJ_’flumbus, Ohio, advised e
SA that she had made a thorough - :
search of every available file in that office but: .
she could locate no record of EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS,
JR., or any name closely similar to that name as that
of a person who has ever attended the University.

-

RUC.

é) - Bureau (RM) h
2 - Chicago (105-1152) (RM)
1 - Cincinnati

REM:ptb
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IR SO .D'I'\RECTOR, FBI‘(«J:05—15727) . - DATE: 8/27/59

FRO C, GHiéAG& (105-;1152) :
A o ‘ SR
£’ soppEcr: EUSTACE 'CLARENCE MULLINS, TR, ..
.  RACIAL MATTERS o

o e .

)

ReBuLeﬁ dated August 19, 1959. N .

: " On August 2l ; 1959, Mr, HAROLD R ALL Dlreotor,‘ ,

‘Internal Revenue Service (IRS), 22 West Madison. Street, - + .
Chicago, Tllinbis, was advised by S& : - pIc

‘concerning the matter of the contributions claimed Dy S

MULLINS on his 1958 Pederal Income Tax Return. Mr. =

. ALL was also advised in that connection that there is Lo

** . no precord of a LESLIE RICHARDS" having, ever been emiployed o

- L by the . Buréau, - Mr. ALL was also briefed on ﬁhe ra01a1 ‘

N ‘5extrem1st background of MULLINS.

Mr., ALL advised that IRS would ass1gn this
matter for investigation and thiat while the Freasury -
) .~ -Bepartment had a policy whereby small claim violations
" aré normally mot prosecuted, there appéared to be a- .
-moral: reason for conducting an investigation in this
nmatter,- * Mr, ALL suggested that this matter be discussed
with JOHN J. MURPHY Ghlef Intelligence D1v1310n of
. IRS .

Mr. MURPHY adviseéd on August 24, 1959, aftér -
hawing beén apprised of the: facts as set, forth above,: ‘
that IRS. would conduet an. 1nvestlgatlon to ascertain’
the correctness of MULLINS' 1958 Inecome Tax Return.
‘He stated in that connection that MULLINS! returns
for the previous. two years would 4lsé be examined,
Mr. MURPHY said that at this stage he did not fesl
he could express any oplnlon as .to whether MULLINS .

had violdted income tax regulations. He pointed oub JZﬁi//x

that the amount of theé claim involved was small arnd
that the Treasury Department had a policy whereby
small-claim violators are normally not prosecuted as
the expenses involved to the government did not justify

tHé1r re}cgyejry. i d5s; A X 72 7.
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STANDARD FORM NO. €4 - ey . g
9, Z?ice Memw%dﬂm . UNITED 1* G5 RNMENT
10 : DIRECTOR, ¥BI (105-15727) L*”’D;ﬁh o¢tober~7, 1959
il{sAc, cHICAGO (105-1152)
EUSTACE CLARENCE‘%%%LINS, JR.
- RACTAL MATTERS
éﬁ - Remylet dated August 27, 1959 and report
o SA[ ] dated August 20 1959 at Chicagoe. ..

Oon September 29 1959; Nr. JOHN J. MURPHY
Chlei Intelligence D1V1S1on, Internal Revenue Serv1ce,

- "‘22[ﬂesj_Madlsgn_§%reet Chicago,;  Illinois, advised
,{2ﬁ:7’ N - SA that Internal Revenue Service had
: institated an investigation to ascertain the correctness
/ of MULLINS' 1958 income tax return, but that as of

I T September 29; 1959, no information had been developed

r Aw”p? - in that- regard Mr. MURPHY will be recontacted in.

. - . . approximately six weeks to determlne the progress of
that investigation.

: By letter dated July 17, 1959 the.Mlnneapol1s
,Offlce advised that records of the UnlverS1ty of North
Dakota, Grand Forks,; North Dakota, reviewed on July 13;
1959, reflected no record of EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS,

- JR., hav;ng ever attended that 1nst;tut10n.

: By letter dated August 19, 1959, the Clncannatl
“'Offlce ddvised that records of 0h10 State University,.
Columbus, Ohio, revieved on August 7, 1959, reflected
no information that EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS JR., had
ever attended that university..

-

: - By letter to the Director dated August 7

: 1959 ‘the New York Office advised that records-of
‘New York Unlver31ty, New. York,. New York, reVLewed~

on July 23, 1959, reflected that EUSTACE CLARENCE
MULLINS, 56 East 87th Street, New York City, attended ;¢
“the: summer session at-that 1nst1tut10n from June, } ,
1947, to September, 1947, as a special student. This - [/ /
1nformat10n will be 1ncorporated 1n the next report A :
ato be submitted in this case.

7 Chicago will keep the Bureau m& ;27 / Z?
1nformat10n developed concerning *l:he“fzﬁ’a u
Service 1nvest1gat10n regardlng MULL: NS%“Tgﬁg'“"ESﬁS“*

fax return.

T ‘ o ~ m=s 0cT 8 1384
«%5& wu(mn : ’ Q% ‘ o i
1 - Chicago ", : <y D

: CE? lac &'33\@ ®
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- . 06 105-1152 - [
'\‘ N e : “Mr. MURPHY will be recontaoted in -approximately . T
, one month to determlne the status of the IRS - investigation L ,
S concerning, poss;bie Tiolatbion of ineome- tax. regulatlons o .

- on the part of IIULLINS
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 SAC, Chicago (105-1152) " Novenber 25, 1959

 Director, FBI (108-15727)

o EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR,. - .
roe ., DBACIAL MATTERS = o

N Surep. by 12-15=59 bringing case up to
Y date. In the.sbsence of indications that Mulling
i presently engaged in activities which advocate;
condone or incite violence for the purpose of
denying others their congtitutionsl rights, &' closlng
- report should be submitted, It ig anticipated that .
== Mulling will continue to be carried on your list . |
N/ ©Of potential bombing suspects, You ghould also '
. arrangé ‘to be inforved of any action iaken against
Bulling by the Internal Reveiue Service,
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= STANDARD FoRM No. 64 s o h7c

Oﬂice M Q ]mizzm UNITED *’ )

DIRECTOR FBI (105-15727) : DATE:  11/30/59

GOVERNMENT

AC, CHICAGO (105-1152)
EUSTACE GLARENGE MULLINS, Jr.
RACTAL MATTERS

Rebulet to Ghloago dated 11/25/59.
Remylet dated 10/7/59 ,

— v
Oon November 9, 1959, SAl | Intellggence

DlVlslon, Tnternal Reévenue Ser - digon -Street,
Chicago, T1linois; advised SA that he was "
\¢ﬁ resenbly conducting an investigation to ascertain
{p

" correctness of MULLINS! 1958 Income Tax Return. I
F%&iﬁ sald that upon the completion of that invéstigatiom, he will .

(J

g

,adv1se the Chicago Office of the FBI.

Ntk o ~ On November 19, 1959 former Bureau agent JORN °
%“v$w¢? M. NEWBOLD, who is presently. employed by the Agsociation’

of Surety and Gasualh¥ Compangags 120 North EaSalle Street,
‘ “Chicago, adviséd SA that lie had receilved informatlon . ’ 1
. - . that EUSTACE MULBINL, Trom Chicago, has beéen employed by’ i

the H.L. Hunt 0il Compaty ifi Dallas, Texas for the past = L
2 or 3 weeks and that MULLINS is residing in. Dallas.\

: N NEWBOLD adv1sed that the security officer for_ the ‘
, H;L, Hunt 0il Company ih Dallds, is former Bureau agent[::::]‘ .
- and’ that any such contacts Wlth[thaﬁ_namnaay -
- concerning MULLINS should bg made through It 7 L
is noted that NEWBOLD requested that his identity be “ T
concealed in this matter and that his name should not be. 7
mentioned in the event[::::%:::§ is contacted in .Dallas.
QNEWBOLD»had.no infSpmation concerning the type of work

MULLINS was performing in Dallas or where he was re31d1né.
in ﬁhat 01ty.wm oo

A~

On November 19, 1959, Mirs. OLIV HEAT}, 2239
. North Linc¢oln Avenue, Chicago," advised SA that -she
has not observed MULLINS for approximately 3 weeksd but )
that she does not know whether he has moved from that address,as
in the past he has been gone for short periods of time.

@ gzﬁi;z"mef;BI"“’”) u, /05 L5 TAZS i

i - Chicago

CES: ‘J em I* o ﬁ%ﬁ g%g“%%{ia [ 1 DEC 3 1958 ‘
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CG 105-1152

On November 19, 1959, Mr#é. CRIST LEISTER, 22391
Lincoln Avenue, custodisn of thespartment bullding located
at 2239 Lincoln Avenue, advised SA SHUPE that MULLINS

had been gone from his apartment for the past |} weeks.

but that he did not know where MULLINS wag. TEISTER sbated
the lease on MULLINS! apartment runs until April 30, 1960
and that the rent had been paid for November, 1959, TEISTER -
advised that MATT KOHHEL (Chicago Racial Mabton subject and
friend of MULLINS') had been at MULLINS! apartment off and
on during the past li weeks and had been observed to carry

a number of pieces from that apartment. It is noted that
EKOFHL formerly residéd with MULLINS at that apartment where
the two performed econsiderable typewriting work.

In view of the dbove information the Dallas Office
is requested tg,contact JACK BOLLINGER, Security Officer of
the H. L. Hunt énmpany in Dallas, and determine‘Whether
MULLINS 1s employed by that firm and whether he has
established a permanent residence in that city. »~In the
eventssuch is the case, Chicago will submit Form FD128,
designaﬁa?Dallas the office of origin in this matter.

The followmng background infonmation ooncernlng
MULLINS ig submittade:

Name . EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, Jr.
‘3951dence .2239.North Lincoln Avenus
Chicago, Illinoig .

 8ex ’ Male

DOB . 3/ 9/23, Roanoke, Vlrglnla

Welght | : -170 pounds

Y&S Chepeeboriabics Wears glagses (horn rimmed) at tines

Hair ‘ Brown

Complexion Ruddy

Build JMedium

- Marital Status Single

Pecularities Extremely sloppy dresser, also m
-8 homogéxual
Sogial Security 223-18-8661

1% is noted that Dallas was furnished,two photbgraph§¢




CG 105-1152

of MULLINS as enclosures t6 Chicago letter to Dallas dated
March 10, 1959, captioned National States Rights Party,
Aka., Racial Matters (Dallas file 105-569).

_ALLEGEDLY ONGE

i)

‘ - EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, Jr.
POSSESSED A GUN STATL B _HAD _
SULGLDE. S )

: Rebulet advised Chicago to submit a closing report
‘in this case by 12/15/59, 1In view of the information sek
forth above indicating MULLINS may possibly be residing in
Dallas, Chicago will hold such report in abeyance until such
time as the above lead to Dgllas is covered. TUACB.




STANDARD FORM NO, 64

Oﬂice Memom%dum e UNITED S'I‘Z{TES:«&OVERNMENT

?3L" : DIRECTOR, FBI (105-15727) DATR:  12/17/59

proM : SAC, CHICAGO (105-1152)

usjecr: ‘EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR.
RACIAL MATTERS

On December 17, 1959, Mr. HARRY F. REUTLINGER,
Managing Editor of "The Chlcago American', 'a Chicago,
Illinois, daily newspaper, provided the Chlcago Office:
with a copy of a press release from E, MULLINS, 2B,
2239 North Lincoln Avenue, Chicago, Illin01s.

That copy of the press release” along with
two, photostat ¢opies thereof are enclosed for the
information of the Bureau.

- It is noted that CRIST TEISTER, Janitor,

. » 2239 North Lincoln Avenue, advised on December 17,
- * 1959, that MULLINS returned to 2239 North Lincoln Avenue
-, on approximately December 13, 1959,
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ALL IHFORMATION CONTATINED
HEREIHN IIF UNCLAISIFIED
DATE Q01-14-2011 BY SO3ZZ UC/LPS5TRAJCF

PRESS RELEASE from E. Mullins, 2B, 2239 Lincoln Ave., Chicago 14, Ill.

RELEASE 3:00 P. M.

PCLICE STATE TERROR CON LINCOLN AVENUE

When writer and publicist Eustace Mullins announced that he was writing
a biography of his friend, the stormy poet Ezra Pound, F.B.I agents
called him and warned him to say nothing.against the F. B:I-in'the bodK.
- Mullins, 36, of 2239 North Lincoln Avenue, Chicago, former public
relations counselor for the Chicago Motor Club, replied that he would
relate in the Pound biography the story of the ¥, B, I. agents who called
on him in Washington ten years ago, and demanded that he stop lobbying
Congressmen to help Ezra Pound. Mullins had been trying to interest
political leaders in the plight of the poet, then held as a political
prisoner in St. Elizabeth's, Washington, D.C., Pound was released

in 1958,

Mullins also said he would relate in the book that man¥y of Pound's

vigitors were intimidated by the F,B.1. As a result, F.B.1, agents
listed Mullins as a ''recalcitrant, '* who would not cooperate. They

began a 24-hour surveillance of his apartment which has now lasted two
years. Agents often park in the alley behind the apartment house, and
frequently interrogate his neighbors. Several of the neighbors moved after
agents told them that Mullins kept large quantities of dynamite in his
apartment, and that the entire building might go up at any time. The
janitor is terrified, and Mullins! landlord threatens to cancel his lease.

e — e — - - e e s, e e

Mullins says he is fed up with living under these siege conditions. He
had his phone disconnected a year ago, he says, because "I am shy about
speaking before large audiences.'' He does not answer his door bell, :
and his mail is frequently torn open, arriving several days late.

This summer, while Mullins was visiting in Michigan, he allowed an elderly
couple to use his Chicago apartment. Two carloads of F.B. 1. agents sur-
rounded them in the alley, and took their car keys. The terrorized couple.
drove back to Michigan by jump-~starting the car.,” (Affidavits on request, )

"Hundreds of people are living under these siege conditions in America, "
says Mullins, '"‘just because they have beéen unfortunate enough to offend

some commissar in Washington. ' He points out that J. Edgar Hoover has
the only private army in the United States, and that he can send 50 or 100
armed men after any individual at any time. Hoover may be prey to increas-
ing depression as he considers how every secret police chief in the
twentieth century has died by violence.

Hoover's vast personal power has been built on the myth of his fighf:

against Communist subversion,’ says Mullins, but the achievements of the
F.B, 1. in this field have largely been due to press agents, and consist of
victories against old-maid schoo¢l teachers and librarians. Not one member
of the Soviet Fourth Bureau, the best-trained espionage group in the world
has ever been apprchended in the United States, although it is known that they
operate here. The arrest of Col.Abel was hailed as a great victory, but

he was an incompetent agent in semi-exile, whom the Soviets exposed to

get rid of him.

Mullins asks that the F.B. 1. be abolished, and its files turned over to the
Pentagon. '"The struggle against Communist subversion is essgentially a
military one, ' he says. No group should ever be allowed to operate in




F.B. 1 Page 2

[y

America with the kind of immunity from all moral and political laws which
has been granted to the F.B.I., he points out. No. ¥.B, 1. agent has ever
been dismissed for immorality, but no one who has seen them in action
could believe that they are free from the corruption which infests other
Federal bureaus, The arrogance and un-American activities of the F, B. 1,
have come under Beavy fire from many American businessmen, educators

and religious leaders. Banker Cyrus Eaton has denounced their vicious
actions, -

Meanwhile, Mulliins continues to live undexr .constant harassment. “HI"have
gotten used to it, ' he says, "but the terrorizing of my neighbors and my

relatives is painful to me, "
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2?; : 5 iOn 12—17—59 a-highly confidential source (anony ouég
s p;ade apgi le to WFO a press release for 3 p.m. 12-16-59 issued

o Ey "r,okiullins, 2B, 2239 Lincoln Ave., Chicago I4, Il1l." captioned,
1 MPoITCE State Terror on Lincoln Avenue, " which-was addressed %9 ;he

T a'ovzet Military and Naval Attache's offices, Washington, D. C.
L release states when the writer and publicist Bustace Mullins =

F announoed he would write o bjography on Ezra Pound, FBI agents called
) fz.zm and warned him not to say anything agdinst the FBI in the book.
Iiﬁe refused, saying he would tell obout FBI agents who ‘called on him
2n i7ashington ten, yéars ago demanding he stop lobbying congressmen

500 help Pound. Y .

; "{\T‘ . He said he wouzd tell a*bout his visitors bezng' intimidated
@\ the FBI, and the fact that he hds béen listed as-a "recalcitrant”
by the FBI and have surveilled his apartment for the pasi two years
n a 24—hour basis and questipned his neighbors. He claims his
anztor is terrified and the landlord hasg threa‘bened to cancel his

%M‘gease because FBI agents said he has dynamite in his housé. (@ﬁv&

He has had his phone disconnected and does not cmswer the

% - doors his mail is opened and arrives ,Zate;@" ' L
sg “ O 1

e Thzs summer, he sqid, an elderly couple occupied hzs
| @partment in his absence. FBI agents took their car keys and © W

Hundreds of people are living under these ”sz’ége conditions”
because they offended some commissar in Washington. "J. Edgar Hoover
Hcon send an army of 50 or 100 men after any individual at any time."”
\{Hoover's persondl power, built on fight against communism, has been
achieved at the expense of victories against old-maid schoolteachers

-and librarians, he says‘ég’"), U\__

He dsks that the FBI be abolished and its lees be turned
w7 over to the mzlztary. The FBI, he states, operates immune from all

11, 1-29%27
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Memorandum to Air. Belmont
Ree EFUSTACE MULLINS d

Ly

un-American activities of the FBI have come under heavy fire from

many American businessmen, educators and rel igious leaders. Cyrus
FEaton has denounced their vicious actions. The terrorizing of Mullins'
neighbors and relatives are painful to him. _@LQ

Bufiles show that Eustace Clarence Mullins, Jr., is
currently the subject of a 7acial matters tnvestigation by the Bureau;
he resides in an apartment at 2239 North Lincoln Avenue, Chicago,
lllinois. He is alleged to be a homosexual, is a violent anti-Semite
and has written considérable amount of anti-Semitic propaganda. He
has written the Bureau on numerous occasions but due to his background
these letters have not been acknowledged. Letters written Bureau
alleged agents been following him, tapping his phone, etc., and
harrassments of agents was foundation in his being discharged jfrom
position with Chicago Motor Club. His letters engaged in a tirade
against the Director, the Bureau and the investigation of the Atlanta
bombing case. In current investigation of Mullins only normal
investigative techniques have been used, his phone has not been tapped.
He was discharged from position with Chicago Motor CIub on 7=31=58
Jor elilegédranti-Semitic activities. On ég
by Bureau and was Jorcefully admonished and was told to refrain from
making derogatory statements concerning the FBI and the personal 1ife
of the Director. Mullins allegedly once possessed a gun stating he
had purchased it to commit suicide. (105-15727) S

RECOMUENDATION ¢

This is for your information. This memorandum should be
referred to the Investigative Division who has a current interest in
subject. 7

13-59 Mullins was interviewed




¥

SUBJECT

: 'FBI Headquarters in Washington is now staffed almoest ent1re1y<7'

' gxy colored Negroes who -'pass' as white, and who hate*all White

: DIRECTOR, FBI (105-15727) S |
#oir. DeLoadi....

E e MeGuire._

AC, CHICAGO (105-1152)

‘1‘1 SLECY e §

: EUSTACE MULLINS #l
RAC I AL MATTERS . - - M- W.C.Sullivan
T V?ﬂ ¢ Tele. ROOM..oeewrnn
’ ! Mr. Holloman....
L Miss Gandy..n
On October 23, 1959, an anonymous source close 2

to MAITHIAS KOEHL, Jer., 4504 North Racine Avenue, Chicagoj—
Illinois, prov1ded photographs of documents Whlch nwere
currently in KOEHL's possession. T

In the July, 1959, issué of the "Thunderbolt",
self-described as. the "off101a1 racial national organ of
{ the National ‘States Rights Party", MAWHIAS KOEHL was listed
as the national organizet of the N?tlonal States nghts
Party . . ke STRAN ]

.} r\*}'\’«"‘).&.

; Photographs furﬁlsﬁed byﬁthis anonymous source
are malntalned in Chi%ago f&gé’%05§3527—1B1 A

This source furnlehed photograph;c coples ‘of a
typewrltten manuscript capélonediPFBI -REIGN OF TERROR
|CONTINUES™ Which indicatels' that ‘it was written by EUSTACE
MULLINS This manuscript reads as follows“' . .

<

m

o - The réeign of terror by coldublooaed v101ous FBI
agents agalnst American patriofss and antl-Communlsts ig in
full . swing. Families of patriots have been threatened;
businessimen are terrorized by FBI agents, and Communlsts are
.being released from prison to join in the campaign of exter-
mination. agalnst antl-Communlsts throughout the United ‘States.

R o “‘"The FBI now stands revealed in a¥l it§ naked horror
as the secret police arm of the Jewish-Negro International!

by Negroes and Jews. Long-time white employees- haye‘been
‘retired'! Most of the FBI agents who are terrorizing white/f
patriotis in the South are carefully-chosen mulattoee,?l;ght—

s 20
P

men, with a fierce; burning, undying hatred. Their emotions -
aré like those of the Mau Mau terrorists of Afrlcag,sWorn in

weird blood-rites to destory t Wﬁ?“ .man' se err%FgEt§ :
s =S
(;/1 Bureau (RM) ‘**LB* )

Chicago ‘ ﬂ y &T“
1-105-3725 (METHIAS KOEHL) ' &gyﬁih:”‘w

S \M
‘ UDE{“‘ 3 H 5;; - A 1 DIBECLOS




~act10n. STAND AND FIGHT:V

cG 105-1152 -

-

"The FBI has spent more than ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND

DOLLARS during the past year to terrorize me, This is taxpayer’"

money, your money! DEMAND .A CONGRESSIONAL INVESTIGATION OF
THE FBI! WRITE OR WIRE YOUR CONGRESSMAN TODAY! ASK WHY )

PATRIOTS ARE BEING HARASSED WHEN COMMUNIST ESPIONAGE AGENTS
ARE BEING LET OUT OF PRISON!

"This is your fight,  Only a nationwide reaction against

secret police terrorism, and the determined opposition of all PO

native~born American white men to the terror campaign of the -
Russian-born Jews and the Mau Mdu mulattoes in the FBI can save
our nation. The United States CGonstitution made no provision
for this secret police. This was the sort of thing our fore-

fathers fled in Europe. Now we have nowhere to run, ,WE MUST
STAND AND FIGHT'

"Only a few weeks. ago,- FBI agents were Sent to American’

1 busnnessmen, telling them that they had better wire thelr

Congressmen and Senators to vote for the confxrmatlon of

Iewis L. Strauss as Secretary of Commerc¢e. ' Strauss is a member -
jof Kuhn, Toeb, the international Jewish bankers who flnanced
“the Rus31an Revolutlen.

"Thé FBT is determlned to force integration ins the R
South and to ramrod knlieucarrylng, venaredhhdlseased young = - ',
Negro thugs into white schpols to force their attention. on i
Little white girls, In ILittle Rock, s}werlng FBT agents

' backed white ‘schoolgirls into corners, to mnterrogate ﬁhém, o
while the parents didn't know where they children were or . . “75"

what was being done to them, This is integration of the ’ ,
races == this is FBI terror =m- thls is Jewish Communls% in . ¢

5
‘"Chicago . 7-23=«59"

N
NOY
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Date: 32 /22 /59

Transmit the following in -
{Type in plain text or code)

Via AIRTEL

(Priority or Method of Mailing)

Te : DIRECTOR, FBI (105-15727)
F#M  : SAC, NEW YORK (100- 112532)

SUBJECT: EUSTACE MULLINS
RACIAL MATTERS

; FREDERICK C. WEISS, 156 Grand Street, White

Y Plains, NY, appeared at White Plains Resident Agency

3 on 12/21/59. He exhibited short note he had received

from MULLINS, which was in envelope postmarked Chicago,Illinois,

12/15/59. Note was wrltten on gaper which had prinfed in

. LOWEY right hand corner: “a, J. %HECKY HOECKE, Process

£23 Color Consultant, Representatlve, Stafferd Lowdon Company ,
QQ Forth Worth, ED 6-2401. The note addressed to WELSS stated
¥ "Haven't heard from you for sometime. The FBI has been

meking things hot for me, so I thought I might as well

R ?t get some publicity out of it.

\ ;> ’ "T trust that you and Mrs. WEISS are well and

£ «e I wish you a joyful holiday season. Best regards. E.M."

2xd 23 (only initials showed)

il
]
Vi
VRS R

R
o

R,
g

Enclosed with this note was é two page mimeographed
statement headed PRESS RELEASE from E. MULLINS, 2B,
\}f 22 39 Lincoln Avenue, Chicago 14, Illinois. RELEASE

el

3:00 P.M., and added in hand prlntlng "12/16/59." And oi%;f,;i
this appeared "POLICE STATE TERROR ON LINCOLN AVENUE." ;
The release which followed is set out:

Bureau (105-15727323M) ny
< Chicago. (105-1152) (Info) (RM)

1~ Newark (Info)(RM)

1- New York lOO~111893)(FREDERICK C. WEISS)
1- New York (105-6127) (EDWARD A. FLECKENSTEIN) '
1- New York (100-112532)(EUSTACE MULLINS %

JEG :hr/ras -~ ~~REC- 70

@;'

-5 7 18 DEC 24 1959 —
| w P 9 X130 .
) ééppgbved RRAT arnm- St
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- FBI |
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Date: i

{

Transmit the following in AIRTEL CONTINUED :
{Type in plain text or code) l

]

i 3
Via {Priority or Method of Mailing) i

NY 100-112532

"When Writer and Publicist EUSTACE MULLINS announced that
he was writing a biography of his friend, the stormy
poet, a8 EZRA POUNDS FBI agents called him andwarned hinm
to say nothing against the FBI in the book. MULLINS, 36,
of 32 39 North Lincoln Avenue, Chicago, former Public
Relations Counsellor, for the Chicago Motor Club, replied
that he would relate in the POUND biography the story

of the FBI agents,who called on him in Washington ten years
ago, and demanded that he stop lobbying Congressmen to
help EZRA POUND. MULLINS had been brying to interest
political leaders in the plight of the poet, then held as
a political pris@mer in St. Elizabeth's, Washington, DC.
POUND was released in 1958.%

"MULLINS also said, he would relate in the book"
that many of POUND's visitors were intimidated by the FBI.
As a result, FBI agents listed MULLINS ‘Tas a recalcitrant®,
who would not cooperate. They began a 24 hour surveillance
on his apartment, which has lasted two years. Agents
often park in the alley behind the apartment house and
frequently interrogate his neighbors. Several of the
neighbors moved after agents told them that MULLINS kept
large quantities of dynamite in his apartment, and that
the entire building might go up at any time. The
Janitor is terrified and MULLINS' landlord threatens

-~ to cancell his lease.

t'MULLINS says, he is fed up with living under these
seige conditions. He had his telephone disconnected a
year ago. He says, because T am shy about speaking before
large audiences?{ He does not answer his doorbell, and his
mail is frequently torn upon arriving several days late.
This summer while MULLINS was visiting in Michigan, he
allowed an elderly couple to use his Chicago apartment.

-2 -

Approved: Sent M Per

Special Agent in Charge
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NY 100-112532

Two car loads of FBI agents surrounded them in the alley,

and took their car keys. The terrorized couple drove back

to Michigan by jump-starting the car. (affidavits on request).
“ 'Hundreds of people are living under these

seige conditions in Americal!, says MULLINS, 'Just because
they have been unfortunate enough to offend some commissar
in Washington!. He points out that J. EDGAR HOOVER has
the only private Army in the US, and that he can send 50
or 100 armed men after any individual at any time. HOOVER
may be prey to increasing depression as he considers

how every secret police chief in the 20th century has died
by violence. .

"HOOVER's vast personal power has been builé
under the myth of his fight against Communist subversion,
says MULLINS. But the achievementSof the FBI in this
field have largely been due to press agents and consist
of victories against o0ld maid school teachers and librarians.
Not one member of the Soviet Fourth Bureau, the best
trained espionage group in the world has ever been apprebeds’
in the US, although it is known that they operate here.
The arrest of Colonel ABEL was held as a great victory,
but he was an incompetent agent in sémg-exile whom the
Soviets exposed to get rid of him.

! MULLINS asks that the FBI be abolished and its
files turned over to the Pentagon. 'The struggle against
Communist subversion is essentially a military one! he
says. No group should ever be allowed to operate in
America with the kind of an immunity fromaall moral and
political laws which has been granted to the FBI, he points
out. No FBI agent has ever been dismissed for immorality,
but no one who has seen them in action could believe
fhat they are free from the corruption which infests other

-3

Approved: Sent : M Per

Special Agent in Charge
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Date:

Transmit the following in ATRTEL, CONTINUED

(Type in plain text or code)

{Priority or Method of Mailing)

NY 100-112532

Federal bureaus. The arrogance and un-American activities
of the FBI have come under heavy fire from many American
businessmen, educators and religious leaders. Banker,
CYRUS EATON has denounced their vicious action.

‘t Meanwhile MULLINS continues to live under
constant harrassment. 'I have gotten usedto it! he says,
"But the terrorizing of my neighbors and my relatives
is painful to mem.t "

WEISS also had received a letter from EDWARD
A. FLECKENSTEIN of Jersey City, NJ. This letter which
was written in German contained in part information
concerning MULLINS. WEISS translated the portion that
g he said was pertinent as follows:

"I have received two letters from MULLINS with
letterhead of H. L, HUNT, one of richest men in America.
This name of tThis o0il millinnaire is very well known
to you. _MULLINS lived for two weeks with HUNT in HUNT's
home in ,Dallas , TexXxas. He was engaged by HUNT to write
one of his topics. (WEISS stated this probably meant
a nationalistic article). Altogether he spent four weeks in
Texas. He would like to write a biography of HUNT. I
esteem MULLINS for having been able to procure this
contact. Today I called Mrs. MULLINS in Virginia, and
she told me that EUSTACE would be in Staunton this
week coming from Chicago. Undoubtedly he then will be here.
At any rate I expect MULLINS here this month. "

Above submitted for information and no further
action being taken by this office.

~die

Approved: Sent M Per _
Special Agent in Charge
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should be disseminated to Dallas.

It is being left to Chicago, which is office of
origin, to determine whether info concerning H., L. HUNT

Approved: . Sent M
Special Agent in Chqrge

Per




OF¥FICE MEMORANﬁUM *%%  UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (157-1-9) DATE: A»%%’?
FROM : SAC, CHICAGO (157-2)

SUBJECT: KLAN ORGANIZATIONS, PR A

HATE ORGANIZATIONS,
RACIAL INFORMANTS,
BOMBING MATTERS

. % On October 23, 1959, an anonymous source close
to MATTHIAS KOEHL, JR., 4504 North Racine Avenue, Chicago, -
Illinois, provided photographs of documents which were
currently in KOEHL's possession.

In the July, 1959, issue of the "Thunderbolt",
self-described as the Yofficial #wacial national organ of
the National States Rights Party'", MATTHIAS KOEHL was listed
as the National Organizer of the National States Rights
Party (NSRP): ‘ .

The photographs furnished by this anonymous
sourck are maintained in Chicago file 105-3527=1Bl,

This source furnished photographié cépies
of correspondence between EUSTACE MULLINS and MATTHIAS
KOEHL during the period April 1, 1958, to August 18, 1959,

', 6= Bureau (RM) Z}

' 12 = 105=15727 (EUSTACE MULLINS). . -
2 = 105-73527 (MATTHIAS KOEHL, JR.)
“3 = Chicago S .

1 - 105-1152 gEUSTACE MULLINS)
1 - 105=3527 (MATTHIAS KOEHL, JR,) - S

ms: 10 95 /5727

NOT RECORDED.

k2!

% .’ 78 DEGC 28 1959
544 Ji 419605{ ALL INFORMATION con

g

‘ :‘3 JAN p kot B
,,5 | Ezz.,;;E;z.;é S UNCLASSIFIED

FILED m/\f}'/m/'*?“

K3

JRSLIRREIWI—

ORIGINAL

<
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It should be noted that KOEHL and MULLINS
were formerly roommates in the Chicago area residing
at 2239 North Lincoln Avenue and during the period
covered by the correspondence KOEHL was believed to be
residing in the New Orleans area and has since returned
to Chicago and is not residing with MULLINS,

These letters are not set forth in their
entirety -because some of the information contained in
them has little or no intelligence value; however,
all information reflecting the wh@reabouts of MULLINS
or travel by himis set forth verbatinm.

The scurrilous statements made by MULLINS
vherein he discusses the FBI and/or its Director have
also been set forth in an effort to show the warped
thinking on the part of MULLINS and indications of a
persecution complex.

These letters, in part, read as follows.
Letter Number 1 dated April 1, 1958:

"Dear MATT,

"Tentative schedule is as follows; I hope to
see FAUBUS and if not will at least will see the
famous Central High: I also hope to spehd two days
on the beach at Pensacola, which will be a very nice
regt; -visit EMORY and gen. MOSELEY in Atlanta; and also
seé the ¢itizens counsels people at Little Rock, Pine
Bluff, PATTERSON at Greenwood, others at Winona, Yazoo
City, Baton Rouge and New Orleans° This trip could also
do you a2 lot of good at establishing UWP and making
yourself known personally to these men, you might be
able to evolve a working relationship which you could
- get in no other way; this would mean your leaving
Wetumpka on Wednesday, April 30 or Tuesday, April 29,
arriving here on Friday, May 2 to pick me up. Since
you are taking all this time off anyway, this trip
would certainly be worth your while. By April 30 the
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admirals campaign should ne longer be in doubt one way
or the other, and you certainly would have done¢ your
part in staying thore six weeks; after all, if there
is nobody in the {tate tlhatm willing to participate,
it has little possibility.

"I also hope the nows will be well circulated
to all thesc people by that time, and that we can
certainly makeo quiteo an impression if we come into these
Places in the South with this having been sent ahead
as a calling card. If you can do this;, it will_ moan
making the very best use of your time down th@r@, in
a way that you could not possibly do any other way.
Think this over, and also drop me a line as soon as
the news arrives.

™

"Best regards, EUSTACE"

. This letter contained a second pige
setting forth the proposed itinerary
as listed below;

"May 2 =~ 295 miles == 7 hr. to St. Louis, arr., midnight, Fri.. »
May 3 St. Louis Sat.

May 4 == 360 miles = 9 hr, Little Rock Sun.,

May 5 - Mon. @v. Little Rock = 40 miles, Pine Bluff-135 miles,
Greenwood, Miss.

May 6 -~ Tues 50 to Yazoo City -~ 34 to Jackson = 193 to Now
Orleans,

May 7 = Wod. Now Orleans.

gagos Thurs., 340 milos 8 hr, to Votumpka two days at Ponsacola
May 11 = Atlanta.

May 12 - Charleston 300 milos, t
May 13 Richmond 400 milos.,

May 15 Washington 105 milos.

May 16 Staunton,

May 17 Columbus 300 milog,

May 18 Chicago 310 miles."

ﬂnsﬂ
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This page of the letter also
containg the following hand-
written notation:

"This could bé changed to May 9 thmough 26
if you absolutely must gstay there until May 6 = but
if you can afford to stay off that long you certainly
can take two more weeks for a very important contact
trip like this = I will pay expenses. But it will be
better if you pick me up on May 2 if you plan to get
back to work by middle of May."

The following letter, dated April 29, 1959,
was not signed by MULLINS but was contained on letter-
head stationery of the Amsrican Humane Church, Route 1,
Huntley,. I1linois, which contained the name R@V@r@nd
gU§¥ACE MULLINS a8 director., Letter Number 2 reads as

ollows ~

“bear MATT;

"I was very glad to hear from you, and to
know that you no longer desire to kill peopls. Every
since the FBI told me that you wrote letters saying
that people ocught to be killed, I have been unéertain
as' to whether I should c@ntinu@ to associate with you.
N@w, if the FBI comes back, I can show them yeur letter
in which you said, no more pogrom, please, and they
can see you have had a change of heart, Things are
very quiet here. I finished my bock 1ast waeek and now
am very bored. I was in Mrs., VAN's office yesterday
and she said BhEe had a note to the effect that STONER
would speak at “the Atlantic May 6, Wed. week., However,
I know nothing more about it. Sh@ said ED and everybody
would be thers.

"I have not made my trip east yet may go next
week ,




-
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"I have abandoned any idea of killing the
mnembers of minority grcups, but those who have children,
like ED, might consider a comnittee to abolish Jewish
ritual murder, in order to protect their offsprings
from this horrible death. There is only one way in which
such a committee could function effectively.

"I was very disturbed about events in Poplarville.
Mr, J. EDGAR HOOVER also is disturbed: He believes that
the right of Negroes to rape pregnant white women should
not be abridged. I have been unable to find this in the
constitution but undoubtedly Justice FRANKFURTER can
locate it. It is & very lucky thing as it will give the
Poplarville people a taste of FBI methods,.as HOOVER's
gangsters move in and také over the territory. I am
convinced that an NAACP gang from Chicago kidnapped the
nigger, just as they did EMMITT TILL., They spirited him
away for safe keeping, and now those decent people down
there will be accused of the killing, although nobody
will be found, or if one is found, it will be a phony, as
in the case of TILL, The NAACP can always find some nigger
to play the part of a corpse. Most of them look like
death warmed over anyway. The thing that horrifies me

.about this is the way decent white people are tortured

and imprisoned in violation of théir civil rights by the
FBI, Many people have complained to me that a high yellow

-1like HOOVER should not be in charge of the FBI.in what is

supposed to be a white man's country. If he doesn't
straighten uwp and fly right;, I may not send him any more
nigger boys."

" .es.. Have you heard the rumor that J., EDGAR
HOOVER is a kike? I frankly don't believe it. Altheugh
the people who keep insisting to me that he is a goodly
percentage coon, pointing to the round face, thick lips,
bulging eyes, etc., puzzle me, as I don't know how to
answer them. One thing is sure he is sending a lot of

m5m
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‘,@ulatto FBI agents into the South to persecute decent
white people and these FBI agents pass themselves off
as white. The FBI is one of the best places to break
through the color line, so if you know any coons who
want to pass,#5 white, you might suggest they join the
FBI. One of the FBI agents who came heére got very
angry when I asked him why a nigger FBI agent should
present himself to white people as a white persen,
0f course I have my suspicions about his origin.. The

f@ﬁ&ct iz that most white people would not devote their
1ives to mongrelizing the races unlsss they have a
good percentage of nigger blood, and of course this
goes for the thick-=1lippsd kinky haired kikes as.well,"

< With regard to the above menticned letter;it
iz noted that during an attempt to contact and interview
MATTHIAS KOEHL upon specific direction by the Bureau
an.individual believed to be EUSTACE MULLINS,but who
declined to identify himself spoke with the agents and
stated that KOEHL was not in the area and declined to
be interviewedo

No discussion was carried on by the intervié%ing -
agents and this unknown individual except in an effort =
to obtain information as to.wheré KOEHL could be located.
Shortly after this contact ﬁiree letters were received
by the Bureau written by EUSTACE MULLINS in which he
mad@tscurrileus statements concerning the interviewing
agents. B

Letter Number 3, dated June 17, 1959, at
Mecosta, Michigan, reads as follows:

" "Dear MATT;

Meoooso I want up to Michigan for a- month
will be back 4% the place soon. You did not get a
truthseeker this month, your subscription has expired
and CHAS., did not send a complementary copy.oo.oo.o.Two
FBI men came to the door of my cabin which is“*very remote.

ESD
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They must have had one of the local psesople guide them in,
They whined at the door and said they both had families.
I went to the bathroom and shaved, came out about ten .
minutes. later, they were still standing at the glass door.
So I finally went out and talked 67 the lawn. I wouldn‘t
let them come in. They had no search warrants. They
saidfsom@body has been writing letters that HOOVER is a
nigger fairy or something like that and wanted to kndg if
I knew anything about it. :Of course I .didn't, and anyway
I never indulge in personalities, as that is undemocratic.
I told them the ADL was trying to frame me, and how the
ADL had gotten me fired from two jobs.... What a couple
of rats they were. Every time I see one of ‘those.bums I
. think about the pictures in 'Life’ magazine where the
Hungarian patriots were -lining up the secret police and
machine gunning them down. These two creeps wouldn't
eVen make good fertilizer. I understand that it is against
the ‘law to kill: _"",but I-don’t understand why. They
seem to have the right to trail me all over the' country
and annoy me, but I can’t shoot back. "I don't know what
is the matter with those people in Poplarvillle. They
bhad sixty-four of them down there and let thenk: all get away.
There is = guicksand near my cabin where . a few-people have
gotten stuck in past yedrs,usually with the help of a
friend. So if they come back, we shall sees -~ 7

'-r

"I told nobody I was coming up’ hers, and the

FBI didn’t know until I let the pesople go down to use
my apartment. Of course they told where I was,.and’
‘they have been very shamefaced since they got back.,
All they said was the pollce asked them:what they were
doing, and showed my letter authorizing them to stay in
the apartment, So they may back me up when I go back.

It makes little difference. I will have the Pound book

inished and it can be advertised as the book the FBI
couldn't stop. Of course I am putting in plenty of
digs at them throughout the book, if anybody has the
guts to print it. It ‘should be excellent publicity for
me if they take me into count, as I know how to capitalize

on that sort of thing. KASPER didn't. I almost convertedﬁ?ﬁfgf

=7 =
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these two bums as I recited my woes. "It should be
wonderful publicify for me in the South if HOOVER |
has me indicted, and probably is what I need to get
off the ground as I plan to make a speaking tour

down theére this fall. I have besn practicing speaking
hére in this cabin and am ready to give the full
ADOLF treatment. : T ' A

"The STONER thing went off well, 65 people,
and many of them could have been signed up, but STONER
had no -klatks. It's just as well. You didi't want
those creeps. ED is impossible, as there is nobody
to tell him what to do., He is typical of the interum
type. We are moving into a new phase where we will
get millions of supporters. Everybody is fed up.

A
"EUSTACE" -

% With regard to the above mentiohed letter,
, it is noted that EUSTACE MULLINS was inter-
viewed by Agents of the Detroit Office’of
tHe 'FBI on &f13/59 at a cottage located

near Mecosta, Michigan. The results of this <]

Jin¥erview Were furnished to the Bureau by
Airtel dated 6/13/59 and captiohed ,BUSTACE
CLARENCE MULLINS, JR., Racial Matters.

e Shpa
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Letter number 4, dated June 17, 1959, at Mecosta,
Michigan, reads as follows:
"Dear Matt; ‘

" seeee. 1 am dashing off some letters to various
people asking for assistance against the FBI, As I write, a
strange sea plane has been.eircling the. lake steadily,
coning lower as though observing the house.. Unfortunately,
they can always tell. when I am here as.my car.is always:
parked outside, and there is no other way of reaching the
place. ... I am enlisting some powerful people on.my side,
and 'Hoover has just about wound up his career, Tooc bad,
but he should nevér have. tangled with me. Nobody has ever
attacked me without being burned severely, and I have no.
inténtion of losing that reputation now.. He is- spending -
many thousands of dollars on this case; so I am demanding . a
Congressional investigation. Signed ~ Eustace™

Letter number 5, dated June 30, 1959, reads as
follows:

"Dear. Matt;

"] am back at the apariment, got back yesterday..
So far nobody has been around;  hard to say what will happen.
Looks as though they are really going to try to nail me on.
something. ' I suspect that Wernecke has been up to something -
and blamed it on me, You know he has been. out to’ get me for
someé time., But anyway, I won't talk to the-FBIdiots. I have
seen or heard nothing of them since they came up to cabin,
which of course tells -me nothing about what further plans
or action they may be debating. One thing is sure, J. Edgar-
is personally plenty sore at me about something and 'out to
get me, So I am doing everything possible to. get some
Congressmen on his neeck. Do you have any suggestions; some
Southerner? Of course they are worthless rats and cowards,
I may try Forrest Davis or whatever his name is., Did any
Mississippi Congressmen ceriticize the FBI about that outrage
against the decent people of Poplarville? I didn't hear of
any.- I bhad a long talk with the janitor today. He is very
sympathetic, namely because he knows that they have been
watching the place for a year and nothing has happened so
he knows I must not be very dangerous or that I am not guilty
of anything which is true.
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"] am expecting Battershell in tomorrow although
he may not turn up as I have heard nothing more from him,

"I am also trying desperately to finish the Pound
book, but don't know how much I will get done with all these
interruptions. I also have a tentative contract to- work on
another book, but that won't mean any money until it's-done,
no advance money. . :

"I wish I could get some money and we could go to
Europe. I know we can go to Rome for $150 tourist class in
September. I heard from Wst Hooker this week, he is very
friendly, so we could probably stay with him and at Pounds
for a while. If I don't get locked up it may.be that I
will get somé money and we can do that in September. Keep
it in mind. _ L. . B R

"You may remember that Ed tried to get the speakers
before and guarantéed ydu-that,ypu would be paid for them,
which of course you wouldn't have been. Now he is trying it
again, He is really a simpletgon, does no organizing or
building anything. He is just waiting for soméone toé tell
him what to do. They are supposéd to havé a convéntion
here July 4, but it will probably bé a flaop like the '

JB Stoner thing, mainly because Ed won't put any work into
it, neither will Allan Mannm, .etec. . . - \ -

"Fhe speakers are safe here.

"I plan to be here at least a month to get the”
book finished then take a trip to NYC. Would you like to
come? We can .be put up at Griebs or Weiss either at farm
or White Plains, as on recent trips. See the 6ld'NY
crowd. Charles Smith, etc. I know.you aire having -a good
time in NO, If possible you might stay on down theré until
I get this book finished, in about 3 weéks I could come
down we could go down to NYC from there. I am working
harder than I ever have, do as much as 50 pages a day.
Regards - Eustace"
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Letter number 6, dated July 9, 1959, at Chicago,
. reads as followso .
"Dear Matt; i

"This has been a very exciting weekend. I had
lunch with 2 very important men, and then on Saturday
evening went to see Ed Fields at the Atlantic. Who should
be there but Kasper, he has been out on.appeal but has to

-go0 and serve his 6 months sentence° He has been staying

with Crommelin. Kasper wants me to go.and take over the
Montgomery paper, but I told him that Crom, would never
stand for that, which seemed to surprise him. I had him,
call up Joe, whom we haven't seen for more than a year and
Joe came down the next day. He called Joe about one o'clock
in the morning. He talked until 2 Saturday night then

I went home to get some sleep° "At 3:30 I.heard voiees in
the courtyard, they were ringing all of the bells in.the
apartment house. Finally they got in. I didn't thiag it
was the FBIdiots, and I heard a voice outside the. door,
this is Rockwell. It was him and 4 of his storm troupers.
They had flown up for the meeting, He talked foF an hour”
and a half and left. I slept until noon went ‘down’ and met
Joe and Kasper at the Atlantic in Ed's room. " Max ¢ame in,
we started out to his offlce to talk, to get away from~
Rockwell, who came up as.we were leaving. .As we left the
Atlantic and went up Glark Street, a. man who looked like
FBI began to walk aftér us very fast. We ducked down an
alley, caught a.cab and gave him the slip. They couldn't
follow us in a:.car as we had been walking up Clark which
was one way, so this guy was hustling. We went up to
the BG and talked 6 hours, Then took Max to the railrodd
station and talked until two 6'clock. Kasper was very
impressed by Joe, and Joe .of course knows that John" turned
the tide in the South with the Clinton deal, =o) thex hit’

it off very well. Joe gave him a lot of good advice, told
him to get his book done. Of course John will fade out
completely if he doesn't do the book. I am willing to help
him., I have never worked harder than in my Iife, finishing
up this Pound thing. It is a good book. Then I hgve a

= 1ll'=
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tentative contract to do another book. May not get a cent
until the end of the year but I can last, barring unforeseen
oceurrences. I can always light a candle to forestall them°
HMax has been working on USA 1980, it is terrific, do you
know anybody who can offset it down there, 8 pages like

the other one. We can sell this one,

"While we were talking at BG, Max leaned forward
and said does anyone hear from Matt Koehl? Instead of
asking me, just said anyone. Then he said that Ed had told
hin you were staying with a wealthy guy in the South and
writing the parasittus hook. He.is still on that track.
Joe didn't seem upset at the news. I said I didn't think
you were doing that. . -

"] hope you are baving a good time. I would like
to come down there for a while myself, if it is at all
possible, about the first of next month, August ete.

Do you have any ideas on that? Or not ii you gare heading
back this way, I also would like to take a trip East to
Va. and NY again.

cooaoo ROCGKWell ereated chaos at the meeting,
which I didn't attend, Mrs., Van was veéry upset. He and
.his 4 troupers stalked around wearing swatikas, it will
probably be the last time any nationalist gets into the
Atlantic. Regards -~ Eustace"

Letter Number 7, dated July 9, 1959, at Chicago,
Illinois, reads as follows:

"Dear Matt;

" L.e0eo It seems that Mrs. Van shattered the
meeting Sunday and I learned that Ed slunk out without saying
goodbye to anybody, a total flop, as usual. The meeting got
out of hand, and he and Roderick Wilson left. Séeveral people
commented that it was the first meeting they had ever attended
where the promoters left before the audience did.. The meeting
was left in the capable hands of -~ you guessed it -- Beauharnais!

p—
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Ed was broke and had to borrow $10 from Kasper
to get out of town. He must be on the rogk, I think he
sent his. wife and kid back to Davenport tollive with the
folks, He is very glum about things, but after all, the
Louisville failure is his and not ours. He was going to
organize the town and he didn't. All would have been well had
you gone down there and done the job for.him, but why
knock yourself out for the one who will not be the leader?
Mrs. Van said she was fed up with these meetings which came
here to Chicago and passed programs and went away, so she
stuvod up and said so. The result was that the instigators,
in this case, Fields and Wilson, went away like two whipped
dogs. - Mann is r$§o” -disgusted with Ed he didn't even come in
for the meeting. Mrs. Van has a letter from Ed on her wall
above héer desk, which she ealls 'an example of arrogance’.
She shows it to people. It is a peremptory order to her to
get a meeting together for JB Stoner, who is coming to town,
and is quite an example of how not to practice diplomacy.
By the way, you seem to be practicing diplomacy a bit yourself,
as you have been getting along alright down South., I really
hope to have the Pound thing knocked out in a éouple of weeks,
and then take off somewhere. The negotiations between Weiss,
Chas. Smith and Fleck to get me back to NYC seem to have
fallen through, I think the old projeet is a feeler on
W's part to see what I would do.

" .... And the Strauss defeat! How the kikes went
down on that one. In contrast the ruddy figures here of
Rockwell, McWms, Nelsen, Mul and Kasp shining with good will and
the wonderful sensation of approaching power. Absolute power.
Hoover's secret police have lost the war. Signed - EM"

Letter number 8, dated August 7, 1959, from E,
Mullins, 126 Madison Place, Staunton, Virginia,
reads as follows:

"Dear Matt;

. "Everything has been quiet so far; my family is
very indignant about the way the FBI has been persecuting me
ever sinee I helped to expose the plot to railroad the innocent
boys to the electric chair at Atlanta. When I helped those
boys, I had no idea that the FBI would punish me and my
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helpless family until the end of my life. They certainly are
a vicious, cold-blooded outfit in their war .against patriots
who fight Communism. I think the fact that I exposed the
phoniness of the FBI's supposed ‘anti-Communism' is the reason
that Hoover. has.sworn to see me dead.

"The way they are hounding the people, I think there
may be a popular uprising against the FBI terrorists, and that
they may be shot down as Communist secret police were shot down
in Hungary., The people can only stand so much of Communist
secret police terror, and their nerves are ragged today.:

My brother has decided to enter suit if any government agents-
ever come near him again, because theéir threats and intimidatiéms:
make it impossible for him to carry on his work and support his
famlly for weeks afterwards. I have been trying to get my
father to sue them; you know he had an almost fatal heart
attack after they seized him and threatened to kill him becaise
he wouldn't tell him my address, which he didn't even know,

He could easily enter a personal damages suit .for one million
dollars against Hoover and 18 *John Doe' agents. I am going

to help him draw up the papers, maybe he will go ahead with it.
scnvess Best regards’

Letter number 9, dated August 18, 1959, from E.
Mullins, 126 Madison Place, Staunton, Virginia, .
was contained on stationery of the American
Petroleun Industries Committee, 50 East 50th
Street; New Yorkg New York, and reads as follows:

o

"Dear Matt;

Moooooo A goof named Abrahamen may come around.

Dontt let him in. The erazy Norwegian. Every day I read the
papers expecting to see that some patriot has killed some FBL
agent who has been hounding him, but-it never happens. Maybe
the FBI never releases the stories or numbers of their dead,
as it would encourage too many people to go and do 1ikew1se.

I have often heard that they never announced the k1111ng of an
FBI agent, but always hushed it up. It wouldn't surprise me
to learn that dozens of them are killed each week, considering
the terrible atrocities they commit against natlve born white
Christian Americans". The remainder of this letter was not

‘legible,

-
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On December 23, 1959, SA STANLEY KAISER Intérnal
Revenue Selece_ilBSl__221West Madison Street, Chlcago
advised SA that IRS has completed their
investigation of ascertaining the correctness of MULLINS'
1958 income tax return and that that agency did not contemplate

v initiating any action against MULLINS in view of .the small
: . amount of money involved.

| ) ThlS case is being closed per instructlons set forth :
i~ - in referénced Bureau letter dated November 25, 1959. There f
are no present indications that MULLINS is presently engaged -
in activities which advocate, condone or incite violence .
! for the pinpose of denying others their constitutional’
, rights. MULLINS will continue to be carried on the list of

potential bombing suspects ~

i
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Title: EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR.
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Synopsis: ¥

Lincoln- Avenue, Chicago , Illinois .and was unemployed. -The
"Mullins Report" allegedly prepared in 1957 states that:

the United States by 1980 will be an overpopulated impoverished
country with a standard of living 50 per cent.lower than

the 1957 level due to vanishing white leadership caused

by intermarriage with the darker. people.' MULLINS ALLEGEDLY
ONCE PQSSESSED A GUN STATING HE HAD PURCHA ;
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DETAILS: AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

I. BACKGROUND .
Employment |
On December 17, 1959, CRIST TEISTER, 2239 1/2

North, Lincoln Avenue advised that EUSTACE MULLINS was
unemployed. ' ;

Former Employment

‘A EUSTACE MULLINS from Chicagd as of November
19, 1959, had been employed at the H.L. Hunt Oil Company,
Dallas, Texas for the previous two or threenweeks.

(cG T-1, 11/19/59)

.On December 14, 1959, JACK BOLLINGER, Security
Officer, 'H.L. Hunt Oil Company, Dallas, ‘Texas, advised
SA JAMES P, HOSTY, JR. that EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS JR.
had been’ employed ‘by H.L. Hunt O0il Oompany for;approximately
two weeks. to assist H,L; HUNT in writing, a book. .= BOLLINGER
advised however, that MULLINS was immediately. dismissed
from that employment when his "true background" was
determined.

Residence

On December 17, 1959, CRIST TEISTER advised
that MULLINS résided in a second floor apartment at 2239

. North Lincoln Avenue. TEISTER advised. that hehid learned

from MULLINS thathe had been in-Dallas, Texas for several
weeks prior to- ‘December 13, 1959 when MULLINS returned -
to his present residentce. Mr. TEISTER stated that MULLINS
had ‘been away from his residence since around the middle

of November, 1959 until his return on December 13, 1959.

Former Residence

JACK BOLLINGER advised SA HOSTY on December 14, ~
1959, that MULLINS resided at 5643 Sw1ss Avenue, Dallas, Texas

-2
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during the time he was employed by the H.L, Hunt 0il Company.

Education

On July 23, 1959, Miss ROSE SANQUELDOLCE, Clerk,
Recorder’s Office, New York University,. Washington Square
College, Néw York, New York advised IC JAMES G, CLEARY
that EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, 56 East 87th Street,
New York, born March 9, 1923 attended the summer session
at New York University as a special student from June, 1947
to September, 1947. -

1

II, ACTIVITIES

~Wrifing;s

An- undvtehk1tem set fé6Fth on stationery bearing 4%
the letterhea & N- Associates, Box 1785, Chicago é%ww

I1llinois_settdng forth the names E, MULLINS and n LSON
contained information concerning "The ‘Mullins Repdr
gertinent parts of "The Mu111ns Report" are set forth as
ollows" .

“\ ¥

admits that the Unlted States is rap;dly becom;ng a
second class power,,- . M & N Associates has decided
to release the confidential Mullins Report® prepared
in August 1957 for a group of American industrialists.

"By 1980 the United States will occupy the
same posation in.;nternatlonal affairs as does India
today. The Uni%ed States will then be an overpopulated,
impoverished wountry with a standard of living 50 per cent
lower than its 1957 level,

", .The rapid wane of the United States as 'a
global power will enable Russia to make the-American
continents into Communist satelnxeS'by 1980 if she so
chooses. . ."

"How did it happen that the United States, which
in 1945 stood unchallenged as the supreme world power,

-3 = o~
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"could decline so rapidly? To understand this a brief
review of the nation's history is necessary. The
country was settled by bold, ene¥getic North Europeans
who were willing to .risk their lives .in ‘order to own
their - own homes and land. Cheap 1abor"was needed ., . .
The New Englanders imported Negroes, but they proved
to be léss productive than the cost of theirikeep . . .

"Meanwhile the original North European settlers
prospered and increased. With ample space and plenty
of natural resources they soon developed into the
most highly skilled and productive people the world
- has ever known. . . ,

: "Successive waves of cheap labor came from Europe.
Most of it was from Central and South Europe with some
Asiatics. Side by side with the North European '
settlers lived the burgeoning families of the darker
citizens. Limited in number in their own lands
because of their lower productivity, they repr¢duced
in much greater numbers here because of the higher
productiV1ty of their hﬂsts

"Despite the fact that these darker peoples
enjoyed a higher standard of living here thanks to the
superior technology of the North Europeans, they felt
" no gratitude. Instead; they.were consumed by hatred
and envy of the North Europeans, many of whom had
amassed large fortunes. By 1900 the darker Ameirican
citizens had formed a voting bloc to combat the political
leadership of the North ‘Europeans. Already a deep
racial schism had formed which doomed the young republic
at the very peak of its promise, . . In 1912+,

. o-» » Woodrow Wilson a mlsguided idealist.

set the nation on a suicidal foreign policy éaused by
the racial schism of its people, This pollcy almed
to end all racial injustice . . . and set up a world
wide protectorate for the colored people.

". . .,the Crash of 1929 wiped out the fortunes
of more than half of the North European Americans.
The stage was set for the Roosevelt regime which was
to set up the rule of the darker citizens over the
impoverished dispirited white Americans, a rule. carried
on by the Truman and Eisenhower directorates.

-4 -
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"Our entry into the Second World War was intended
to stop 'racist' Germany, as though every group in the
world was not ‘racist! ., . . In 1945 a victorious
United States reaffirmed its role as the protector of
the colored world. But Soviet Russia also claimed to
be the protector of the colored world, and pointed out
that white Amerigans refused to intermarry with the
, darker citizens. . . the heirs of the Roosevelt regime
now.rule it illegal for white Americans to separate
themselves although all other groups were allowed to

do so without hindrance by the government. . ., Largely
through the Supreme Court, an instrument operating
upen powers usurped from Congresg, white Americans
were stripped of their private inmstitutions and forced
into racially integrated schools and living quarters.
Intermarriage was inevitable, particularly because

of the flood of 'integration' propaganda.

", . , White children were taught in the sch
and churches that: it was their duty to intermarry'w:

S Y

‘the darker citizens, and the press, radio, televisi

e 2N ha o]

and movies pressed the mongrelization campaign, The

government continued legal action against; the last

(o]
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privacies of white citizens although no action was
taken; sgainst Negro, Jewish or other group institutions.
l “9 2 na__.‘t th

e very moment that white Americans
g d to.racially amalgamate theirtechnical
- gkills . were in greater demand than ever‘'before. The :
shortage of engineers was laid to the fact that we

had not availed ourselves of our fine Negro talents;

the people who squatted in dusty jungle kraals for |

20,000 years without the least improvement in their
condition was now declared the rightful heirs of the
American fechndogy! Our universitigs were flooded

with colored students, their tuition paid by govermment
grants and 'racist' foundations for colored omnly.

The white Americans who could have salvaged our declining
technology continued as manual laborers.

. %, ,The American of North European descent,
although realizing that he” possessed superior skills,"
bore no ill will towards the darker citizens. But the

o
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"colored man could not see a white man without hating

him for the white face reminded the colored man

that he was dark. Either the colored man must become

lighter or the white man darker. No other remedy would

pacify him. . .The pivotal Negro vote caused the

white man to be legislated out of existence in the

nation which he had created, and the Supreme Court |,

declared, 'All Americans are Negroes',
", . .The inevitable result was that by destroying

the white American's desire to preserve himself

as a development of God's Holy Will, and forcing him to

intermarry with the colored, the nation was condemned

to go the way of other great world powers, India,

Egypt, Greece and Rome whose white 1eadership vanished

in intermarriage with darker peoples.

", . .At this late stage M & N Associates was
‘asked to ascertain whether the colored citizens could
be restrained in their aggression against white Americans.
The answer is no. . They will never b¥F content to enjoy .
the higher standard of living here, because it cannot
compensate for their constant reminders that they are
inferiors.. o -

", . .It is too late for the North European stock,
a mlnorlty of 50,000,000 to reassert leadership over
120,000,000 milllon m1xed bloods. The colored cannot '
be appealed to on patriotic grounds for they can never
know national feeling, «."\*"y ", ...

"M & N Associates does not believe that a white
movement can ga1n power. . .it believes the whites
might secede again as a white southern republic, leaving
the mulatto North to go its own way, but the result
would be the same, the disappearance of the United
States as a world power. Our mulatto grandchildren
will placidly watch the decay of the nation they
inherited, while the rest of the world pays no more
attention to us than is presently paid to the mouthings
of the mulatto inhabitants of India."

(CG T-2, 10/23/59)
R \
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MAYNARD NELSON also known as MAX NELSON in
approximately November, 1954,formed the Realpolitical
Institute in Chicago, Illinois which had for its purpose the
creating of a new political party. The organization was
anti-Communist, anti-Semétic and favored the white race.

(cc T-3, 4/4/57)
"Writer and publicist! EUSTACE MULLINS announced
during December, 1959, that he was writing a biography
of'the poet EZRA POUND . a friend of MULLINS. .

(CG T=4, 12/17/59)
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To: SAC, Chicago | o |
From: Director, FBI p - ,.‘?Eﬁ:am&m mﬁﬁm’w{ s

| CHIEF OF PHOTOGRADHIC SECTION, FBI, WaSHINGTON, D,C. ~ = *
 DERSONNEL MATTER, EUSTACE CLARENCE mzms, wS «
RACICL MATTERS “

‘E’enrlet 12~38—a§. Fﬁrther xﬁemce: is magds $0 Dallas zirtel of
12-14-59 i the Raclal Matters investigation pertaining to Eustace Clarence _
Mulling, Jr., copies of this communication having been diracied to Chicago.
- It iz noted that Jack Bollinger, Becurity Officer, H. L. Hunt Oil Compsay,
I}alias, adviged i;hai: mﬁiins was beneve& %G have reftzmzed o Ghiﬁagq.

: You are ad?ised &at phafeg Izic s;zpervism at: the 5eat of -
- Goverpment Have denied thatthey are acquzdated with Mulling, and théy flatly -
agserted that they have not gssopisted with him in any msnner, Mulling sheuld. ™
‘e prompily located and interviewed concgining his alleged association with the
~ . ."'Chief of the Photographic Seetion™ of the FEI. Furnlsh the Bureau the yasulig-
o the dnterview with Mulling together With your comments aa& rez&mmanéazians.j
. This raptter 'sa{mld ?eeaﬁamed exp&dtﬁénﬁ ;zttenti{)ng - :

< si-.

Ay

x* - B

1~ Mr, Resen o

1 SOG Chmago Fleld Offme Fﬂe o ‘ : PR

,( . N 5 .
Ba; ed on W. S Hyde to Mr, Callahan memo 1-6-60 TJN mid

< .
. . .
Tolson N .
Mohr. _~__ e e e .
Parsons . ____ T~ . .
.

Belmont .~
Callahan

DeLoach
Malone
McGuire

Rosen . .
Tamm J
" Trotter '

W:C. Sullivan = __

Tele. Room

/EL 4
ﬂ/{?{/ 27

] wm iy Aii R WATON ¢ H”ﬁﬁéw
LIl S AR

AR Fﬁ = j;,' ,wg;n%; skl




omori»:[ FORM NQ. 1,g‘

-

‘To}son

DECLASSIFICATION RUTHORETY DERIVED FRoM!
AUTOMATIC DECLASS

TIOH GUIDE Pursons
Nl-12-7011 elmo;

emoranaum pg 71 per OGA letter dated 1/3/2011 eLoach

Malone
McGuire
Rosen

: Mr. Callah DATE: January 6, 1960 Tamm

3 L3

- UNITED STATES G RNMENT

Trotter

W.C. Sullivan
Tele. Room
Gandy

. W. S. Hyde é‘;? o P,
o ~ §
MGeEer: EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR.

Racial Matter /A M&i?y
Allegation Tavolving FBI Official /4 . ﬁﬁ, L.,
= B Eg On 12/30/59 SAC, Chicago advised that a prominent Chlcago attorney,

John B. Lampe (Hex requested his identity be protected), who furnished information in the
past concerning Maynard Orlando Nelsen, the subject of a Racial Matter investigation,
stated that he had been apprised by Nelsen of information relating to Eustace Clarence
Mullins, Jr., also the subject of a Racial Matter case. ILampe's information was to the
effect that approximately one and one-half to two months. ago Mullins was employed in
Texas by H. L. Hunt, the noted multi-millionaire, and paid $5, 000 to edit a book written
by Hunt allegedly dealing with racial matters, states' rights, and the Director. Also,
Lampe's information indicated that Mullins is a close personal friend of the "chief of the
Photographic Section' of the FBI at Wash.ington and that Mullins reportedly in the recent
past visited this official in Washington, staying at the official’s residence. Further, the
official in question allegedly apprised Mullins that they should sever their association
because of Mullins' "hate' activity and because he is "in hot water with the Bureau. " In
addition, the FBI official is reported to have told Mullins that he had been questioﬁ ‘
personally by the Bureau regarding his association with Mullins.

As indicated above, Mullins is the subject of a Racial Matter mves*tfég.{aon
in which. Chicsgo is the office of origin. He was born on 3/ 9/ 23 and his identification record
under FBI No. 37407D disclosed no arrests. Mullins was in the Army from 12/26/42 until
2/5/46 and his record indicates suicidal tendencies as well as. psychopathic and neurotic
trends, both "due to the same dynamic latent homosexuality. '* He received an honorable
discharge. Investigation disclosed that Mullins is an alleged homosexual and that he is a
warped degenerate and depraved individual. He is a prolific writer of extremely vicious™
anti-Semitic propaganda which shows a complete disregard for the truth and he has authoreﬁ
material that he apparently knows is absolutely false. In February, 1959, Mullins wrote
three letters to the Director c¢riticizing the investigation of his activities and engaging in

© a tirade against the Director and the Bureau. His@etters were not acknowledged. Through

1 - Mr. Rosen (sent direct)
1 - Mr. Hyde (sent direct) ,
1 - Mr. Malone (sent direct) '

1 - SOG Chicago Personnel Fllex". ‘(‘ | Sl
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B'nai B'rith, Chicago, the report dated 5-9-59 of.an unknown New York informant of the
Anti-Defamation L.eague was received concerning statements allegedly made by Mullins. §
The report contained vicious and fantastic lies apout the Director and on 6-13-59 Mullins
was located and interviewed by Agents of the Detroit Office. He vehemently denied that he
had attacked the personi life of the Director or any member of the Director's family and
suggested that the Anti-Defamation League might be responsible for any allegation that
Mullins hdd made such an attack.

A review of Mullins' Federal Income Tax Return for 1958 disclosed that he
claimed as a deduction $60; representing a bad debt allegedly owed him by Mr. Leslie
Richards, FBI. There is no record of a Leslie Richards ever having been employedly the

5 Bureau and the Chicago Office of the Internal Revenue Service is conducting an investigation
of Mullins' 1958 Federal Income Tax Return. In view of his activities, Chicago has
explored. the p0831b111ty of having Mullins committed: to a mental mst1tut1on but under the
circumstancés it was determined that it was not practmal to have this done and no further
action is being taken on this matter.

On 12-14-59 Dallas advised that Mullins. had been hired by the ‘H. 1. Hunt Oil
- Company 1n Dallas te assist the mult1~m1111qna1re Mr. Hunt in writing a book, but that
Mullins-was alsmlss‘ed as.soon’'as the Hunt Oi Company Tearnéd of his true background
and Mullins reportedly returned to Chicago. é) 12-17-59 a highly confidential scurce
(anonymous) made available to Washmgton Field Office a press release by Mullins which
was. addressed to the Soviet Military and Naval Attaches' offices in Washington. The
release reflected that Mullins intendéd to write a bmgraphy on the poet Ezra Pound and ‘
the release critical -of thé Director and the FBI. Mullins also sent a copy of the press
release to CIA} - ’ : ' ;

 RECOMMENDATIONS OF ADMINISTRATIVE. DIVISION:

s
The Bureau's investigdion to date of Mullins has disclosed no indication of
his association with a Bureau official. SA Supervisor Raymond C. Renneberger, Chief of
the Bureau's Photographic Laboratory, and Joseph W. Krahling, Clerical Supervisor,
iPhotographlc Laboratory, have flatly denied any association with Mullins and they both
+indicated that they are not acquainted with him in:.any degree. Accordingly, it is recom-
mended:

association with the Cliief of the Bureau's Photographic Section, Chicago should be

In view of the seriousness of the allegation pertaining to Mulling' alleged
} instricted to 1mmed1ately interview Mullins. relatlve to this matter.
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Mr' I'Ialﬁ
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 12—30-5% gih
ATTENTION: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR JOE 10
My, Trotter
FROM|{ " SAC, CHICAGO (67-832) Wr. W.C.Sullivan
Tele. Room———
6/' Miss Gandy———
<> SUBJECT: "CHIEF OF PHOTOGRAPHIC SECTION, : -
FBI, WASHINGTON, DC." S,
PERSONNEL MAEH&ﬁléﬁ
EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR. éﬁf
RACIAL MATTER ‘
Ve
/
Reference is made to my telephone call to-
Assistant Director JOHN P. MOHR this date. 2#‘

Qlaf —
'S'lﬁnomn FORM NO. 64 ‘ . 3)} V ,_:‘ ‘ .
Office Memomnd%m . S 7

-
-

. On: December 30, 1959, JOHN B. LAMPE, a prominént
attorney of the Chicagd area, who offices at Suite 981,"
208 South LaSalle Street, Chicago (who reqguests his 1dent1t
be protected), was in contact with SA WILLIAM R. CATHEY.

== ; It is to be noteéed that LAMPE is a close personal

i and business associate of MAYNARD ORLANDO NELSEN (Chicago ;
ES file 105-5587, Bufile 100-35128), and a slight, personal

[ e acquaintance of captioned subject. Further, it is noted

o that LAMPE has been contacted in the past several: months

A by SA CATHEY as an employment source on NELSEN. :LAMPE has

G proved reliable and extremely co-operative in contacts. with

= SA CATHEY. g ,

s Ey 1

s On December 30, 1959, LAMPE advised SA CATHEY ti:}
EE? that in a recent (possibly three days ago) conversation }if?’
_— with NELSEN he arned of the following information con-

s cerning EUSTAC LINS (Buflle 105-15727 Chicago file o4
= 105-1152)‘""". A ) Ly

{ - .1) Approximately 1% to 2 months ago, MULLINS
N travelled in the state ogfmexas where he was employed
\ ; by H. L. HUNT the notedmulti-milliopaire from the Dallas-
! ‘Fort Worth area. MULLINS was paid $5,000 by HUNT to edit
H a book written by HUNT which book dealt in some manner

» with racial matters, states' rlghts and J. EDGAR HOOVER,
' Director, FBI. §7
‘ o
FX-135 “" g %
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. Information Regarding

Jactive "hate'" subject of the Chicago Division and is associated

-~ . 4
>

CG 67-832

‘

2) MULLINS is a close personal friend of the
"chief of the Photographic Section" of the FBI at Washington,
D.C. MULLINS recently visited in Washington with this
official and stayed at this official's residence. Further,
this official apprised MULLINS that they should perhaps
sever their close personal association because of MULLINS'
"hate" activity as, according to the official, MULLINS is
"in hot water with the Bureau." Also, the official told
MULLINS that he had been questioned personally by the Bureau
regarding his associations with MULLINS.

Information Regarding
MAYNARD ORLANDO NELSEN

In regard to NELSEN, it is noted that he is an
active "hate" subject of the Chicago Division and is asso-
ciated with the Real Political Institute and M & N Associates
at Chicago. These organizations are considered anti-Negro
and anti-Semitic in nature.

EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR.

In regard to MULLINS, it is noted that he is an

with NELSEN in the Real Political Institute and M & N Associates.
Further, it is noted that MULLINS is a homosexual and psychopath.
Also, MULLINS is the subject of previous Bureau correspondence

regarding scurrilous remarks made by him concerning the Director.
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Mr RIalome.
Mx, B2Guire ..
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 1/13/60QMr. Rosen

Mr. Tamm
Mzx. Trotter.

Mr. W.C.Sulli
?j’ rroM : | SAC, CHICAGO (67-832) F /\3‘}(‘@’ Tele. Room—
|

Mr. Ingram______
Miss Gandy.

SUBJECT:  CHIEF OF PHOTOGRAPHIC SECTION —_—
FBI, WASHINGTON, D, C, —_—

PERSONNEL MATTER (%) Attention: Assistant to Che|
EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, Jr. Director JOHN Py
"RACTAL MATTERS MOHR |
2 )
/.
Rebuairtel January 11, 1960, \&gf i?“*"

<z
EUSTACE MULLINS was interviewed at approximatel
> m., January 13, I960, by SAs JOHN W, SMITH and b
MULLINS was approached by interviewing agent as he b
was returning to his residence via the rear entrance, 2239
North Lincoln Avenue, Chicago. Agent upon approaching MULLINS
identified himself as an FBI Agent and invited MULLINS to
discuss a matter of interest in the Bureau car parked close
by. MULLINS willingly accompanied the Agent to the Bureau
car with the resulting interview lasting approximately twenty-
five minutes.

MULLINS was informed that information had come to
the attention of this Bureau that he, MULLINS, ,/had circulated
information to the effect that an FBI Agent owed him money
and that this Agent would not pay his debt., MULLINS wa

;gi informed that since the FBI demands integrity of its g%entséf
“ wi
3
¥
v

and requires that financial obligations be met, inter {3

Agents were there to obtain the facts in this matter,

Sernd Biow

3 MULLINS when asked for the identity of this Agent

1 denied that he had ever made such a remark and likewise denied 7 -
that he was acquainted with any FBI Agent or any other FBI
personnel, He was emphatic in his denial, claiming that he

PR

TN LURTAIRED

o has never known or been acquainted with an FBI Agent or other
&j@ FBI personnel at the present time or in the past in Chicago or
. x| elsewhere, He was also asked and he specifically denied having
:gg“”3 fg any personal friends or acquaintances employed by the Bureau
== @Y o in Washington, D, C., MULLINS likewise stated that he has never
%gs&g *L claimed to be acquainted with any FBI employee.
=R R
22 59 Bureau Lavare hﬁ{’ ;/
1 - Chicago 7 N ¥
froipn ot bl 10 JAN 25 (DY
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Eollowing these denials MULLINS wWas engaged :tn S o |
general ‘conversation concerning ‘his numerodus criticisms . Lt R

‘'of- the FBI and was requested to repeat to the’ interviewing SUREE P !
Agents the facts concerning ‘his basis for- these complaints.‘ e e |
. MULLINS in reply said that he was ‘displeased with the - . - . ° . . ]
.harassment by the FBI which he-had been réceiving in the R |
past two years -y commenting specifica : * ’

¢

szpon his inteérview . R |
' last ‘sumimer in Michigan, - He blamed ‘the FBI for having lost . - = .-
“his job with the Chicago Motor Club .and also Said that the R !

FBI works for %fhe Anti-befamation League. B S UL NS P |
o MULLINS was informed that ize has not been harassed R i
by the FBI and that this. Bureau does, xot engage»- An’ har Sment N ; LT |
" tactics, ' He 'was also. informed that ‘he hs 0 interviewed - . -7 -
B § Michigan following ‘Some- extreme‘ )
whi‘ h.he had made: oncex‘ning the F,

to he Anti-ﬁéfam tion: L
olained £o mLms an

cbndér ‘ng this Bureau with .
: Y goint’ing out ho‘w :Bantastic LT
‘gat:i‘.ons have bee‘ . T CE L

RN P
Ch:r.cago area, and also admitted as ‘being true certain, cther
ma’tters discussed with him, by the: interviewing Agen,ts.
was emphatic in «denying tbhat he. was acquainted wii‘_ ]
employee either in Chz.cago or ‘ei;sewherer AR
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’As the Bureau is aware, EUSTACE MULLINS has a-

past ‘history of concocting fabrications, ‘Chicdgo is of
the opinion that the information provided by JOHN:B., LAMPE
-~ which prompted this-interview of MULLINS isimereély another -
. similar fabrication. The incident as related by LAMPE
s el includéd the alleged comment by MULLINS that his close
T *”““personal friend had beennquestioned by the . Bureau concerning
‘ "~ his-relationship with MULLINS. Since it appears that the -
‘Bureau has no .record -of such an interview, it would séem
likely that that, portion of the allegation is definitely
. untrug, In addition to this’ portion of thé incident which |
' is, Knéwn' to be false, it is. noted that MULLINS was released ™ ..
iwom his position with the Hunt. Oil Company, Dallas, Texas, - -
/after his true character had been determined byhthat firmkoﬂg X ﬁir B

ALV .
l Tt -i.<1‘h‘ ‘

. N A
. A / Chicago recommends that no further action be taken
L]
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RIS A
DATE =22 By‘%g{a%« (-

McGuire
suBjecT: EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS JR. ,, > ) CLA™ Tanm
Ra.CIal Matters P :" ys ‘ /4 &gt.tesrullivun -
Allegation Involving FBI Official 4 Miifémﬁm —
%, andy
On 12-30-59 SAC, Chicago, advised of the receipt of information reﬂect%lg at ‘
Fustace Clarence Mullms Jr., the subject of a Racial Matters investigation in which 1
Chicago is the office of origin allegedly claimed that he was a close personal friend of the
""chief of the Photographic Section of the FBI at Washington. "Fuiither, Mullins reportedly /
in the receént past visited this official in Washington staying at the official's residence and |
the official in question allegedly apprised Mullins that they should sever their association |
béeause of Mullins's "hate" activity and because he is "in hot water with the Bureau.” In
addition, the FBI official was reported to have told Mullins that he had been questioned
personally by the Bureau regarding his association with Mullins. There is no record of
any such interview having been conducted at the Bureau and the investigation of Mullins had
not disclosed any indication of his association with a Bureau official.izSA Supervisor -
Raymond C. Renneberger, Chief of the Bureau's Photographic Laboratory, and Joseph W.
Krahling, Clerical Supervisor, Photographic Laboratory, flatly denied that they were in
any way acquainted with Mullins and a recommendation was. approved that Mullins be
interviewed relative to thia matter,

TO : Mr. Callahan

Mullins was interviewed 1-13-60 by Agents of the Chicago Office and he specifically
denied having any personal friends or acquaintances employed:, by the Bureau in Chicago,
Washington, or else re. Likewise Mullins stated that he had never claimed to be
acquainted with any BI employee. During the interview Mullins readily answergd*™
questions but he volunteered little information. He stated that he was displea /Wlth the
harassment by the FBI which he had been receiving in the past two years, comnientin®
specifically upon his interyiew last summer in Michigan. Also Mullins blamed the FBI
for having lost his job at the Chicago Motor Club and charged that the FBI works for: ther
Anti-Defamation League. The interviewing Agents pointedly told Mullins. that he had not
been harassed by the FBI and that the Bureau was not responsible for his loss of employ-
ment at the Chicago Motor Club. . The absurdity of the statément relating to the Bureau
and the Anti-Defamation League was also pointed out to Mullins.

Bureau files show that Mullins, an alleged homosexual, i® a violent anti-Semite
who has written a considerable amount of ant1—Sem1t1c propaganda In the past hg

W o )t 165 17

1-Mr. Rosen (sent direct) - ,;*,,,A ‘o j %
1-SOG Chicago field office file 2 JRH =4 196y

Ty
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Men¢ C. R. Davidson to Mr. Callahan
Re: Eustace Clarence Mullins, Jr.

corresponded with the Bureau alleging Agents had been following him, tapping his phone,
etc., andhe clainved that harassment of the Agents was thé basis for his being discharged
by the Chicago Motor Club. Mullins's letters engaged in a tirade against the Director

and on 6-13-59 he was interviewed and forcefully admonished. In the Racial Ma
investigation of Mullins only-normal investigative techniques have been *uti‘lizeé)'\i
has not been tapped. He was discharged from-his position at the Chicago Motor

;;c?ers
his phone
Club on

7-31-58 for alleged anti-Semitic. activities. None of the correspondence the Bureau

received from Mullins was acknowledged.

‘The ‘SAC; ‘Chicago, recommended that no further action-be taken, in this matter.

RECOMMENDATION OF ‘THE ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION -

Thatno further actiom be taken; - .




X123

:Pursons
Belmont

Cuallahan
Conrad
DeLoach
Malone
McGuire
Rosen
Trotter
Evans
W.C. Sullivdn
Tele. Ro6m e,

B
i v
|

February 7, 1961

(0545727 7@’2/

Hr. M. RankemiXennedy
?es.%"ﬁ'ff:tce éb@; 11&55X
' Tay‘f"or, “Texas

" Dear Hm

Rd# J{‘%E

ve received your letter dated
January 27, 1961, and the interest whlch prompied
.your caman:catmn is appreciated.

The jurisdiction of the FBI does not
extend to furnishing evaluations or comments
concerning the character or integrity of any
individual, publication or orgamization. I am,
therefore, precluded from commenting on the
individual or publication mentiohed by you,

In view of yfmr interest in the internal -
security of the United States, I am sendzng you some
Iiteratare which you may wish to vead.

Sincerely yours,.

John Edgar Haever
erectnr ’

R
2> N N X
JFFibgc A SEE NOTE ON YELLOW PAGE TWO .
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Mr, M. Ranken Kennedy

NOTE ON YELLOW:

Bufiles contain no reference concerning
correspondent. Correspondent advises in his letter
that the publication "Federal Reserve" written by
"Eustace Clarence Mullins has been brought to his
attention, -The publication has been reported to
correspondent as anticommutiist. He believed it
appeared "more communistic and anti-Semitic ‘than
otherwise" and requested information concerning
Mullins and the publication, - '

: Bufiles indicate Mullins, an alleged .
homosexual, is a violent anti-Semite who has written
"a considerable amount. of anti-Semitic propaganda..

In corrvespondence with ‘the Bureau he alleged Agents
have followed him and,tapged=his'phone, claiming this
to be the basis for his being discharged by the -
Chicago Motor Club, . His letters were a tirade
against ‘the Director and on 6-13-59 he was interviewed
and forcefully admonished. Only normal investigative
_ techniques were employed during the racial matters

investigation of him and his phone has not been tapped., -

He was discharged from the Chicago Motor Club on

- 7-31-58 for alleged anti-Semitic activity,
e ‘ < © 105-15727~91

. " The follewing items of literature are
being forwarded to the correspondent, :

1. "What You Can Do To Fight Commupism

- .and Preserve America," o

2, "Where Do We Stand Today With
Communism in the United States?"

3. ‘"Breaking the Communist Spell.®

4., Excerpts from the Diréctor's -
year-end report to the Attorney
General dated 12-22~60,% )

-
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.7 ‘ M. Ranken Kennedy
. . * PRost Office Box 1105

Pe  Taylor, Texas

, Janvary 27, 1961

Fedoeral Buresn of Investig=tion
ashingbon, D. S,

Gentlcmens’

& publication 2ntitled "Federal
Tessrve! uritten by _ustace Clarcnce”. ullins
and »ublished in 1052 oy Lasper and HoYr oL,
Wow York, hae been broubht to 1y attentlicn,

This jHublicabion, allegedly =
study of the Federal Hesorve Syctem, has been
circulated locally as a viecec of anti-cormmunist
writing. I had not heard of this book befors
and was not iwmpr .ssed with its anti-communist
tones; I would consider it more communistic and
anti-semetic than oth.rvise,

Will you plcasec zive me some infor-
mabtion on Ir. Mullins, his affiliabions acd
background, and any other portinont comments
on tnis publication.

Thank you.

Vepyﬁ%ruld your’)n
@/“/é/ “

Tanken Kennedy.
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e & o e ByGeorgeE. Sokolsky

The Prwate Eyes‘ S
2 SOME time 4go, I recelved
ta letter from B, Mullihs: of;
Hhé policy commlttee of the

stitutgawi%gy?mmhtms“

himdn  being  who  worlks
‘hardeér and’ éaris wicté shall
have a. percéntage ‘of hls

VG icago~qut ] .earnings take from Him - and
tioning, me &s - donaﬁed to ‘those who: work,
;fo the trath {685 oF not at all, Ag any bi-

of the rebort

the aforesaid 'ologist ‘kiiows, the human be-’

Multins ~had 1ingé who -Subgist -on tHe et
eteived from forts” o? oﬁiers até. parasites
t, .. Husf, ; The phﬂosophy -of  hu-
$he ofl 1y :msﬁism is the' pmlosophy of
froom, that Parasitism.”

Lemn, Trot- ;

,ky and I . THE House Commlttee on

made the UnAmerlcén Actiwtles

‘t e Natlon
;”.Pbrty ‘and the repott notes
i _af; Eustace ullms, my

jcago : “WIote “an
iticle £0F ° tﬁe NRP bulletin,

entltled “‘Adolph Hltler' An-

%;ormerly FB agents, .
sedrching through files -of
roluririnos. -

@pparent objet
covelr whethet& T was: or "Was§
not Ziohviev -or Kamer noted
aybe Madame Kollon’cm OEE 4Co
pe;rhaps even Elsa Maxwell

fﬂ:ing !I‘hr.;x

: THE 00351”’330}’ deepens' Jder, Mulling' wrote m Octb-
A Beho]d" 1 af. told that @ ber, 1952: . . .
‘hicago m111iona1re, <who" T éﬁizeﬁtuagybtAgneggaﬁm}ﬁt
: s , E er debt tor Adolf Hit-
sumed S aﬂfn%gt;ig 1§ér Jet for it vas Hitler wiio first
g the > 10T called upon=ll Aryan people:
EBiOPOh ¢s whicl - made” me o udite and challenge - (sic)
# bit mlsérable, for the ame ‘Jemsh economie ‘Ard polit- .
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A, 5010~104 ' )
UNITED STATES G(’NMENT 2

Memorandum

DIRECTOR, FBI (105-15727) DATE: 6/6/62

TO .
.7? kaﬁéjlfg SAC, RICHMOND (105-186) - C -

SUBJECT: EUSTACE CIARENCEDMULLINS 5 JR.
RACIAL MATTER

Re Chicago letter to the Bureau, dated 3/30/62,
(FD 128).

A review of the Richmond file in this case reflects
that no further investigation & to be conducted at this time
and the case is being closed in this office, subject to
being re-opened if MULLINS again becomes active.

An informant and a neighbor of this subject who
has furnished reliable information in-the past, has indicated
that he would immediately advise an Agent of the Richmond
Office if subject leaves his home, located in the Staunton
area, for any length of time, or mentions that he is moving

from the area.
)
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DECLAYSTFICATION AUTHORITY FIO

FBEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
DATE 0Ol-1Z-2011

FEI IWFORMATION ONLTY

{JL/ CORRELATION SUMMARY

Main File No: 105-15727%7 Date: July 26, 1962
Subject: Eustace Clarence Mullins, Jr. Date Searched: 1/18/62

Searched And Identical References Found As:

~Eustacgg9£§;;pce M {f;s,er. ‘Bustace Mullins:
Eustace”Mulltens - /éEustace g.‘fullins
. Bustace 'Xéiéncé’Mullensv fi___JEustachéblullins‘
,\ Eusticecﬁlﬁ lens - v Bustice®Mullins™
« BustusE¥Nlens v BustisGMullins :
~EPMullins - . Bustus“Mdllins e
‘E.COMullins . SO
: [y
Also Searched And No Identical References Found As: 55Ltﬁ1w}a3\J£

L
*Bustace Mullin :

“Clarence Mullinsv
vBugene Mullins v

E::;}

This is a summary of information obtained from a review
of all "see" references to the subject in Bureau files under the
names and aliases listed above. All references under the above
names containing data identical with the subject have been included
except those listed at the end of this summary as not having been
reviewed, or those détermined to contain the same information as
the main file. .

'

e
53
o
2

Brnpng

TR pes

it
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. This summary is designed to furnish a synopsis of the .
information set out in each reference. In many cases the original
serial will contain the information in much more detail.

THIS SUMMARY HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR USE AT THE SEAT OF
GOVERNMENT ARND IS ROT SULTABLE FOR DISSEMINATION.

Analyst Coordinator Approved
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ABBREVIATIONS

Add. info.ceeveeetencereeceeenee. . Additional information appearing in this
reference which pertains to Eustace
Clarence Mullins, Jr. may be found in
the main file or elsewhere in this
summary.




RELATIVE WHO HAS BUREAU MAIN FILE.

The relationship, biographical data, and CP activities
of Bustace Clarence Mullins were set forth in the serials of the main
file on his brother, Robert Eldridge Mullins, as follows.

Reference Number Search Slip Page Number
140-24247-2 p.1-11,13-16 (8,11,12)"
5 (11)-

"




‘W‘

1

G-2 (protect identity) advised on 9/15/48 +that Eustace
Clarence Mullins, 331 N. Lewis St., Staunton, Virginia, advised that he -
and Richard Shimko had gone to Mexico in 1948 fo secure information to
write an anti-communist novel but they parted company in August 1948.
Mullins stated that Shimko appeared to be pro-communist.

100-347084-64 p.12

(9)" .
SI’ 100-373109-1 p.12
(10)- ,
ST 100-370400-6 p.12
(10)
SI 105-13315-1 p.12

! (10) e

American National Life Insurance Co., (protect b6

identity) staied that on William Simpson's (100-396843) employment b7C
record at the American National Life Insurance Co., Galveston, Texas, b7D
where he worked from 1948 to 1950, he gave E, Mullins, 331 Lewis St.,
Staunton, Virginia as a reference. :

100-396843-2 p.2
(14)‘{

The following serials in the file entitled Richard A. Shimko,
file #100-357518, contain information pertaining to Eustace C. Mullins.
Mullins was the informant in the Shimko case and investigation was con-
ducted by the Bureau from October, 1948 until March, 1950, but failed to
substantiate any of the allegations made by Mullins against Shimko.
Mullins and Shimko decided to collaborate on an anti-communist book
about South America and went to Mexico to work on it, but after a few
months there Mullins came back to the US, after the two men had a dis-
agreement. Mullins claimed Shimko was pro-communist and associated with
international communists in Mexico.

Mullins contacted Shimko to have material Mullins wrote for
the book returned to him, but Shimko refused to have any further contact
with Mullins.

Serial Number Search Slip Page Number
3 (10)-
4 p.2~7 (10)4

(continued on next page)
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‘continued

Serial Number Search Slip Page Number
6 p.2-5 (4410)-

10 p.1,2 . (10)

18 encl. p.1 (4)-

28 p.4 (15)

31 p.4~-6’9 (15)'

33 (10)-

William Korey, DC-Maryland Director, Anti-Defamation League,
B'Nai B'Rith, (protect identity§ advised that in 1952 Frederick Kasper
(62-105095) was sharing a room in NYC with Eustace Mullins.

?2-105095-14 p.2

3)

On 10/23/52 Don Connors of the McCarran Committee (62-8821%)
requested a name check on Eustace Mullins, whom he described as being
associated with Kaster and Horton, Publishers, NYC. Connors stated that
Mullins had sent a letter to the Committee.

The name of Mullins was given a complete search for sub-
versive derogatory references and because of the lack of identifying
data, no check was made of the records of the Identification Division.

Background information on Mullins was set out in this reference.
It was recommended that the McCarran Committee be orally advised that
Bureau files contain no information on Mullins of NYC, but that one
Eustace Mullins, last known to reside in Staunton, Virginia, had engaged
in disseminating anti-Semitic writings.

62-88217-829
(Vv

SI as para. 1
62-60527-31378
(2w
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. b6
Bolling Air Force Base, Washington, bIC
DC, (protect ideniiiy) advised that Sheri Martinelli, 2014 Pierce Mill
Road, NW, Washington, DC, a painter, advised on 2/16/53 that in

November, 1952 she lived at the apartment of Bill Heine in Georgetown,

who was also a painter. She said that Heine advised her to stay away

from David Horton and Bustace” Mullins, whom Heine called "crack pots."
Martinelli stated she met Horton through Ezra Pound, whom Martinelli

had contacted at St. Elizabeths Hospital regarding some of her paintings.

Martinelli also advised that Horton got Mullins, who was
" employed at the Library of Congress, to smuggle out documents, specifi-
cally the Fascist Quarterly.

Horton reportedly was a close associate of Jean Marie McArn
(65-63565). (No Inft. given)

65-63565-5 p.8
(3)x

b7D

advised that Eustace Mullins attended a conference
held at the home of Frederick Weiss (105-23413) on 4/18-19/53. The
meeting was called to formulate the plans of organization of the American
Committee for the Advancement of Western Culture. )

105-23413-2 p.4
(5) v

advised on 4/29/53 that Eustace Clarence Mullins
was to beTreasurer—and Financial Advisor of the American Committee for
the Advancement of Western Culture (105-22853) and that Mullins was the
author of the book entitled, "Mullins on the Federal Reserve."

NYC It was noted that Mathias Koehl, Jr., resided with Mullins in

) advised on 4/29/53 that Koehl was head of the Youth
Section of The above organization in Milwaukee.

(continued on next page)
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continued

b6
|Anti-Defamation League, b7C
NYC (protect identity) advised on 6/18/53 that Mullins was a frequent
contributor of anti-Semitic articles published in the Nationalist
Renaissance Party "Bulletin® and "The Broom." Baker stated Mullins

was born in Roanoke, Virginia on 3/9/23 and had been discharged from

a minor position as a photographer's aide at the Library of Congress

for admitted authorship of racist articles.

Add. info.

105-22853‘29 P-4,5:10,13:14
(10)v

This reference is a copy of a booklet entitled "The Federal
Reserve Conspiracy," revised edition, copyright 1954, by Eustace Mullins,
published by Common Sense, Union, NJ.

61-7559-2-8638
(1) » :

This reference contained as an enclosure, a Photostat of a
letter addressed to Baron Von Blomberg, 233 Marlborough St., Boston,
and signed by Edward A Miackenstein, which was furnished the NYO
on 2/10/54 by The letter contained statements by Flackenstein
concerning a recemv Imterview, probably by Newark Bureau Agents on :
12/15/53, regarding the Voters Alliance for Americans of German Ancestry
(105-11215). 1In the letter, Flackenstein mentions a letter which he
wroie. to a Rev. Dr. Reichenberger, who was the chief US judge in Germany.
Von Blomberg stated that Eustace Mullins had stated that that was about
the best letter Von Blomberg ever wrote.

b7D

The latter part of the above letter mentions that in the
interview referred to, Mullins was mentioned but "did not interest them."
This was in regard to being asked about "Common Sense" which he stated
was simply "crackpot" but not dangerous. .

105-11215-24 encl. p.2,3
(5)-




. - o

| | advised that Frederick Weiss (105-23413) instructed
Mana Truhill to gather all possible information regarding homosexuality
among leaders in the nationalist field such as Bustace Mullins, Edward
Fleckenstein, Ray Foster, and Keith Thompson, so that he (Weiss) would
be able to blackmail them with this information and keep them under his
control. Weiss gave Truhill his complete support in his successful
effort to gain control of the National Renaissance Party. o

Above information taken from a NYC report dated 3/29/54.
105-23413-9 p.2
(5)-

A
)

Rev. A.S. Day, First Baptist Church, Bristow, Oklahoma,
advised on 6/11/54 that he had recently read a mimeographed publication
published by the Christian Nationalists Crusade (62-43818) which was
a product of Eustus Mullens. The leaflet was entitled "Every Jew to be
a King, Every Gentile to be a Siave."

62-43818-1169

(16)~

SI 62-43818-1293 (Article enclosed;
(13)~ Charlotte Office)

The last of a series of 4 articles by Harold Keith Thompson
(100-370871) on the subject "I am an American Fascist" appeared in the
December, 1954 issue of "Expose" newspaper. The article stated that
Thompson in early 1953 was engaged in forming a new, cultural group,
the "American Committee for the Advancement of Western Culture." The
article stated that Bustace C. Mullins, economist and author of the
book, "Mullins on the Federal Reserve System" was to be treasurer.

100-370871-22 encl. p.3
(12) -

/

Eustace Clarence Mullins was suspected of being identical with
Robert Wagoner (87-22329) in a case of Theft of Government Property.
Allen Kremer,. Security Officer, Library of Congress, advised on 12/16/54
that Col. Willard Webb of the Library of Congress, brought to Kremer's
attention that Mullins wrote the book "The Federal Reserve Conspiracy"
in which he gave credit to Library of Congress employees who extended
him every courtesy in the preparation of the book. Kremer furnished
background information regarding Mullins.

(continued on next page)

CONBBENTIAL

-8-




® CcomeenTAl_ @

continued

Kremer also stated that Mullins, prior to becoming an employee
at the Library, had applied for a position as a reader in the manuscript
Division on 4/25/50 at which time he gave a local.address of 700 Fern
Place. Mullins also had applied to the Rare Books Division to use
books from that division on four different occasions from 8/10/49 to
8/21/51, giving the Fern Place address.

Mullins' handwriting specimens available at the Library were
compared at the FBI Laboratory with those of Wagoner's.and the Laboratory
advised Mullins' handwriting was not that of Wagoner's.

Miss MacPherson, one of the witnesses in the Wagoner case,
indicated that photographs of Mullins looked more like Wagoner than any
photograph she had seen.

. The WF0 advised that Mullins during the Christmas holidays of
1954 was staying at his parents’residence at 834 Springhill Road,
Staunton, Virginia.

87-22329-282 p.1-3
(9

Correlator's note: It could not be determined whether the two men,
Robert Wagoner and Bustace Mullins, were identical.

HCUA report on Neo-Fascist and Hate Groups, issued 12/17/54
stated that BEustace Mullins, who had joined James H. Madole, head of the
National Renaissance Party (NRP) in his street-corner propagandizing,
was the contributor of an article entitled "Adolph Hitler: An Appreciation,'
in the NRP "Bulletin of October, 1952.

Articles written by Mullins appeared in "Common Sense” since

at least September, 1951 and in 1953 he became a writer on the staff of
"Common Sense." '

. A copy of his article "Adolph Hitler: An Appreciation" appeared
in this HCUA report.’ '

61-7582-2578 p.5,14,27
(1)~
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On 12/19/54 and 12/29/54 James J. McIntyre, Director of Ten
Million Americans for McCarthy  (62-101650) contacted the Newark Office
requesting information concerning Edward Fleckenstein, Weehawken, NJ.
McIntyre was advised that the Bureau files were confidential and the
NewarK Office was unable to comply with his request.

McIntyre advised he had appointed Fleckenstein as co-chairman
of the above organization and he had become suspicious of Fleckenstein
and his associates, Eustice Mullens and an individual by the name of
McGinley. McIntyre stated he was introduced to these two individu2ls by
Fleckenstein and had become concerned over an article appearing in the
12/25/54 issue of the "NY Times" and "NY Herald Tribune", which
described Mullens and McGinley as being implicated in subversive groups.

62-101650-3
(16).

L

In July, 1955 the Buffalo Office received a letter which Peter
E. Fiynn (100-418788) had addressed to American Legion Post #332,
Batavia, NY and which was forwarded to the Buffalo O0ffice by one Harry
L. Page, Jr., Director, Genesee County (NY) Veterans Service Agency.
With this letter there was enclosed a reprint of an excerpt of a sermon
allegedly given in Budapest, Hungary, on 1/12/52 by one Rabbi Rabinovich.
This reprint was aglegedly produced by "Women's Voice," Chicago, and the
authenticity of the excerpt was vouched for by one Eustace Mullins, who
explained in a parenthetical note that the quoted material had been
obtained by a Bulgarian diplomatic defector, who had smuggled the sermon
from Budapest to Hamburg, Germany, and then to this country.

100-418788-2 p.3 .
(4):

The 5/4/55 edition of the "NY World Telegram and Sun," on
page 1 carried an article entitled "New Bigots Spread Same 0ld Poison."
This article was by-lined by Jack Steéle, a Scripps-Howard siaff writer.
Steele listed Eustace Mullins as one of the writers of this material.
Steele stated Mullins was a "free lancer of hate” and his bigoted articles
had appeared since 1951 in "Common Sense" and other hate sheets.

(continued on next page)
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continued

Steele also stated -that in 1952 an article entitled "Adolph
Hitler; an Appreciation" appeared under Mullins' by-line in the bulletin
of the National Renaissance Party. He was active in the Aryan League
of America and was credited with the authorship of the "Rabbi Rabinovich
canard.” Mullins worked briefly for the Library of Congress as a
photographic assistant and was let out in 1952 after Library officials
learned of his bias.

- 105-76289-32 p.94,96

(7)-
oo
On 11/3/55 Anti-Defamation League, B'nai b7C
B'rith, Chicago, (protect identity) advised that William B. Wernecke, 570

head of the Nationalist Conservative Party (105-39508) appeared to be

the sponsor of Eustace Clarence Mullins, who had recently visited the Z.¢,
Chicago area. Mullins lived temporarily at the Wernecke home, 6250
N. Wayne Ave., Chicago, where he was assisting Wernecke in the operation
of a printing press for the Nationalist Conservative Party.

Add. info.

105-39508-5 p.2,4,6
(6410)v

indicated that Bustace Mullins, former member of
the National Renaissance Party, allegedly stayed at the home of William
Wernecke for two weeks in the Fall of 1955 when he arrived in Chicago.
In December, 1955 Mullins had his own apartment in Chicago and was
editor and principal writer for a publication entitled "Women's Voice."
Mullins remained in close touch with Wernecke. '

Wernecke was head of the Nationalist Conservative Party (105-
39508), according to William J. Pinsley, Fact Finding Department, Anti-
Defamation League; Chicago.

105-39508-4 p.7
(6)* ’

-11-
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Maryville Detective Agency (protect identity) made

avallable a pamphiet entitled "The Aryan Knight Views (226)," which

he had received. This pamphlet contained an article written by E.
Mullins, which was datelined Staunton, Va., 12/10/55 in which he told

of his being in Chicago where "niggers rape and kill white women with .

the sanction of the Jew-Democratic machine....." e
advised he had been a member of the Klu Klux Klan i;c
(100-7801) for approximately two years during 1949-1951. b/

100-7801-2727 p.5
(14)~

W.J. Simmons, Agdministrator of the Association of Citizens'
Councils of Mississippi (105-34237), Jackson, Mississippi, forwarded to
the Bureau by letter dated 12/7/56, a report on John Kasper. The report
stated that Kasper published a book by Eustace Mullins, a National
Renaissance Party (NRP) member, according to NRP "Bulletin," December,
1952. The book was entitled "Mullins on the Federal Reserve."

105-34237-303 p.3
(6)-

On 7/1/57 Dr. and Mrs. William Holden of Cleveland, Ohio,
advised that their son,; John, who was interested in Ezra Pound (100-34099),
had in his possession a paper bound book entitled "Mullins on the Federal
Reserve." The book was a study of the Federal Reserve by Eustace Clarence
Mullins, published by Kasper and Horton, NYC, in 1952. The Holdens
turned the book over to the Cleveland Office. ’

100-34099-485 p.4
(9)~

G-2 advised on 10/10/57 that Bustace Mullins, a contributor
to "Women's Voice," associated with anti-Semitic organizations or had
engaged in some type of anti-Semitic propaganda. :

14~-1143-58 p.2
(1)

-12-
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ade available on 12/11/57, papers and records
maintained in the headguarters of the White Citizens Councils of DC
(100-423395), 1047 31st St., NW, Washington, DC. Among this material
was the name Bustace Mullins, Real Political Institute, Chicago, "L.S."
The "L.S." indicates that Mullins had written to John Kasper of the
White Citizens Councils and expressed support of Kasper or the policies
of the White Citizens Councils.

100-423395-510 p.28 © pe
(5 ig

On 5/20/58L (protect identity), Anti-Defamation
League of B'Nai B'Rith, furnished the WFO with a short newspaper entitled
‘"Integration News" purportedly published by the Southern States Press
Association, National Press Building, Washington, DC. This newspaper was
an 8 page attack on Negroes and Jews.

-

advised that it was his belief that this paper originated
with Eustis Mullins of Chicago. Korey based this belief on the fact that
a NY informant of B'Nai B'Rith saw a copy of this paper addressed to a
man named Frederick Weiss, which letter was.postmarked in Chicago and

had the following message referring to the paper: "This is my master-
piece. E.M."

100-135-53-387
(13)-

Mrs. Ruth Wernecke advised she lived with William Wernecke
for approximately 8 years until July, 1958 when she separated from him
and during that time she knew of her own knowledge that both at their -
residence at 6520 N. Wayne Ave., Chicago, and at his farm at Huntley,
I1linois, William Wernecke stored blasting supplies. She stated he
used these supplies to make bombs.

Mrs. Wernecke also stated that Eustace Mullins had received
instructions from Wernecke at his farm in the handling of explosive
materials. She also advised that several years previously, Wernecke
established the Nationalist Conservative Party in Chicago and advertised
that fact in the local press. Through that advertising Wernecke be-
game acquainted with Mullins, who was one of the individuals who answered

is ads.

?2;105023-1520 p.3,4
3

SI as para. 2
62-105023-1466

(3)
CONFIBENTIAL
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: advised on 12/10/58 that EBustace Mullins of
Stdnton, Virginia did

research work and contributed articles to Conde
HcGinley, editor and publisher of "Common Sense."

105-76289-35 p.8
(7w

On 11/13/58 Anti-Defamation League, B'nai
B'rith, Chicago, advised that the M and N Associates, Chicago, was a b6
p§p§§8§rganization set up by Eustace Mullins and Maynard Nelson (100- ©b7C
351 .

Pinsley stated this organization distributed anti-Semitic b7D
and anti-Negro type literature.

| _ | Miller-Carlson, Inc., Chicago,
where Nelson worked, advised on 12/16/58 that Nelson had two very close
associates who either visited him at Miller-Carlson every day or called
him several times each day. One of these associates she stated was

(FNU) Mullens, whom she described and stated was sloppy in his appearance.

On 1/14/59 identified a photograph of Mullins as being
the associate of Nelson described above.

100-351528-9 p.4,5,6
(4)~

On 2/10/59 William B. Wernecke (61-8118) was interviewed at
which time he furnished information regarding Eustace Mullins whom he
described as a homosexual and quasi-blackmailer in that he used infor-
mation he had about an unnamed man to obtain free board and room from
him. He furnished background information about Mullins. Wernecke also
stated Mullins formerly assisted Admiral Crommelin in his unsuccessful

campaign for Governor of Illinois, but Crommelin expelled Mullins from
his campaign force.

. Wernecke believed Mullins travelled in the state of Alabama
in April and May of 1958. He further stated one Maynard "Max" Nelson,
an anti-Semitic, was a "worshiper" of Mullins.

61-8118-153 p.4
(2)7

CONFIDERTI,
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| | Potential Panel Source, furnished Vol. 86,
#3, for March, 1959 of "The Truth Seeker." Page 40 contained an article
by Eustace Mullins regarding a speech made by Mullins and Matthias
Koehl, a "hate" subject at Shimer College, Mt. Carroll, Ill.

105-77481-1
(7).

l, Washington, DC-Maryland Director of the Anti- b¢
Defamation League of B’Nai B'Rith (protect identity) made available bicC
the March, 1959 issue of the Anti-Defamation League "Bulletin" which b7D
contained an article captioned "Angry Young Men of Hate." Eustace
Mullins and Matt Koehl of Chicago, were listed as two of these men.

Koehl and Mullins shared living quarters in Chicago as they did in NYC
a few years previousgb

157-2-53-19X encl. p.1,3
8 :

. The Chicago Office advised on 3/2/59 that an interview had
been had with Mrs. Helen Babian, who was acquainted with Eustace Mullins,
a "hate" subject of the Chicago Office. No other information was
brought out regarding Mullins. Consideration was being given regarding
recontacting Babian as a PCI. )

66-2542-1-9-273
(v

' On 3/23/59 advised that a bulletin announcing
Bustace Mullins as a featured speaker on 10/14/58 appeared on the
University of Illinois bulletin board, under the sponsorship of the
Channing-Murray Foundation, student foundation of the Universalist
Unitarian Church, Urbana, Illinois. His subject was to be "Man in Our
Image.” Mullins was billed as a former investigator for the late Sen.
HcCar?hy and an economist for the American Petroleum Institute and on the
occasion of his appearance, Mullins was accompanied by Marin Koehl,
editor of "Poetry Chicago" who spoke on "The Revolt of the Elite."

100-430303-2
(5)-

CONFHDFRTAL
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On 5/6/59 Capt. Raymond S. Cole, Assistant Chief of Police,
Arlington, Virginia, advised that while George Lincoln Rockwell (105-
70374? was in Circuit Court, Arlington, on 5/1/59, he associated with
an individual, who was driving an old model car bearing Kentucky
license number J54-175. This individual was identified by Cole as
being Eustice Mullins from Chicago.

Rockwell appeared in court with regard to a presentment made
by the Grand Jury charging him with maintaining a public nuisance and
disorderly conduct.

105-70374-116 p.6
(13)~

4

On the Drew Pearson (94-8-350) radio broadcast over radio
station WIOP, Washington, DC, on 7/18/59, Pearson stated that in Chicago
that month, there was a meeting of hate-mongers. There had been a
discussion as 1b whether the convention should follow Hitler or Christ..
In the end, six of the hate-mongers retired to a secret room to work on
future strategy. Among the six was Bustis Mullins, who forged the
alleged will of Lizzie Stoffer (phonetic) in which she claimed President
Eisenhower was her mulatto offspring.

94-8-350-1005 p.2
(13)~

100-415051-31 encl. p.l1
(4)v

As of 8/5/59 the Chicago Office éarried the name of Eustace
Clarence Mullins, Jr. as a "racial extremist" in the Chicago area.

157-1-9-24
(11)_7 ot

ol 7
LI
e a Ty
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As of 12/3/59 the Chicago Office carried Eustace Clarence
Mullins as a potential bombing suspect. A description of Mullins was
given including his FBI number, 37407D.

Mullins was selected as a potential bombing suspect inas-
much as he was active in such organizations as the National States
Rights Party, National Renaissance Party, Nationalist Conservative Party,
and the Real Political Institute during the past several years. He was
author of numerous articles of an anti-Semitic and anti-Negro nature.
He was an associate of known racial -extremists in the Chicago area.

157-1-9-37 p.6,7
(11L)v

Paul Sveinbjorn Johnson, 100 W. Monroe St., Chicago, advised
that on 1/13/60 Paul Anderson and Eustace Mullins came to his office to
continue what Johnson described as "their plan of education." They
brought a variety of literature for him to read. Johnson stated that
from their conversation he was able to learn that the Institute for
Biopolitics (157-153) was an already existing organization and that some
connection existed between this organization and the National States
Rights Party. Johnson also stated Anderson seemed to be "the head man"
locally but that Mullins was one who also made up "the power."

Johnson further stated that he was advised that a NY lawyer,
Edward Fleckenstein, was one of those connected with the above organ-
ization, who expected to leave for Germany the next month and that
Mullins intended to go along with Fleckenstein. Johnson stated he was
approached regarding making the trip with Fleckenstein which he stated
he just ignored.

Johnson stated Mullins maintained a cake of soap on a silver

tray in his 1living room which Mullins claimed was all that remained of
several Jews from Germany.

157-153-3 p.3,5,6
(8)

SI 157-153-1
(8)

_r\f\ n ‘ ‘1‘.
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On 6/10/60 Paul Sveinbjorn Johnson, 100 W. Monroe St., Chicago,
advised that.in his contacts with Paul Anderson, Max Nelson and Bustace
Mullins, he was of the opinion that their remarks concerned the National
States Rights Party. He believed that the Institute of Biopolitics
(157-153) was a "paper" organization consisting wholly of Anderson,

gelson, and Mullins and was only a front for the National States Rights
arty.

157-153-4
(8 v

On 1/28/60 William G. Pinsley, Anti-Defamation League, B'nai
B'rith, Chicago, advised that Eustace Mullins was one of the individuals

present at a meeting of Christian Patroits Crusade (105-53447) held at
Atlantic Hotel, Chicago on 1/22/60.

CG~6376~S* furnished a complete report of the activities of
the above Crusade in which Mullins took 'a very active part. Remarks
made by and concerning Mullins were set out.

‘ Above report enclosed

105-53447-35 encl. p.13,22-25,35,36
(7

SI 157-157-5
(12)

The Chicago Office on 3/31/60 advised that Forrest Allen Mann,
head of the Christian Patroits Crusade, a potential bombing suspect of
the Chicago Office, was closely associated with BEustace Clarence Mullins.
BEvidence of this association was determined as recently as 1/22/60 at
a meeting of the Christian Patroits Crusade in Chicago where Mann in-
dicated his close association with Mullins.

105-74075-175
(1)~

SI 105-74075-182 p.F
(11)*

On 4/25/61 Lt. Bernard Hehir, Chicago PD, advised that during
a murder investigation he had uncovered information pertaining to the
célebration of a "Black Mass," which is a practice of "devil worship."
He stated that he had had correspondence regarding the "Black Mass" and
"devil worship" with one M.C. Maher, 36 Walnut St., Uniontown, Pa.
Maher had furnished him material and referred him to publications
originated and/or distributed by William Carr and the National Federation
of Christain Laymen, Ontario, Canada, the "The Canadian Intelligence
Service." This material in turn had promoted other "hate-type" publica-
tions by persons such as Eustace Mullins, Chicago potential bomb suspect.

157-3-9-14
(8)-

C(‘\h = L—I;;A __-i‘
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On 9/19/61 Maynard Nelson (100-351528) contacted the Chicago
office telephonically at which time he advised that he had assisted
Eustace Mullins in writing a book on Ezra Pound. This book was
captioned "This Difficult Individual, Ezra Pound," and was published
by the Fleet Publishing Cd., NYC. He stated one section of the book
made reference to the FBI but refused to elaborate on what reference was
made to the Bureau in this book.

%00-351528-19

4)~

The Chicago Office under date of 10/6/61 sent a copy of the
above book, "This Diffiuclt Individual, Ezra Pound" written by Bustace
Mullins. The index of the book identifies references to the FBI on
pages 254,333, and 334.

%O?—351528-21 (Book not enclosed)
4):

As of 11/16/61 in an effort to determine the source of Threat-
ening Letters to African UN Delegations, Postmarked 9/24/61 (105-
103402), letters written to the Bureau by Eustacé Mullins of Huntley,
Tllinois were examined in the Bureau Laboratory. It was determined that
the typewriting of the letters in question was not done on the same
typewriter as the letters written by Mullins.

105-103402-76
(8 .

>

The following serials in the file entitled "Matthias Koehl,
file #105-73527, contain information pertaining to Eustace Clarence
Mullins. Koehl and Mullins roomed together in NYC and Chicago. They
travelled to Louisville, Kentucky and also to_Alabama. Koehl and Mullins

were members of the National Renaissance Party and the National States
Rights Party.

Serial Number Search Slip Page Number
10 p.4 (13715)-

13 p.B,C,3-5 (7)

20 p.1,2 ~ (7)

25 ¢!

(continued on next page)

TONSBERFAL
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continued

Serial Number Search Slip Page Number
27 p.2 (7)

53 p.1 (7)

55 p.3,5 (7)

The following serials in the file entitled "Rabbi Emanuel
RabinovichY file #105-19747, contain information pertaining to a
purported speech delivered by Rabbi Rabinovich in Budapest on 1/12/52,
copies of which were distributed in the US by Bustace Mullins. Copies
which various individuals received through the mail were sent into
the Bureau for their information.

Serial Number Search Slip Page Number
1 (5)~
2 (13)~
4 (13)
5 (13).

The following serials in the file entitled "Christian Educational
Association of Union, NJ," file #105-9621, contain information pertaining
to Eustace C. Mullins. The above organization was the publisher of
"Common Sense"..."The Nation's Anti-Communist Newspaper." The newspaper
_published so-called "hate leaflets" fostering intolerance of Jews and
Mullins contributed articles for publication in this newspaper. The
Christian Educational Association of Union also advertised and dis-
tributed books written by Mullins.

Serial Number Search Slip Page Number

173 p.8
217 p.
235 Pn3’4
338

LN NN N N
RPN
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The following serials in the file entitled "National .
Renaissance Party (NRP)," file #62-83296, contain information pertaining
to Bustace Mullins. Mullins was a member of the NRP and took an active
part in its activities.

Serial Number Search Slip Page Number
20 p.14,15 (259)
34 p.3 (2)
146 (2)
152 encl. (2514
158 (2414)-
161 (2)y
164 p.4,6,7 (2)
175 p.12 (2)~
176 (2)”
190 p.10 (3
192 (3)
220 p.l and encl. (3)¢
-A"Wash. Star" 2/24/58 (3)v

The following serials in the file entitled "National States
Rights Party," file #105-66233, contain information pertaining to
Bustace Mullins who took part in activities of the above organization.
Mullins attended a convention of this organization in Louisville,
Kentucky, and worked to set up the organization.

Serial Number ' Search Slip Page Number
105 p.4,6 and encl. p.3 (16)
161 p.2 : (7N
174 p.3 (7w
184 p.12 . (15)
264 p.1,2 ' (1)~

21~




. -
s
& .
o -
' C

The following serials in the file entitled "Nationalist Party,"
file #105-33261, contain information pertaining to Bustace Mullins,
who was a member of the Nationalist Party. Mullins spoke at some of
the meetings of this Party and the Party utilized the writings of
Mullins. Mullins was a member of its National Committee and a member
of the Nationalist Youth League.

Serial Number Search Slip Page Number
4 p.4 (6)"

6 p.5 (6)5

15 p.5,8 (6)

19 p.4,7 (6)

25 p.3,11 (6)

26 p.2 (6)v

The following serials in the file entitled "We, the Mothers,
Mobilize for America, Incorporated," file #100-94121, contain infor-
mation pertaining to Eustace Mullins. Mullins was very interested
in this organization and contribitted articles which appeared in their
publication, "Women's Voice."

Serial Number ) Search Slip Page Number
155 encl. (4)¢

162 p.5. (4)*

176 encl. (4)

180 (4) 4
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REFERENCES NOT INCLUDED IN THIS SUMMARY

The following references on Eustace Mullins, aka. Eustace
Clarence Mullins, Eustace C. Mullins, Eustis Mullins, Eustace Mullens,
located in files maintained in the Special File Room of the Files and
Communications Division, Records Branch, were not reviewed.

Reference Number Search Slip Page Number
105-34074-1346 . (6)”
105-34074~9-28 (6y10512)
105-34074~2099 (13)7
105-34074-41-25 (15) v

See the search slip filed behind file for other references
on this suBject which contain the same information (SI) that is set
out in the main file. Differences in source and additional nonpertinent
information will be noted on the search slip.




12-18-63

\< - Alriel

To: $ACs Chicago (105-1152) - Enclosures (2)
New York - Enclosures (2)

REG- 16
From: Birectog; FBI (105-1672%) ? 6 7_|
> o 70
RUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR. :
e e e ,mc::m, MATTERS.
N il B SEAﬂﬁﬁ {CORRBSPONDENCE AND TUURS) S
'g;' ]
=. " Enclosed for edch tffice ave two copies of a letter from< 2
e antboried individual which has not been acknowledged. For your 11 = 7
C Einfs:;rmatien, Bufiles vontain no data indicating any backgmund canm:g no
. I ing this suit or any of the statements auegediy made. —E 5
E}\_ e CD -
e § Since Mullins s now residing in New York, the Chieag@ =
® =

Cifice is instructed to furnish the New York Oifice with complete
background information concerning him.

MULUINS ALLEGEDLY QNCE POSSESSEIY A GUN STATING
:em ﬁéﬁ ?\E}RCK&SEEJ I’I’ ’I‘G cmmm &B")ZCIEE.

1 - Mr. Rosen (sent with cover memo)

1 - Mr. DeLoach (sent with cover memo)
“ NOTE: See Morrell to DeLoach memorandum of 12~15~-63 captioned:

WATEy o ---Bustace Mullins, Apartment 4, 320 East 49th Street, New York 17,
ILED 25
New York.

DEC1 8 1963 4! AL BEFORMATON CONTAINED

COMM.-FBI (8) {?Z;ﬁ rﬂ ’ézﬁn jﬁsg ?’i@

™y J 1R UEM u%: ’mauf*Eﬁm -
*
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Mr. J.Edgar Hoover,

Federal Bureau of Igvestigation,

Washington, D.C.
Dear Mr. Hoover,

In my appeal of my $1,250,00

Washington Post, occasioned by a column written by your

1ate friend George Sokolsky,
that the attorney for the de
weTe being made available in
case came to trial, FBI agen

Since the basis of my compla
League of B'nai Blrith
to be involved in their netw
bemitic groups, directed by
Weiss, as a patriotic Americ
sentment and disappointment
lgvestigation should be so s
such a shadow organization.

had attacked:

AN X
Fustaceé Mullinsg

apt.4, 3&0 E.40th st.
New York 17, N.Y.
December 14,1963

= ﬁ)/Y‘l wlllws

D7~

O libel suit against the

T am making note of the fact
fense boasted that FBI files
the case and that if the
ts would testify against me.

was that .the AntiDefamation
me biesuse 1 refused
otk of ADL-supported anti-
Sandy Griffiths and r.C.F.

an, i can only voice my re-
that the Federal Bureau of
hamelessly prostituted by

in%

sincerely,

WMulhar

gy /05~ 15712]

10

25 DEC 19
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ALL INFORMATION CONTATINELD
HEFEIN IS5 UNCLASIIFIED
DATE 01-13-2011 BY a0322 UC/LP/STE/ICE

EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR.

VR PANES AV
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ans
TO : Mr. DeLoach DATE: 12-17-63 S;‘i@
Sullivgn
Tuavel -

Trotter

ij FROM : D. C. Morrellel/[,t Tole. Soomll

Gand
SUBJECT: EUSTACE ﬁULLINS / , Tl
A I s

APARTMENT 4
320 EAST 49th STREET
NEW YORK 17, NEW YORK

Captioned individual wrote December 14th and mdlcated that he is
appealing hle, suit for $1, 250,000 against the Washington Post regard:mg a column
written by Ge‘orge Sokolsky. He stated that the attorney for the defense boasted
that FBI files were being made available in the case and that if the case came to

trial ’"FQBI Agénts would testify against him. ﬂ-/

v

'f:‘/' Bufiles indicate we have CO@ICtGd an extensive Racial Matters
1nvest1gat10n concernmg Eustace Clarence Mullins, Jr., (Bufiles 105-15727).

This 1nvest1gat10n was closed in January, 1960. 1 The ‘Chicago Office was Office of
origin since Mullins resided in Chicago., Mullins' army record indicates he has
suicidal tendencies as well as psychopathic and neurotic trends. He is an alleged
homosexual, a warped degenerate and a depraved individual. He is a prolific

writer of v1(:1ous~*ant1—Sem1t1c: propaganda which shows a complete disregard for

the truth and he-lias authored material that he apparently knows is absolutely false,
He has ertten letters to the Director ciiticizing the investigation of his act1v1t1es and
engaging mxa tlrade against the Director and the FBI. .

M s‘

We have a copy of the late George Sokolsky's column which appeared
in the Washington Post on 5=20-60. Mr. Sokolsky was critical of Mullins and cited
records of the House Committee on Un-American Activities regarding Mullins and
his activities, No reference: is made to the FBI and the file does not indicate that
we were of assistance to Mr. Sokolsky in preparing the column. - There is further
no indication in this file that we have even been aware of the libel suit or that
defense attorneys have contacted the Bureau. -

s

X788 &~

Enclosure
1 - Mr. Rosen - Enclosures
1 - Mr. Del.oach - Enclosures

UNEECORDEY COPY FILLD IN é CQ




Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach
Re: Eustace Mullins

RECOMMENDATIONS:

(1) In view of correspondent's background, no purpose would be
served in contacting him to set him straight and, therefore, no acknowledgment
should be made of his letter.

(2) Since correspondent is now residing in New York, attached
airtel to the Chicago and New York Offices should be forwarded instructing the
Chicago Office to furnish New York complete background information concerning
him.
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SUBJECT: EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS JRs
‘ RACIAL MATTERS
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Rebulet to Chicago and’ New Yor 1%;_ da*ﬁeé 12;@8/63,3
capt:l.oned "EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR, S RACIAL MATTERS,
RESEARCH (CORRESPONDENCE AND TOURS), and New ¥ork 1e*fter
to Chlcago, dated 12/18/63, captloned as abome, 2.

;‘«.

For ﬁhe ‘#nformation ©of the Rlchmond‘Blv151on,)4 sl
New York referénced communication advised that -on November .
13; 1963, EUSTACE' MULLINS 320 East 49th Stregg, NeW'York
CIth appeared at the Neéw York Office and advised hexls a.

. free-lance wrlter. He' stated that on Novembérflz l963,

his apartmént had been broken into and: SOmgg' hls g@pers
were stolen, MULLINS accused FREDERICK C,¥ SS gghlte

Flains, New York as the 1nd1v1dual behlnd “tRe ansacklng'

of his apartment‘ MULLINS claimed Jde has had;troub;e with
WEISS im .the past and knows that WEISS was. 1n .the ?Iclnlty

of his apartment on November 12 1963 . ‘g; . ;:gv

-

Néw York advzsed that from 1nforma¢10n furnlshed
by MULLINS, it was: concluded.he is 1denﬁlca1 w1th subgect
of captloned.matter. .

: : New York requested that Chlcago submlt FD-128 in-
‘yview of SubJect's current re31dence 1n the New York‘area..

C:é) Bureau (RM) :
: 2 .- New York (100—112532)(RM)

(L - 100-111893 - FRED WEISS) /05' ,/5 '7;? 7&%9
2 - Ridhmqnd,(lOQ lSGl&gpcl 1) (rM) -
1 - Chicago . } R ) .
RID/IVE o 4 1 gaiis g4 - G-
@ a 3.¢sgh¥gq \ i L e

BsEHS Sz,lj“si. xh

5 3 JAN 1 5 e 5‘3-53 m{%ﬁ?ﬁ{ﬁ% %?Eﬁ

Jk’iﬂé{ 33*1—.-‘ s w’g*i Knn

Eﬁiﬁ’f /43@’(" Blse zss/e/a&{/
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The Bu“eau bylreferenced,letter of December 18 ve -
1963 orwarded.tovChlcago ;and. New ‘York gopies of a’ 1etterul,‘
from MULﬁIHS ‘which has wot.been zsckpowledged.: .One copy “;'
of %hls Ietter is enclosed hereywith . for the information :

Of" Rlchmondf Jfthe Bureau,advised fhat their; £iles contamned RS
“no -data,- lndicatlng any background concerning this suit. e

i:fﬁﬁ;f) ©.0Y any of %he~statements allegedly-made.ulgw TS 3~* ‘ﬁﬁ;’QA;
i T The Buneau instructed ‘that because MULLINS is' o+
: “:f“‘, oW re31d1ng 3n-New York, Chlcago should furnlsh the New . ;

York fozce w:ﬁh complete backgraund informaﬁ?on concern1ng
B hmw ST AR . . IR .

AT ARt . - « . e = - N ~ v’ -
B - . I

,iﬂiEE L ' iEhicagé-filés negardlgg MUELINSM.J ?{ﬁﬁiQf
O L 'approximate&y Aprll 1960 ‘he- vacated‘wiﬁfg }
B ﬁ‘ Lo

SRt the home of hlS parenis at Sfaunton, Vinglniaﬂ Eollowing {he{f
T " perdod #n which it was "determiped. that:MULLINS did aot’ -
g La’A“. . apparently intend ‘to return to Chlcago&_‘D—lzsﬁ dated::

;af March 30 1932, was submiﬁ%ed changlng;the 0£f10e«o£ Origln;
) gijﬂjf;‘ ia 1n posse551bndoi all reports and pe‘tlnent ser1als regardlng
3 o7 hif and wolild e aware Oof. his. aet1v1£1est1nce his departure *
L .. from Chlcago in-1960,. " In-view of -this. fact, Rlchmond "t .
Dol -y requested i o 3 submlt ED-IZS ‘as %sqﬂested4by the. New Yoﬁk ,%‘
L ikgi Office together with current reports and available photo-{ﬂ“iyf:

;iv{;”*ky;; draphsa; New ‘York has noted that their: offide is in possession:

SRR ‘of ‘reports. of SA CARYL B, SHUPE, date ﬁEebruary 25, 1959,~J ‘
R g Y ; 19595>at Chicago, Ill _dié - s»»\lsk
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UNITED STATE; ’ VMENT
M CTNOT boreowon

TO ! Director, FBI (Buille- 105-—15727 ) DATE: 1/16/64

FROM (b/ M_chmorzd (105-186) -RuUC-

SUBJECTV FUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR.
RACIAL MATTERS

-~

.

he captioned individual Has been the subject of a security investigation by this office. The
New York

'

Division has verified the permanent presence -of the subject in its division as
residing and working at the addresses listed below. The New York - i Division is being
considered the new office of origin.

Residence address

320 Eas’c 49th Street, New York., New York

, | Business address : ; } i j : .

Free- lance. writer

Check the following applicable statements:

(- This individual is the subject .of a Sequrity Index Card:; (The Bureau is requested to make the appropriate
changes in the Secul;ity Index at the Seat of Government. The 2 e Division
should &ffix the addresses‘indicated above and the approprmte case file number. )

1 This subject is tabbed for Detcom.

‘:l This subjéct was carried as.a Key Figure or Top ‘Functionary,

[ Handwriting specimens have been furnished to the Bureau.

L3 A photégraph has been furnishéd to the Bureau.

E:] A security flush nouce has been placed with the Identification Division and a copy has been designqted iherefor.

The iollowinq Jpertinent items are being forwarded ‘to the new ofﬂce of Origin with its copies of this letter-
Security Index Cards
[X] serials (specify) -2l Berials - gee atbached pages 4 Vi
IE] Photograph of-subject (check appropriate item listed below) . -
- Negative and three copies of most recent or best likeness photogwph.
.J None available.
[ Previously furnished.

T

,ﬁegistered Mail ’ o RUC
CCe ' Encloshress)

- Bureau (RM)..% "Zupg
- New York (100- 1125323
N Wi (Enc 2}5) RM
- 3.chmon 3 Y Y
B, *{"@‘ REC-Y 0§ - /
5

iy

i
w




33"105«186‘,‘« , ) T T R
Dl Repeft Of SA CHARLES ¥, HEINER dated 3/4/59 at. Richmond
re EUSTACE CLARENCE MUELINS JR., BACIAL~MATTERS :

’ ;“ 2. Report of SA dated 3/20/59 at Washingﬁon e
Field office re bUbTACE CLARENCE MULLINS,~JR,,’RACIAL S
‘ - MATTERS., - - R N oY
nE 3 “Reporit: of SAJ Idated ﬁ/20/59 ab Chicago re .
" _ EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR., RAGIAL MATTERS a
L. ,Report of sal ]dated 5/27/59 at Chicago re

S T o EUSTACE CLARENCE MULEINS -JR., BACTAL MATTERS

5. Chicago airtel to Bureau dated 6/1Q/59 re. EUSTACE GLARENCE
. MULLINS, JR., RACIAL MATTERS. S B

16, Chicago letter to Bureau dated 6/12/59 re EUSTACE CLARENCE

.+ MULLINS; JR., BACIAL MATTERS, with letterhead memoranduin , - ?ff
=Y attached..,‘ _ S e -

RO Detrolt alrtel -bo Bureat dated 6/13/59 re. EUSTACE OLARENCE
o Mmmnm,Jm,fmmewwmm&¢ Y

T .o 8, Chteago alrtel to Burdaw dated 6/15/59are EUSTACE CLARENCE‘*
SRR mnmnm,anu mwﬂu,mwmms,;gy

sy
AR

- -

:‘9 Mbmo tO SAC CHICAGO frpm SA RIGHARD La STRAIN dated
6/18/59 Te EUSTACE MUﬂLINs, IR, RACIAL MATTERS.
- - 10, Bureau letter to Chlcago daL(d;8/19/59 re- EUSTAOE CLARENCE
..-. 'm“ ' T ) " . MULLIN.S, JR. , RACIAL MATTERS .pw:“m o
F o 11 Bep@rt of sa ;hated 8/?0/59 ab Ghicago re

‘~‘ ‘BUSTACE _ CLABENCE MULLINS, JR., RACIAL MATTERS

: MULLINS, JR., BACIAL MATTERS.l

234

13 Chloago letter to Bureau dated l0/7/59 re EUSTACE CLARENOE~
MULLINS, JR,, RACIAL MA&TEBS. -

- .




" .'18. Report of SA dated 1/14/60 at Chioago e ;}

,191 Memo to SAG,. CHICAGO from sa

. RH 105-186

11/24/59 re EUSTACE MULLINS, RACIAL MATTERS,

"15.‘Chicago letters to Bureau -dated 12/10/59 re

© . MULLINS, RACIAL MATTERS,

T;AMULLINS, JRay. RACIAL MATTERS. ‘ez

14, Memo to SAC CHICAGO from SA RICHARD L. STREIN dated L

EUSTACE

-16, Dallas airtel- to Bureau dated 12/14/59 re EUSTAOE CLARENCE

17. Chlcago 1etter £o Bureau dated 12/17/59 6 KLAN

"ORGANIZATIONS, HATE ORGANIZATIONS, RACIAL INFOBMANTS,‘

‘};;fABOMBING MATTERS.

,EUSTACE CLA CE MULLINS JL., RACIAL MATTERS

[

, re.EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR., RACIAL MAr

dated 1/22/60
'TERS ., ‘

w‘26§~Memo to SAC CHIGAGO from SA JULIAN R. WALTERS dated D
S 4/6/60 ré EUSTACE MULLINS, POTENTIAL BOMBING SUSPECT.;

21 Meme %0 SAC, CHICAGO from SR ROBERT J DOLAN dated g

X -

uSUSPEGT

R A ,'< ’
- _'«z AR

All pertlnent 1nformation and serials have been forwarded{f

to NéW~YOrk W1th\the exception ef the following.

lQ/IY/El re PAUL GE@RGEuANDERSON, POTENTIAL BOMBING

The May 24 1962 issue of. "The Daily News'Record"
. newspaper published atzHarrisonburg,_Vlrglnla reported~that
* EUSTAGE MULLINS, St&tnton, Virginia, had offered a painting
that he did~t6 &he Internal Revenue Serv1ce as settlement

of 4 $600.90 @x bEL L

- MULLINvaEEZGrding to this articie; stated he had e
-~ ‘received no -reply o his offer of the painting,.
" titled "Karl Marx Contemplating the Bust ef Venus e

whichrwas

- b6
b7C




. Rﬁﬁlbggiéﬁf

) Thms article continued that the Internal Revenue Service ‘

had disallowed a $1,200,00 deduction MULLINS made for-.- .
expenses -incurred. in‘preparing aArecently‘published‘book on

' “the controversial poet, EZRA POUND Lo

";'MULLINS wWas quoted as stating he dtd not know why this

‘ deduction was disallowed, bub he.could only think it is

jbecause POUNDvwas a. politically unpopular subject.Fuh,
. a~,The December 6, 1963 issue of "The Staunton Leader";a -

s 5da11y newspaper published in- ‘Staunton, Virginia, reported

“

“petltion in hi§ suit agalinst the Leader Publlshing:Company,
Incy for $1,250,000,00 damages had causéd the case. to be.. .-

= stricken from the dooket of the Staunton Corporaﬁion Court.

According to this article, the suit was 1nsﬁituted in A
1961 by MULLINS because of publication of an, article by the ™

laﬁe GEORGE S. SOKOLSKY ; King Feéatures Syndicate eolumnist,._\ S
which dascussed some. of MT.‘MULLINS' wvltangs and aetivities. T

It was stated the syndicate and at leasﬁ one:- other
_newspaper were ‘also sued, bub §o.fan as had been learned, -
ﬁhese cases had: not come to trial. e i T

<.+ New:’ York may Wish to consider this subject conneat¢on
w1th the Bureau case entitled¢TRAVEL OF THE. PRESIDENT IN THE
UNITED STATES AND THE COMMONWEALTH OF-PUERTO RIG@ ,g:;,‘ S

N -

I EUSTACE CLRRENCE MULLINS, JB. ALLEGEDEY ONCE P@SSESSED
A GUN, STATING HE- HAD»?URCHASED.IT‘TO COMMIT SUIGIDE.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

5010-104

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memora®um

DIRECTOR, FBI (105-15727)

./

DATE:

SAC, NEW YORK (100-112532) 7

SUBJECT:  BUSTACE CLA’RENCEQMULLINS, JR.
RACTAL MATTERS
(00: NEW YORK)

Re Richmond letter to Bureau, dated 1/16/64;
andcChicago letter to Bureau, dated }2/64

.

New York Office 1s not in possession sf Bureau
letter to Chicago and New York,dated 12/18/63 which encloged
copy of letter from MULLINS. A review of New York Office
files failed to locate this letter. Bureau is requested
Therefore to furnish New York Office an additional copy
of their lefker dated 12/18/63, with enclosure.

1

- It—=lis noted that Chicago previously carried
subject as a_ bombing suspect and that origin was changed
in thisfcase™in March, 1962, from Chicago to Richmond,
Richmond—-accopdingly is requested to advise whether subject
was caryried as: a bombing suspect of their division since
March, "1962. ‘Upon receipt of above requested information
New York Officeé will determine whether subject should be

designated a bombing suspect of the New York Office.

on 1/22/64, sAl

|peﬁsonally

6bserved letter boxes at 320
It was observed that MULLINS

address.

East 49thhStreet, New York Ci

ty. ] £
occupies Apartment 4 at aboveggjz:

i

7o i . : { F
§ 2 ¢ Bureau (RM) "~ 4.4, 1 , ‘257
~~2"- Richmond (L05-186) R¥F: 2 05 /15 ?27 -4

1 - New Yorkpn :;‘,0023112532) e

S0y §
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
5010—-104

. UNITED STATES GO MENT .
Memoranaum

TO  : DIRECTOR, FBI (105-15727) DATE:  2/5 /64
FRmﬁ\: SAC, RICHMOND (105-:186) RUC.

SUBJECT: EUSTACE GLARENCED MULLINS, JR.
RM
(00: New York)

Re New York letter to the Bureau 1/30/64.,

The subjeét has not been carried as a bombing
suspect by Richmond.

It is noted that since the O0ffice of- origin in
thls case was changed from Chicago to Richmend, the o
subject!s residence in the Richmond Division has béen of a
temporary nature and infoérmation recéived regarding his
activities while residing ih this divisSién has presented
no basis for his inclusion as a bombing suspect,

(:jfziBureau

RM) -
New YOrk (1®®~112532) (BM)
1 - Richmond

WBW/elil
By

/

ALl MFQ?&@.{E {11 gga‘m men w8

HERERY 2 0 ey
3.2 ns "’ ": )"U'i’
>5D ’
,EMLMB?M ST

5 ¢ FEB 141964
¢ e
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;{ OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 . - N
- :~\.n|o-104 *, -
< " “UNITED STATES GOQNMENT 4

Memorandum
® 1O : DIRECTOR, FBI (105-15727) DATE: {° 71 fou;
ROM : SAC, NEW YORK (100-112532)c¢,

RACIAL MATTERS
RESEARCH ( CORRESPONDENCE AND TOURS)

ReNYlet to Bureau, 1/30/64 Richmond letter
to Bureau, 2/5/64; Bureau airtel to Chicago and NY,
12/18/63. .

EZ;%{ susjecT: ~ EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR.

JOHN WARD, superintendent, 320 East 49th St., .
NYC, furnished following information to SA VINCENT J.
A,SCHERL, 3/4/64;

;s EUSTACE MULLINS continues to reside in Apart-
ment 4 at 320.East 49th St., NYC. With reference to the
name of R, FOSTER also 1lsted along with subject's in
the letter box for Apt. 4, WARD stated that he does
not knowﬂ'ﬁ&f*‘SSTER. WARD identified a photograph of
MULLINS takeh in 1951 which was exhibited to him by
SA ASCHERL. e Manhattan address telephone directory

} lists RAYMOND. GXY\WOSTER, 320 East 49th St., NYC, telephone

PL 3-8459. ’ )A%tk P

\/
RAYMOND GRANVIQEENEQ%TER was the subject of

GE investigation, NYfile 140-8617 in 1958 by reason
f his employment as a temporary substitute clerk at
S General Post Office, NYC. FOSTER was deiepired from
n

g

§)
©

13
!

X7
AN

Iz

mployment rolls of USPO on 5/5/58. The security allegatio
gainst FOSTER was that in 1953, he had attended meetings
&:% f the National Renaissance Party in NYC. FOSTER was also
¢2§ escribed as a_homo-sexual. A FAG invesdigation was also
&3 Ezponducted on FOSTER (NY 105-31648) in 1958 based on his

Ei% aving concealed information as to previous arrests from

SOS™ —F 50 7;«/—' P =

2% Bureau (RM)
b {1- Chicago (105-1152) (Info) (RM)
1

2 €
=% N[1- Richmond (105-186) (Info) (RM) & ) EL s
bod =2~ New York ( . ) () A //5;:/{77? ;
ted == (1- 105-31648) (R. FOSTER) (#u421%
= 3
VJA :ame

(6) .
31 A 161065

I

UNRECORDED COPY FILED IN
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. JP?‘(“ y R " H )
s . . , 3 e . . 3 . -
N 9t . . - * @
oy 4, T , . .
- ' ;;Ng;roo¢112532 i Sl e ‘
TR hls quernment employment}apglmcatioh Tne Bepartmenﬁ
SR -;;H dgeclined p¥osecution.. In 1958> FQSTEB res;ded at~, 3
S 320 EaS'b 49th Stm’ NYG‘ R ; A B . N K ;:': . 7
, . . b : .
! s Folldwlng a wevmeW‘of instant file on EUSTAGE
poL MULLINS; :Lt is concluded ’bhab MULLINS 7shou1d not. pe - .
NP ;n,,wconSLdered a bemblng*suspect ‘There ig’ nok information . ...
R “In NYO.files.Bo refleet Hhat he Hag any. speddal know< .. .
AN e’élge or exper:f.eng:é in the use of ex@los;.ves.x No- ‘.’Lnn el
RIS o _atlon ag Ped »’develpped tOelndi ate that: MULLINS,W :
oo Tew o7 dpas been 1nvdlvad“1n ang.. bombing incrdentsu, MULLINS :
e v e hosp;tallzed*l oh3-gnd 19MA white inimilitazy.

;_§§erce and - cﬂégsmfiedpas p ychbpath;a~aase‘

'hopath",,wt

2 sckgroun
Except foripis v trihlic

Lo Informatipn cepLeS'are desmgnated for
RLchmond and.Chlcago ‘since subject previausly r381d€d
in Ehose areas and may 1n'the future return to elther
locatlonw R Y .

N . o ,e r o ‘. *
r‘ h - o w2 LS }

HE HAD PUR ,SEB LT

g EUS‘DACE MULLINS‘ nEme Was f nmshed to US
' J;Se~ret Servmce,asujne posa;b1y~dange
}'Of 1w 2t - 2 of 2t

d :mé_-ifcﬁés ree e

oINS I}EGEDLY ONCE POSSESSED a | GUN ‘ST {?}ING
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g&g %:S%SAC s Chicago

2 \“;v Director, FBI
,
EUSTACE HULLIFFa

7 HELSEN
B & N ASSOCIATES N
RACIAL MATTERS :

P
- 5
..;

-
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Enclosed is a copy of a letter from Legat, Bonn,
dated 4/28/64, which is self~explanatory. Also enclosed
are one copy each of the hate~type poem mentioned in the
Legit letter and a Xerox copy of the envelopé addressed to

“Chief 'Rat-FPink' Commandant, U. S. Military Hq, Augsburg,
Gerwany."

-k

s
ol

B

,”'

P

*e

Chicago should contact informsnts and sources for .
1nformation concerning distribution of the poem and the sender
of the ‘hate—-tgpe poem.

8ince Nelsén and Kullins have been bomb suspecis,
handwritigs spec:mens should be available. Forward sSuch
handwriting specimens to the Laboratory with the request that
they be compared with the handwriting on the enclosed envelope.
Following a report from the Laboratory and the check of your
ources, furnish an IHM suitable for disSemination.

Enclosures (3) - ML E\%?@%ﬁfﬁg‘ @M ﬁﬁ?ﬁ% IED

I - Legat, Bomn PEREE 0 TR

4
1 - Fore/'Lgn Liaison E‘i N /.—,22-—{/‘4 Yy A
RBL:jgs .

(6)

NOTE : The Legat Bonn has forwarded a hate-type poem received '
by the U. S. Army in Europe. Maynord Orlando Nelsen and Eustage o
Mullins are well-known to the Bureau as hate subjects. The Axgﬁi;y
is interested in knowing the identity of the sender of this

nuisance correspondencé and has asked for informatien for future )
reference. .

UNRECORDED COPY FILED IR, /(P 2

b ”,; 3 S
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Tolson
Belmont

Mohr ) -\ /

Casper - e [
Callohan \.

Conrad __% . :
DeL.oach ____..}'

Evans < J . i

Gale — 3o 0 J R ol

Rosen s h-.,s%\ “‘

Sullivan 8 5 < |

Tavel fe

Trotter )

Rogm (/7 )
22&%‘ﬂy 1 81&3_9@@@ reLgrypEunt L




TO

‘soqmor'

5010-106-03

UNITED STATES G(‘KN MENT

M emomna’um

DIRECTOR, FBE paTE: 4/28/64
JAve-~ANl
: LEGAT, BONN (*.6-2;4;&) (P) }
4
(}@ X
E. [ULLINS; 7
M NELSEN ) ;
M, SOQL TES . o
RACIAL MATTERS )
N
‘ ' K L
. Enclosed ate three coples of a hate-typé poem on the :},,
x letterhead of M & N A85001ates Box 1785, Chlcago 90, IllanlS Wy
. Two of fhese have been received here The first, l
(from the Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff, Intelllgence, '
U.S. Army Europe (INTDIV), was in an enve10pe with the réturn

- address of Institute for Biopolitics, P.0. Box. 1785, Chicago 90, Q,
. Commandant

Illinois. It was addressed to "Chief’ TRat~ Flnk’
- U S, M111tary‘Hq, Heldelberg, Germany..'"

The second also received from INTDIV, was in an
,envelope 81m11ar1y addressed which is enclosed“ ’

Bonn flles show a refeéerence to a EUSTACE MULLINS

e 126 Madlson Place, Staunton, Virginia, under the characteﬁ
: Bonn §

,,,,,,

- IS=X" Bufile -62-83296.,
f‘flle has ‘been destroyed ThlS office also has a Zero

‘reference -On MAYNARD ORLANDO NELSEN, which has also bee :
_$destroyed .

The Ariny is 1nterested in know1ng the 1dent1ty of th
sender of this nuisance ~correspondence and ‘has asked that
,xg*any available 1nformat10n be furnlshed for thelr futureref

0 < ’“A ﬂ'
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NSTTLTE

BIOPOLITICS

P, 0, Box 1785
~ CHicag0 80, LUl
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 01-13-2011 BY 60322 UC/LP/SSTRSICE

M & N Agsociates
Box 1785 . Chicdgo 90, lllinois

Political Englneering "E. Mullins \
Creative Propaganda GOODBYEL M. Nelsen

Risus Sardonicus

> o b

Goodbye nigger, goodbye Jjew see

And goodbye puerto rican too -

Goodbye hi-yaller, burr-head, and jigese
And goodbye kike, parasite, and pigl

Goodbye Nikita Khrusch and his Castro commies see
And goodbye L B J and his democrat connles -
Goodbye Goldwater and his republiorats e

And goodbye Rockefeller and his fat ocatsi

" G6odbye State Dept. and Péace Corps ese &
And goodbye homos, traitors, and bores =
Goodbye Alger Hiss and Gerhard Eisler ses
And goodbye to the Rosenbergs (none the wiser)i

Goodbye Caesar John Kennedy 8¢ ¢o0ld sea

And goodbye Brutus Lee Harvey Oswald = _
Goodbye strip~tease artist Jack Ruby e

And goodbye to all that Maxwell street beautyl

Goodbye Chicago Mayor Dick Daley eee

And goodbyehto the niggers who killed his gravy =
Goodbye Policéd Chief Orlande Wllson ee.

And goodbyes to his crime-wave preventionl

Goodbye finks of the laboring movément eee
And goodbye Hoffda to the prlson cohvent -
Goddbye Walt Reuther and Dave Dubinsky see
And goodbyé *hop-head Harry Bridges as riskyl

' Goodbye ﬁire‘d.—-handi(fazﬂ'i Sandburg ees
- - - And_zoodbye [swamp-fox Faulknér not heard -

Goodbye bighgoyHemingway vee ™ ]
And goodbye EZ Pound to Italyl

Goodbye BB D & O 40

And goodbys Madison Avenue shmoos =
Goodbye advertising phonies ees
And goodbye. aleoholic balonies!

g_ogdbye Eddie and Lliz eee ﬁé_m’
nd goodbye to all that champagne Zhr .
Goodbye chlselers, dim ~-a-dozén see ESERI L.?zio """"" WOEWD.... .7 %
And goodbye Hollywood and its TV cmﬁsin ~ e i

. 4 ‘ ,
Goodbye ghetto Ginsburg too e . Z4APR ¢ }K

And goodbye to the Greemwich Villags 266.=. -
Goodbye junkies, do-gooders, and half-asses _.ee

AND WELCOME EICHMANN AND HIS AUSCHWITZ GASSERS{™ ™

( & max nelsen original )




{ison place

km-wu:; n, Virginia
June § 1965

Mr. J.Edgar Hoover, :

- Federal Bureau of Ilivestigation, . L . .
(fﬁ Washington, D.C. bj/i
- Dear Mr. Hoover;

It has Jdecurred to me, as a matter of simple honesty, that you
~might attach an Errata slip to the front page of future editions
of your book, Masters of_ Deceit (which many naive people suppose
to be your auntcobiography), as follows:

\ nalthough as Director of the Federal Bureau of Ipvestigation, I
have access to guite a bit of Infermation, L did net know when I -
hired Jay Lovestone to ghost-write my badly written boox, Masters &
of Deceit, that he was a Jewish Communist." ©- i?';%g%

"I also did &dT

You might add, also, as a sop to literary critics,
know he was such & lousy uwriter.t

I had meant to inquire whether the ADL was still peddling this
bit of nomsense all over the country for you, as a reward of sorts,
but the realpurpose of tnis letter is much more practical. I have
\ had & very heavy correspondence lately, and my postman is complaining
about having to write down everything for the wall cover, since he .  °
gets no extra pay for this. Would it help if 1 simply mailed you.
carbon coples of my co.respondence? Yoummight even pay a small fee
i for this, for, although you personally are hardly known as a persgn
who handles his personal money carelessly, and whommight evéen be des~
cribed as stingy by crude people, Do such reservation exlists ip;
the handling of FBI funds for personal vendettas etc. Although it}
has been six years since one of your agents offered tp put we on
the payroll for some other services, an offer which I did not ac-
cept, and which would have made little difference in my fortune, or
Jack of At._ Certzinly.l.have no.personsl. feelinga againel. yoi,—and ..
it is not true, as Rabbi Joachim Prinze claims, that I once des-
jeribed you in a lecture as "a piece of white trash who has to be
gseen to be believed." If he ever makes that claim outside of the syna-
gogue, 1 think I will sue him.

in view of the fate which has befzllen other leaders of secret
services, such as Himmler, etc., you are probably wise to stay on
thé job, where you have more than adequate persomnal bodyguards. .
Certainly you don't stay onfor the money, as the ADL propsganda in
Tavor of the Lovestome~Hoover writing axis has brought yodoin -
more -than enough to retire on. “ut do see what you can do. about the
mail situation. +t's always the little guys like my postmmy who
have to suffer when the ADL.puts the heat on you with their butty
directives to put the bqueeze on Mullins., .

L3 '{ > -

N with warmest personal regarvrds,
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Mr Callahan ———
Mr Conrad — —— / :
= Mr. Felt J
RE.(‘: W5 /5727 / 07y e oue —
S~ /5 e
r. Tavel
T g E
iss Holmes [
1/ ‘ is: Gandy . 'z wn
Mr, Warren DuVal — 5-373 ‘;” :
123 Madison Place N e “
oy Staunton, Virginia 24401 a2 = .
R $ 5
“3 Dear Mr. Duval; i
A v On June 28th I received your letter, with o
Coned gg;g ) | ) _
- g% ﬁ enclosure, and it was certainly good of you to send me
w5 gf% {he pamphlet you furnished, Also, you may be sure
SR eoa
e ol I appreciate the kind comments you expressed.
=L ‘ ~ Sincerely
il L0 4 i 1y yours,
ol Fy.t ‘
| ““MAILED 30 S < J. Edgar Hoover \ ‘ ) ﬁ{g’?f%f/
JUL 51966 - 1 - Richmond -~ Enclosure ~ o » M
. commeal _J o . | _
i NOTE: Bufiles contain no record oﬁ correspondent; and likewise
i our f;il'e§ contain no record of the article furnished or Information
| £y ? X Associates, Inc. In addition, our files contain no record of
i ?%S! i Virginia Democracy Commission or the Virginia Committee for
i ) ‘ Economlc Development. Bufiles reflect we have conducted an -
5 6\ extenswe’vRamal Matters investigation ¢oncerning Eustace Clarence
Mullms i ', who is an alleged homosexual, a warp\,d degenerate and

Tolson
DeLoach
<Mohr
Wick
Casper .
Callchan —
Conrad
Felt
Gale
‘Rosen
Sullivan
Tavel:=

( g}’geéc@ ‘JU cﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁmg an act of violence against the President.
Gandy MAIL Rodﬁr FaA~ e fftbeonr [ JRP:cms (4). , m U)/ 0&;
o £ o

‘g’f* a d.epraved individual. He is a prolific erter of vicious anti-Semitic
pro;;ag%.dd&whch was a complete disregard for the truth, and he has
also writteh material that he apyparently knows is absolutely false.
He has written communications to the Director criticizing the work
of the Bureau. Bufiles reflect Mullins allegedly once possessed a gun,

// statmg he had purchased it to commit suicide. His name has been

rnished to the Secret Service as one possibly dangerous or capable of Q

I




ALL THFORIATION CONTAINED
HERETH 13 THCLASSIFIED |
DATE 01-13-2011 BY 60322 UC/LB/STR/ICE lk‘ ‘g'ﬁﬂﬁf”“ I l

!

/. JDear lr, Hoover;

L'ap shocked and disuayed by the type of prejudice shomn sgainst the
fiBl by oy neighbor, ir, Mullins, in the enclosed pamphlet. In these
days of sowlless bureaucracy, Mr, Hoover stands alone in the warp
and intimate manner in which he ds regarded by his employees, and

it disturbs pe to see such misconceptions as those of ir, bullins
glven free currencys

ject of mine, rechristening the Fourth of July as "J.Edgar Hoover Da
here in Stawnton, and I believe that Mr.-Opie of our local newspaper,
will give us one lundred per cent support., Perhaps we can make thls
into a nationeide movement.

1 have approached several wembers of our community about a pet pro— FF@W

|
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with all goodwill,

- %M@ W

Jt /W Warren Du Val
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" FIFTY YEARS OF SHAME

For fifty years, the state of Virginia, famed as the Mother of Presidenis and the Cradle of American
Democracy, has suffered one-man rule. For fifty years, Virginia has endured the shame of being ruled by
\ Harry F. Byrd, who, ironically, was born in Martinsburg, West Virginia.

N o v / &

During these fifty years of shame, Virginia has lagged noticeably behind the other staies in prosperity

and in opportunities for young people. Our youth leaves the state each year, never to return. Even more

! galling is the manner in which Virginians have to knuckle under to the arrogant Byrd officials in every town

and county, a vapid, cynical, flaccid and hopeless clatch of political time-servers who make up the Courthouse

Gangs. The Virginia legislature, famed as a rubber stamp for Byrd’s one-man rule, has provided a steady

supply of such faceless Byrd lieutenants as A. Willis Robertson and former Governor Harrison. It was Har-

rison who debased himself by appointing Junior Byrd to the Senate when his father quit the job. Old Harry
; had been elected fraudulently, for he had no intention of serving when he ran for re-election.

In March, 1964, Eustace Mullins wrote an article declaring that Senator Harry Byrd would not serve
any longer, even though he was running for re-election, and that he was making the race only to secure the
i seat for his son. As soon as he was re-elected, he intended to retire and have his son appointed to succeed him
by a Byrd stooge. This article went to 42 magazines, all of which refused to print it, although the story had
been common knowledge in the National Press Club for months. Mullins hoped to expose Byrd”s vicious
scheme and force him to change his plans. The article was never printed and Byrd did what he had intend-

ed to do.

Why did Byrd know that he had to appoint his son io the Senate? He knew that colorless, ineffectual

Junior Byrd, known for: 18 years of inactivity in the state legislature, would not win unless he campaigned

from the office of the Senate. Old Harry had followed the same devious strategy in 1933 when he had him-

self appointed to the Senate to replace Swanson. It was cheaper than running for office, and he couldn’t

lose, He planned to get his son into the Senate by the same back door. This proves Byrd’s deep-seated con-

tempt for the democratic process and for the people of Virginia. For fifty years, Old Harry has ruled Vir-

] ginia as a subjugated fiefdom, with himself as Gauleiter for New York bankers who exploited the state
! and its people.

These bankers know that Junior Byrd cannot keep the state subdued, but they intend that he will reign
: as Prince Regent until a tough leader can be found o replace him. Their choice is the former FBI agent God-
win, who demonstrated his willingness to ride roughshod over the rights of the people as an agent of the FBI
potitical police. Junior Byrd will resign in Godwin’s favor as soon as his father dies, for he dislikes politics

and wishes only to return to the placid life of a country squire.

In a hotel lobby in Richmond, while the state was waiting for Junior Byrd to announce his candidacy, a
petulant voice was heard to exclaim, “You know I don’t want to run! Dadddy’s making me do it!” The voice
was that of Virginia’s reluctant Senator, and Daddy was the ruthless man who, with the hand of death al-

" ready upon him, was still trying to force his weakling son to fill his shoes. Like Byrd’s fraudulent 1964 cam-
: paign, the 1966 campaign is doubly fraudulent, because both Junior Byrd and Will-less Robertson intend to
resign as soon as the Old Harry is dead. g

Nearly eighty years old, Roberison fears the rapid ap;roach of senility. He has often said he would
never remain in office in the pitiable condition of the late Carter %55.7§glmans, remember the most sordid

L , _ »




Jefferson. They were men of -courage, who ‘spoke out, even though they were charged with treason. Many

3 ;,

) )
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perversion of the democratic p 's ever recorded in this nation, whq yrd cynically ran®Carfer Glass, » \

who had been senile for two yearsy¥or re-election for another six year t When Glass dled Byrd chose \‘ i

Robertson as the replacement. t
. R

KR T N

Like all of Byrd's fraudulent-and’ anti-democratic campavigns, thé Glass race-was-supporied by the Virginia
press, although every publisher knew that Glass had been unable to-pronounce his own name for two years.
They deliberately suppressed that information and aided Byrd in-re-electing a senile man to office. This
pattern of choosing only senile and disabled men is a far cry from ‘the days of Patrick Henry and Thomas

. T
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Virginians fear to speak out against Byrd’s dictatorship, for retaliation comes quickly. A Richmond physician
criticized the brutal murder of a patient in a state institution, and the next day heé was summoned for a
complete examination of his tax returns. The state departments are run by a succession of look=alike Byrd
stooges, elderly, white-haired, hard-drinking men who speak with the soft modulations of a cotton-headed
keeper of the men’s room at an exclusive country club,

Robertson was selected to take ‘Glass” place because-he was_the most subservient member of the Byrd
entourage. Newsmen at the National Press Club joke that Robertson cannot go to the-bathroom. unless Byrd
lets him have the key. Although Robertson has some status.in the Millionaires’ Club, as the Senate is known,
they have ignored Junior Byrd because they believe that Byrd affronted the dignity of the Senate in appoint-
ing his son to succeed himself . ,

Like Lyndon Johnson, Robert Kerr and other Senators, Old Harry amassed a fortune during his fifty
years on the public payroll. His vast holdings.in orchards, warehouses, banks, newspapers, stocks and bonds,
was recently stated to be $28,791,618.42. All of this was gained since he entered the Virginia Senate in 1915.
Byrd”s millions have béen sweated from cheap labor, which explains why he has converted "Virginia into
hopeless areas of poverty while other statés enjoy unparalleled prosperity. The Byrd blight which produced
the area of Appalachia gave him an ample supply of cheap labor, and he and Robertson bitterly foight the
Appalachia bill and other measures intended to relieve this area, as they have fought every effort to succor
our captive population.

Byrd refuses to allow government funds to be spent in Virginia because he wants full control. He knows
well the power of the federal purse. As a result, thousands of Virginians continue to live in poverty even
though programs have been authorized to help them, and they get nothing while the government pours bil-
lions of dollars into the slums of Chicago and New York.

Byrd knows well that his maehine remains in power solely because 6f poverty and ignorance. He has.
kept the state in poverty, while the Virginia press keep$ the people in ignorance. The party line is laid
down by Byrd’s own newspapers in Winchester and Harrisonburg. A recent survey among professors of journ-
alism ranked the Virginia press 49th in the nation in its record of public service. Byrd’s papers are considered
“the end of the line” by journalists because of their low pay and working conditions. Most Virginia publish-
ers aspire to the Byrd image, and belong to the local squlrearchy, while cynically printing edltorlals which
deny that there is a “Byrd machine”.

Byrd won power by following the example of Josef Stalin in Russia. When Stalin exiled Trotsky, Byrd
was curious, for he knew that Trotsky had been the most powerful man in Russia. He found that Stalin had
placed his men on every local committee, and slowly built an impregnable national base for power. Byrd did
the same in each of Virginia’s 100 counties, and built a machine which has not been seriously challenged for fifty
years. .

In a poverty-siricken state like Virginia, the state is the biggest economic force, the largest employer: Each
locality is dominated by state teachers, highway men, ABC men, and a host-of other state hirelings, This army
campaigns for Byrd without pay to save their jobs and to protect Byrd. Opposition candidates would have
to raise millions of dollars to equal this vote-getting army. Thus, even though- Old Harry is the most. hated
man in Virginia, he re-elects his slate in every election.

The courts are fundamental to Byrd’s power, as thousands of Virginians have discovered. 'Typical is the
case of Dorothy Mullins, crippled for life at the age of two by a drunken driver. The driver was identified
by eight witnesses as a wealthy realtor named H. H. Markley, who had many previous arrests for drunken
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«driving. vMarliley maintained a g at a hotel where Byrd politicians wined and dined, and provided
juicier entertamment A Byrd m®hine judge heard the case against Ma¥®ey, and ordered him to pay part
of her hospltal costs. Her parents were saddled with the cost of caring for her for the rest of her life, although
usually a settlement for such disability would be in the hundreds of thousands of dollars. Because of threats
againsti them, her parents did not dare take the case any further. A short time later, Markley was indicted
“for burning one of his properties, the Blue Ridge Hotel, to collect the insurance. Again a friendly Byrd judge
dismissed the case against him. This judge later became much more important in the Byrd echelon, and began

- to realize that the Dorothy Mullins case might be used against him. AIl medical and legal records of the
case disappeared. In 1961, Dorothy Mulling’ father died, and she became eligible for social security funds
which he had paid in. The government refused to pay because all records of her case had vanished from
Roanoke and Charlottesville. Months later, she was finally allowed a small payment.

In 1961, a'syndicated columnist, Sokolsky, called Mulling “subversive” because Mullins had uncovered
records of Sokolsky’s activities in Russia during the Communist Revolution. Mullins sued for libel, and a
Byrd judge immediately ordered him to turn over all his personal files and correspondence to the defense, so
that they could ascertain from. his own files. whether he was subversive! He was also forced to submit to
many hours.of depositions, and a truckload of his papers went to Charlottesville so that the defense could go
through them. Thls was the firm of Covington, and Burling, which represents nine Communist governments,
and whosé’ partner is Donald Hiss, brother of the famous Alger These Communist-oriented lawyers could
find no evidence that Mullins was subverswe, and it seemed that he would win a large judgement. The judge
postponed the case nine times in two years and suddenly dismissed it while Mullins was in New York on a
business trip! * Many Virginians have had ‘equally-amazing experiences: in the Byrd courts.

Another key to Byrd's power is the Alcoholic Beverage Conirol Board, In the Byzantine Empire, the
Emperor used the liquor monopoly to pay most of his palace expenses. Emperor Byrd also uses the liquor
monopoly to keep his state machine oiled. The ABC law was rammed through’ in 1933 in a typical Byrd
plebiscite, and was later found to have been copied word for word from the Communist statute setting up
the Soviet State Liquor Trust in Russia! The ABC Board has a statewide network of Gestapo agents who
are useful to the Byrd machme

Despﬁe Byrd's huge Socmhs:t bureaucracy in V1rg1ma, his Sov1ei-sty1e 11quor monopoly and other State
Soviet type trusts, he claims to be a conservative. In the neighboring District of Columbia, free enterprise
liguor stores offer bétter hours, many times the varieties, and an average one dollar less per bottle prices
than Byrd’s Soviet type stores. Visitors to the District have their ‘cars stopped and searched when they re-
turn, as Byrd’s deputies look for “contraband’ liquor in this Socialist state. A distiller said that it was ex-
pensive to get on the ABC list, but worth it because of the captive market and the lack of competition. The
-disposition of ABC reveunes gives Byrd vast political power. ABC employees actively support him in every
election. Total control; this is the lesson which Byrd learned from Stalin.

Byrd's power has always begun with the New York bankers. When he announced his retirement, the
Virginia press printed pages of eulogies from bankers, but not one word from the working men whom Byrd
had enslaved. The international bankers Baruch and L. L. Strauss of Kuhn, Loeb have been Byrd’s chief
supporters. Few Virginians know that the banking house of Kuhn, Loeb furnished most of the money for
the Communist Revolution in Russia. Why did L. L. Strauss appoint Junior Byrd a director of Industrial
Rayon Corporation? Was it because Junior Byrd knew all about tire rubber, or was it because these inter-
national bankers appreciate what Old Harry has done for them on the Senate Banking and Currency Commit-
tee? Why are these bankers raising $500,000 cash to finance Junior Byrd’s campaign? Why did Byrd receive
@ telephone call from Baruch which caused him to reverse his opposition to Anna Rosenberg in an important

".+ ldefense post?

!

Many people believed that Byrd resented the leftist slant of Presidential candidates Stevenson and Ken-
nedy and that this resulted in his “golden silence”. The simple truth is that Byrd was piqued at being passed
over for the Presidential nomination in election after election. Truman, Kennedy and Johnson all came to
the Millionaires’ Club long after he was a power there, but they went on to the White House. The reason
why Byrd was left behind is well known in Washington.

The people of Virginia face continuing economic disaster unless Hugh Tax Harry and his gang of Socialist
bureaucrats are voted out of office. This can only be done by the fury of an aroused electorate. We must

@,




defy the New York bankers an”elr millions' in campaign slush funds"vrd’s brand of Socihlism hag péra-
lyzed the state and victimized sn¥ independent businessmen while favo ¢ multi-million dollar Qut-of-state
enterprises which find it easy to reach an understanding with thé Byrd officials, Even while the people are
forced to pay many new taxes, a huge surplus is being built up as more ammunition for the Byrd bureaucrats
in theitr war against the people. ‘

It seems odd that those ‘campaigning against Byrd and Robertson fail to mention these well known facts.
Perhaps they too will some day inherit comfortable lifetime judgeships. If Eustace Mullins were a candidate
for the Senate, he would offer this program:

1" Monetization of the nafional debt io pay each native born cifizen $3000 in cash as a national dividend.
In using the debt as a basis for issuing money, the Mullins Plan would extend o all citizens the privilege
which Byrd has reserved for the New York bankers. ’

)
ES

;21'_..Dissolution‘_o£_.ihewEBI_and_ihe_CIA,*andﬁiutning. .over their files-and functions.to.the Counter-Intel-.

o

ligence ‘of the U.S. Army. The forces of crime and Communism have increased in this country each year -

since the FBI was set up, and it‘is now a national joke. The CIA has overthrown nineteen anti-Communist gov-
ernmenis in Latin America. These two groups are the greatest threais to American security.

3. Immediate declaration of martial law in riot and high crime areas unnl life and property are secure as
guaranteed in the United States Conshtuhon. )

4, Use of iro,c’:‘ps to put down Cbmmqnist agitation in the United States, It Jis' odd that American boys
should die thousands of miles away in fighting “Communism” while American .Communists attain high places
in the present Administraiion.

5. Restoration of the government of Vu‘gmxa to the people of V;rgmxa. Abohton of all Soviet-type State
trusts such as the ABC Board and restoration of free enterpnse and, small mdtwdually-owned businesses. Soon
the Byrd era will only be a dark- -stain.on; the hxstory of this fair state. Let us. work. together to..achieve. the
Virginia that we love, the Virginia that we want, the Virginia of our great traditions!

The Virginia Democracy Commission welcomes. your support. All conmbutzans to fight agamst the New Yoik bankers and
the state hierarchy will be used to best advantage : -

Eustace Mullins is the author of “Mullins on the Federal Reserve”, only history of our Ceniral Bank, and
the authorized biographer of poet Ezra Pound, “This Difficult Individual, Ezra Pound”, NYC 1961. He is also
a well known landscape ariist, ’

o 9 %
FIFTY YEARS OF SHAME has been produced by In Lformatzon Associates, Inc. Sponsoredl by Virginia Cominittee_for
Economic Development. Special attenition has been given to the suggestions of Congressman John O. Marsh (D-Va.). Re-
prints 10c each—25 for $1.00.
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/,/ O‘i Honorable E. W‘."%fpie N £ 7__‘__
President and Editor wz w N
‘The Leader Publishing Company, Inc. - c'z; w ,J

e _11=13"North Central Avenue - = 9’
= Sfaunton, Virginia 24401 S .

= T e x &

= e Dear Mr. Opie:

[ ) .

&2 Al G O Your letter of August 13th, with enclosure, has

% a2 peen received and your kind comment regarding the work of the

?’g? FBI is certainly appreciated.

word B

e ;;,,. In response to your inquiry concerning a letter

{-:{,33 o .. 4 Yyour paper received from Eustace C%Mullins, it is my personal

=k 5y .y Dbelief the statements in his letter are so ridiculous that further

— 544 % comment is not warranted.

-;a:vﬁ Taded 30 —

AILED Sincerely yours, Vé

3. Edgar Hoover

: Bufiles disclose correspondent is on the mailing list to
recelve the Uniform Crime Reports bulletin. We have had limited
\\ correspondence with this paper in the past. Eustace Clarence
" Mullins, Jr., is well known to the Bureau as an 1nd1v1dua1 who has
made several unfounded allegations against the Director and the
Bureau.. His service record indicates he has suicidal tendencies
as well as psychopathic and neurotic trends both "due to the same
dynamic latent homosexuality." He is an alleged homosexual, a
warped degenepate and a depraved individual. Mullins is a
prolific writer of extremely vicious anti-Sémitic propaganda and has
shown a complete disregard for the thuth. He has offered material
t\ that he apparently knows to be absolutely fg,lse ~\
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Mr. J.Edga}‘ qH—aover‘LDirec‘for,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Hoover:

Inclosed is a galleyzproof of a letter to the Ed

from one Eustace Clarenc e@ﬁuli_ins, 126 Madison Place, Staun-
ton, Va., which we are withholding from publication so that -
you may make any comment you may see fit for simultaneous
publication.

P s My information is that you have a file on this individ-
ual. Our dossier on him shows that he has been a wide-rang-
ing activitist whose anti-Semitism was the basis of an article
in The Daily Worker by him in which he said the United States
was greatly in Hitler'd debt. He is not a native of our city
.and as far as we know-is not often at the address he uses..

With continued high regard for the able work you and
your Bureau do for our country, ‘ .

Siﬁcereg, -
’ E.17.0pie)
"E}T(‘Ttﬂw President and Editor f“"f}‘( ;Y.
N
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¥BI 10% Reds, He Says
To the Eidtor:

May I take exception fo your
editorial of Aug. 10 in which
you state: “There is not much
the individual American can do
on the domestic scene to check~
mate the Communist plotters
except fto insist that his public
officials continue vigilant, etc”’?
There are several hundred or-
ganizations of patriotic Ameri-
cans who have .done much to
alert the nation to the Commun:
ist menace, nor is it surprising
that the FBI has continually
harrassed these organizations.
These American patriots spon-
sor radio programs and publish
newspapers which reveal the in-
roads which the Communist con~
spiracy has made into our so-
ciety. ’

I am presently writing a biog-
raphy of J. Edgar Hoover,
wwhich includes a recent estimate
that 10 per cent of FGI agents
are dedicated Communists, and
another five per cent are ‘‘dou-
ble agents”, who ostensibly are
members of the Communist
Party as FBI spies, but who ac-
tually are implementing Com-
munist programs in this coun-
try.

‘Many patriots have been har-
rassed by the FBI during its fa-
natical drive to forcibly inte-
grate schools, homes and busi-

. nesses in the South. Business-

men have been harassed by the
FBI in their role of ¢political
police”, as in the steel crises.
If they FBI showed one-tenth
the zeal if displays in harassing
patriots when it supposedly goes
after Communists, there would
be no Communist Party in the
United States today. Many chap-
ters of the Communist Party
subsist solely on the FBI dona-
tions. -~

I have had much experience
with the FBI. My janitor in Chi-
cago was offered $50 a month
to save my garbage for the FBI,
and when he refused, they ap-
proached me with an offer of
$100 a month to act as informer
on patriots in the anti-Commun-
ist groups with which I was
working. )

Your editorial that ‘‘there is
not much the individual Ameri-
can can do about communism’’
is the standard FBI line intend-
ed to lull Americans fo sleep

| while the Communists take aver

the country. There is much
Americans can do, and have
done, to stop communismy in
America, and many~of them
fiave undertaken this work at
great personal sacrifice. L
EUSTACE C. MULLINS’
o

W

Leter s Steunton, Va.,; Logder
1‘1?'1(.1 yYor FRI ggmment and simul‘bancofxs :S.b‘éa
i -
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Ament I and my family have received at the hands of agen’cs ac j\ ?ther

1

a A,

[ ] Q- %&uums
186 Madison Pjace,

Staunton, Va.
8.30-66

® ,
Dear lr. Hoover; E: ML«’, ///ﬁﬁ

Inasmuch as the local newspaper sent you a letter I had written them,
it occurred to me that I should explain my animosity to the FBI. It

began in August 1858 when an FBI agent visited the office of the Chicago |

Motor Club and demanded that I be discharged from my public relations
post. I have a signed memorandum from wy superior, James E.Bulger, vice
president, public relations, to thiseffect, and I sued them to get this
information mfé), court but a :Judée r fused to let it be heard.

//U..S'
During the ensuine—ete = i—'»'-‘ obtain only pa:ct-
time employment, althwgh I averaged flve appllcatlons a week answering
newspaper advertisements. I subsequently learned that the FBI agent
who demanded my discharge was not acting officially, but had acceptdd”
$250 from the Chicago office of the 4nti Defemation League of B!'Nail
B'Rith during a luncheon at Fritzlds Restaurant as paymeht for this|'
chore, —
On May 27 1961:, wy father, E.C.Mullins Sr., who was suffeping from 5a
serious heart condition, received a telephone call frém New York fromm
a part time FBI informer statiug that a nationwide alert had been p(ut

out that I was to be picked up at once, and asking if he had seen me.H ‘e

At this time I was residing in an apartment in Upion City N.J. under
own name, with a signed lease, as the FBI well knew. The purpose off th
call was to turn my family against me, but your group went too far ?and”
wy father suffered .a relapsé. He was taken to the hospital and died -
June 8, 1961. This was a more brutal assassination that than ef J’ohn .
Lemnedy, because wy mother was left a destitube widow, and I could inot
obtain ewmployment in order to cutribute to her support. i

The harassment has continued without letup. My mail is torn open, and ¢
to avold accus#bions of paranoia I have a suitease full of envelopes
preserved in the mutilated condition in which they arrived. Also, as
my postman admitted, wy mail is usually held up for a full day in the §
local post.-office and scrutinized before I get it. l ’

Although I have a 25-year safe driving record, I have been cancellfd
or refused guto insurance by the followlng companies since 3-1-~66:
Nationwide, Travelers, Maryland Casualty, Early Settlers, State Farm,

dare insure me because I was on an FBI blacklist. .

and Allstate. A local insurance agent told me these cowpanies 4dld. ?ot/é

These are some of the reasons why I do not like the FBI.FI am awars R

that some or all of these things are done without your kréwledge o F
without official authorization. Quite often the ADL uses-bribery to
harass anti~Communist’ Amerlcans. I do know that if I was a Regro i
I would have had a Congressional bill to reimburse me for the harass=—

officially or unofficially forithe FBI. Rga 31 / 05— J

& Bl Merro with all goodwill,
prSerndig s 7/

4 SEP 7 1960

E. Mullins

ZW SornudalLuncE
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Memorandum ol

Conrad
Felt

Gale
TO . Mr. Wic # f;,.«f' \ DATE: 9/2/66 M g%jzv:‘an____

Trotter

SUBJECT: EUSTACE C. MULLINS . -

126 MADISON PLACE

Wéj STAUNTON, VIRGINIA
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: ‘,'S;?( anti-Semitic propaganda and has shown a complete and utter digr
i

e N ‘ . [REC 3}95—
£ g;»»-OBSERVATION

ALE
:

By letter dated 8/30/66 (attached) Mullins lists the reasons
for his animosity toward the FBI. He advises he ' : furnishes this informa-
tion since a newspaper to which he had sent a letter had furnished a copy of
his letter to the paper to the FBI for comment.

By letter of 8/13/66 the president and editor of the Leader
Pubhshmg Company, Inc., 11- 13 North Central Avenue, Staunton, Virginia,
forwarded a galley proof of a letter to the editor column containing a letter
Mullins had submitted to his paper for publication. Mullins' letter to the
paper-contained numerous derogatory comments concerning the operations
of the-FBI. By letter 8/18/66 the Leader Publishing Company, Inc. was
advised it was the Director's personal belief the statements contained in
Mullins' letter were so ridiculous that further comment was not warranted.

INFORMATION IN BUFILES:

individual who has made several unfounded allegations against the Director
and the FBI. He has written letters to the’ Director criticizing hifh and

Bureau investigations, which have not beet acknowledged in the past. Mullins ﬂ 2
was the subject of an extensive Racial Matters Investigation and his Army 4
e=yservice record indicates he has suicidal tendencies as well as psychopathic
N and neurotic trends. He is an alleged homosexual, a warped degenerate
‘% and a depraved individual. He is a prolific writer of extreme vicious... ~

Z.0,_P ,
Bufiles dl"s'c'i‘osegMullins is well known to the Bure y,as an
§
onmion

the truth

- s noE
The statements of Mulhns in his letter of 8/ 30/ 66aTe

~ rehash of previous comments made by him. These statements are ridiculous
‘\( to the extreme.

(\ '
: Yo
{° \ 'Enclosure CONTINUED - OVER ?W
(0“ Mr. chk Enclosure
N &??QE.GMI‘A %ggach
\ HRH:k wg |
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Morrell to Wick Memo
RE: Eustace C. Mullins

RECOMMENDA TIONS:

(1) That no acknowledgment be made to Mullins' letter
of 8/30/66. ‘ '

(2) That no further action he taken concerning the
allegations he makes in his letter of 8/30/66.

(3) That no effort be made to contact him and set him
straight since this would serve no purpose, especially in view of his

background.
W{@@




;:‘r,w"" . ' \ .
%J {/»/5’70& 7 — /ﬂ? October/z@, 1966

Mﬁ@ ﬂ// f‘?‘/@e/ % A
.123 Madisofl Place v[[ %
Staunton, Virginia vy Jo =
Dear Mr. DuVal: —ia
Your letter and enclosure were received on 4?

October 17th during Mr. Hoover's absence. They will be brought
to his attention upon his return.

, Iknow he would want me to thank you for furnishing
this material to him. While there is no way in which you can be

\53

etk authorized to act in any capacity for the FBI, all citizens can be of
E’%’ assistance by referring to proper authomﬁes information they have

of a2 eriminal or subversive nature. If you receive such information,

ry
28R

7rep

i

@J

5"; g& - please feel free to contact representatives of our office located at
mE §m 501 Southern States Building, Richmond, Virginia 23219,

il \1 N Sincerely: yours,
;‘;‘,,’i; : "’; ? MAILED 19
£ ¢ 0y OCT 20 196u ‘
2 o COMMFBI Helen W, Gandy
o o pd Secrétary

mowed Reded KU

{ N 1 - Richmond - Enclosure
-~ A f
ﬁ) NOTE: Our last outgoing to correspondent was dated 7/5/66 which is /j’
the only record of him. He had furnished similar material prepared

| Tolson - by Virginia Democracy Commission. Bufiles reflect we have conducted
| Mohr an extensive Racial Matters investigation concerning Eustace iCihrence

| Comoin @Mullms.,“Jr., who is an alleged homosexual, a warped degenerate and

| gg;‘;;*;fy \ a depraved 1nd1v1dua.1 He is a pr011f1c Wr1ter of vicieus dnti-Semitic

J Felt B . “

Gulg\ " )

| Rosefy DFC:jdm (4) Noté continued. over

| =T 6/ A
o | g W & (d
Gandy MAIL BOOMD TELETYPE UNI’I‘I:I - :




Mr. Warren DuVal

propaganda which was a complete disregard for the t{ruth, and he has
also written material that he apparently knows is absolutely false. He
has written communications to the Director eriticizing the work of

the Bureau. Bufiles reflect Mullins allegedly once posséssed a gun,
stating he had purchased it to commit suicide. His name has been
furnished to the Secret Service as one possibly dangerous or capable
of comm1ttmg an act of violence against the President. The material
he enclosed is a diatribe against the Byrd famﬂy and its influence on

" the State of Virginia,

-
-




vear Sirs;
(0;

Please issue a warraut for the arrest of Eustace wullins, a neighbor
of mine wno writes suca racist filth as thé enclosed. 1 Know this is

agaiust tne law.

g& L own a builaiug nere whicn L would line to dedicate to J.hdgar Hoover
because of nis coursgeous fight against crime. I want to caliit the
doover Snrine. Do you have zuy wmewentoes I cean jut in 1t?

because wullins is such a dangerous person,l wouder it you would like
for we to spy on him? I could taxe pictures of people poing in ana out
of nis nouse. Last wees & WMau cawe to see him wno was weering a hussian
fur nat. I aw sure ne was & Hussiau agent.

‘ LT i'“: T ‘7 sincerely, jZE
wl . . | .
( %  W.E:DUVAL | .+
. Coptractor and Builder * . N\
128 Madison Place ¢ ]

i
STAUNTON, VIRGINIA i
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UNITED STATES GOV

Memomnum

™ | DIRECTOR, FBI (105-15727) - DATE: 7/11/58
= " ATTN: CORRESPONDENCE AND RESEARCH =

‘ ".\C ICAGO (105-1152)

10

FROM i . . .

SUBJEGT: ‘STACE CLARENCE MULLINS JR.

OO‘ ‘New York

- - Re St. Louis: letter to D:Lrector datea 7/3/68 no o
' —‘coples to New York or: ‘Richmond, captioned "EUSTACE MULLINS;
E&ISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CGNCERNING " Ch:.cago letter to
Bl Bureau dated 1/2/64, and New York letter to Buredu.dated
2 '3/31/64, this latter. Communication reflécting MULLINS was
‘ ,2‘3?’%‘ : res:.ding in New York City at that time in Apartment 4 at

:320 East 49th Street, New York City. " - . AR e

o Enclosed for New York and. R:Lchmond s one copy e
e o referenced St Louls 1etter :m view of your 1nteir'est :m iRk T
‘captlonedf sub,)ecte. o S R o - . R ;

f\ - For 1nforma1,1on of St. LOIIJ.S, ]zés'.tf‘knfmfxx Office Of e -
R _,'v;fOrlg:m concerm.ng MULLINS was New York, .- LT j\&
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» Bureau (‘RM) R

‘= New York. (100 112532) (Info) (Enc. 1) . (RM)

‘= Richmand (105~186) (Info) (Enc. 1) (RM)

St, ‘Louis : (RM) . N w%

LT 1630 (EUSTACE MU;.LI,NS) R )

-"L'= Chicago -~ o
_»;RJ‘S.SP ‘ N s, ;‘i’;
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. UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO : DII}ECTOR, FBI DATE: 7/3/68
ATTN: CORRESPONDENCE AND RESEARCH
FROM AW? SAC, ST. LOUIS ({82-0).3) C
SUBJECT: EUSTACE  MULLINS
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING

- AF

End}osed for the Bureauhlsfgwpaperback—bookmoff90
y Life In Christ" by EUSTACE MULLINS and

pages entitled

its mailing enveldge and one copy of St. Louis letter to Chicago
dated 1/28/59, captioned"EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, IS-X" 00: CHICAGO,
(Chicago 105-1152 - St. Louis: 105-1972).

Examination of the enclosed book disclosed that it
may be ordered from Faith and Service Books, 126 Madison Place,
Staunton, Va., and that the publisher of same is Faith and ~

//Lé? Service Books, Aryan League of America, 126 Madison Place,
Staunton, Va. 24401, The book indicates it was Copyrighted
1968 by EUSTACE MULLINS and that it is identified Library
of Congress Catalog Card Number 68-25403. Additional books
by EUSTACE MULLINS according to information appearing in the

book are:

"MULLINS ON THE FEDERAL RESERVE;
THE FEDERAL RESERVE CONSPIRACY;
THIS DIFFICULT INDIVIDUAL, EZRA POUND;
MULLINS' HISTORY OF THE JEWS."

The book indicates many references of a derogatory
ature to the Director and FBI. It also contains many references

to CIA and various Government officials.

th

AMAT'ON CONTAM

4
¥

The above referenced St. Louis letter to Chicago
contains results of a review of the military service records
on file at the Department of Defense, Military Personnel
azaRecords Center for EUSTACE CDARENGE MULLINS, 3JR., Serial

Number 33 537 453, which indicates he was 1nducted into the
~] U. S. Army Air Corps on 12/26/42, and that he was honorably
discharged on 2/5/46, by reason of demobilization. The file
indicates that he recelved two Summary Courti-Martialg for

FED
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absence without leave and for failure to repair to an appointed
place. It also indicates he was hospitalized on two different
occasions for a constitutimalpsychopathic state and after each
hospitalization he was returned to duty as *."un improved."

On or about 12/14/44, he was arrested in possession of a gun
and bullets and he disclosed o0 two officers that he purchased
the revolver with intention to commit suicide. The file shows
that he has written many sarcastic letters in which he uses
extremely foul language about the President, the Army, the post
chaplin, the medical officers, the Government of the United
States, etc. The file shows that he exhibited both psychopathic

and neurotic trends. The aforementioned referenced letter further

shows that he was born 3/9/23, at Roanoke, Va., and he is further
described as 6'%", 170 lbs., brown hair. Referenced letter
states that "inasmuch as the military record indicates that
MULLINS has made an effort at suicide, extreme caution should

be used in any contactwith him."
L2 bt
The aforementioned book was m&é’ available to SA

by Miss ETHEL BRIMMER, Manager, 18th Street Garage

and commercial office building, 18th and Pine St., SLMO, on

‘ 4/28/68; it was received by her from a ‘friend, Mrs. JOHN

EHMANN, 10 Appletree Lane, Clayton 24, Missouii, who rec€ived

Q o g e AN A bt . .
§amg, unsolicited, by mail"ffom an unknown source. The mailing

envelope is postmarked 5/17/68, PM, Broadway, Va. 22815.

These enclosures and information are furnished for
whatever use the Bureau deems necessary and an information
copy of this letter is furnished to Chicago in view of
investigatin previously conducted there.
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I ATTN: CORRESPONDENCE AND RESEARCH L : é
SO S i -
[ TROM: SAC, ST. LOUIS (az-e) . 1 5
BT : o | .
2 RE: EUSTACE MULLINS : S R i
' MISC ~ INFO CONCERNING % . § i
“;. | w i
Lon Encléosed for Bureau 1s paperback book of 90 pages| o ;
. g,ltltled "My Life In Christ" and its mailing envelope and- ox;& . :
2opy of SL letter to CHicago, 1/28/59.. S ; :
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¥ ¥ ALL FBEI INFORMATION EUIIITAfIl]ED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 01-12-2011 BEY o0322 UC/LP/SETRSICF

SAC, CHICAGO (105-1152) Jamuary 28, 1959
SAC, ST. LOUIS (105-1972)

EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS .
Is X .
00: Chicago

Re Chicago letter 12-20-58.
& review on January 26, 1959 of the military service

records on file at the Department of Defense, Military Pgrsonnel.
Records Center, for EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, Jr., Serici Miuiber

. 33 537 L5353, indicates that he was inducted into the U. ». A2y

M Corns on December 26, 1942, and entered on acbive U.Uy uva

January 2, 1043 at Camp Lee, Virginia. He was hoaorably di.charged

. on Februcry 5, 1046 as a Corporal at Greensborc, Worth Carcilna
. by reascn of demobllization. He served in the Enlisted Rescrve

Corps, inactive status, from December 26, 1942 to Januwry 1, 1943,
No additional reserve service was shoun. He had no foreign service
and was awarded the Good Conduct Medal, American Theater Ribbon

 and World War IT Victory Ribbon.

His character and efficiency rabtings ranged from unknowm
to excellent.

The file indicabed thab he received btwe Summery courts-—

. maxrtial for absence without leave and for fallure to rewalr o

an appcinted place. It also indicated that he was hospitalized fron
Septombar 11; 1043 to September 17y 1943 with a diagnozis of
"eonstitution psychopathic state, inadequate personality. EPTI,”
and that he was hospitalized from December 14, 1S44 to Febrvary 29,
1945 with a dlagnosis of "econstltutional psychopathic state,
ungralified. EPTI,™ and after each period of hospitalizeafics he
was returned to duty as "unimproved." Further, it was refloobad
that on the second occasion above "“the vatient was brought .. as

a prisoner. At the time of arrest he had in his possescion o gun
and bullets, and he made the statement to tﬁo officers that e

had purchased the revolver with Tthe intenticn of committing
suieide sometime durding the afterncon of his arveszt. The gsibe

was JO be the Studlio Theater. Hlis reason [/ were hecause he wes

Tired of living. The patient has written faumerous sarcastic

-~ Chicago (105~1152)(REGISTERED MAIL}
1 - S%. 'Louis {(105-1972) [ - ..

CUD:mvs E . o e
(3) xf‘l : ’ : . . ] . . !
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SL 105-1972

; letters in which he uses extremely foul lénguage and makes very
© . sarcastic remarks about the president, the axmy, the post chaplain,
the medical officers, the govermment of The United States, ete..

This individual exhibited both psychopathlc and neurotic trends,

both due to the same dynamic latent homosexuality as shown by his
tfat hips, ' and having to urinate while sitting down, dreams of

_snakes (typlecal feminine dream), with aded castratlons anxiety

. expressed symbolically by fears of going blind and heart fallure.

fThe case was presented to the Section VIII Board for disposition

. and after a two to two deadlock patient was ordered back to duby.

"mhe chart in this case was taken from the office on
the ward. Later it was discovered that Mullins had asked another
patlent, who had already been dlagnosed as dementia praccox, ‘

- hebephrenic type, and who had proven himself well gifted in
- pllfering small objects, to obtain the chart for him. The chart

" was later found almost completely destroyed in the sterilizer.

The doctors and nurses who worked on this case did their best in
trying to duplicate all necessary information." It was iwn ilcated
that, after completion of varlous tests, MULLINS was detzruined to
be -a "malingerer” and "that disciplinary action rather than :

medical action should be taken."

The followlng background and descriptive information is

: ( A'contained in the records:

Date of Blrth March 9, 1923 at Roanoke, Va. ‘
.. Height - 61 3" | i
Coae Wweight 170 Lbs,
: Halr : Brown
Photograph None contained in the file
Education Four years hligh school

Civilian Oceupation Asst. Mgr. (grocery)
Military Occupabion Clerk-Typist

Address 331 N. Lewis Street, Staunton, Va,
Relatives Parents - EUSTACE C, MULLINS, Sv.
“ < and JANE KATTIARIVE MULLINS

Soe. Sec. No. 223-18-8681

DB No. 1 at Staunton, Va.

Order No. 10-820 ‘

INASMUCH AS THE MILITARY RECORD INDICATES THAT MULLINS
HAS  MADE AN EFFORT AT SUICIDE, EXTREME CAUTION SHOULD _ 4 USED
IN ANY CONTACTY WITH HIM, '
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ALL ITHMFORMLTIOR OO TIED
HEREITIW IZEZ THNCLASSTFIED

ﬁ@l—iﬁ—gﬂll EBY sz UOLEP A 2753TFAAJCF

by
Hustace Mullins

wWhat does it mean to live in Christ? A successful author,
artist and businessman explains how thirty yvears of en-
deavour brought him to the serenity, the radiance and
the peace of living in Christ. This book offers a startling
new version of Christ’s Mission, and how man can help
Him to achieve that Mission. It is a -must for anyone
who has not yet been able to find serenity in Christ.

Eustace Mullins is known for his books, Mullins on the
Federal Reserve, Mullins History of the Jews, and This
Difficult Individual, Ezra Pound, the only authorized
biography of the poet. He is a former member of the
stalff of the Library of Congress, a former economist for
the American Petroleum Institute, and served as di-
rector of publications for the Chicago Motor Club. He
is also a wellknown landscape artist. He became the first
writer to have a book burned by Germany’s postwar
government when 10,000 copies of Mullins on the Fed-
eral Reserve, in a German edition, were seized by Dr.
Otto John a few days before he defected to Communist
East Berlin.

Paper Back £1.00

Order from:

Faith and Service Books
126 MDMadison Place

Staunton, Va.
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ABOUT THE AUTHOR

At the age of forty-five, Eustace Mullins can ook back on
thnty years of continuous activity -as a wr 1tex, an artist, and
a businessman. With four books currently in print, on 1el1g10us
economic and fine arts subjects, he also carries on a"fulltime
business career, and is known as an artist’s -artist, a serious
painter who has restored distance to the art of landscape, and

whose paintings have won many prizes. He has alsohad many
exhibitions of photographs both portraits and still life.

In business, he has been active as an economist, and in
public relations.

Eustance VMullins is a veteran of theUnited-States-Adr-Force;

with thirty-eight months of active service during World War
II. A native-borl Virginian, he was educated at Washington
and Lee University, New York University, Escuela des Bellas
Arxtes, Mexico, and the Institute of Contemporary Arts,

He served on the staff of Senator Joseph McCarthy during
the crucial months of McGarthy’s battle against subversion,
and has been on the staff of the Library of Congress. He has
been a consultant on highway taxation for the American Pe-
troleum Institute, an editor of Institutions Magazine, and a
editorial director for the Chicago Motor Club. For fifteen
vears, he donated his services as an editor and writer to many
of the better-known patriotic per iodicals in America. He
founded and edited three magazines of modern poetry, Three
Hands, in Washington, D.C., Nix, New York, and Poetry
Chicago For a number of years, he was active in Washington
in obtaining the release of the poet Ezra Pound, who was
illegally held in St. Elizabeth’s Hospital by the federal
government.
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BOOKS BY EUSTACE MULLINS

MULLINS ON THE FEDERAL RESERVE

THE FEDERAL RESERVE CONSPIRACY

THIS DIFFICULT INDIVIDUAL, EZRA POUND
MULLINS HISTORY OF THE JEWS

© Copyright 1968 by Eustace Mullins

#

Library of Congress Catalog Card Number 68-25403

PRINTED IN U.LS.A.




’ DEDICATION

To M. 11 L. Ilunt, A TRULY CHRISTIAN GENTLEMAN
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~MAY 1§62 EDITION =

SUBJECT:

|
% y and a depraved individual. VHe has been the subject of an extensive {[
‘ Racial Matters investigation and his Army service record indicates -
he has suicidal tendencies as well as psychopathic and neurotic trends. 3
: the past he has made several unfounded allegations®against the
S irector and the FBI. In his correspondence with the Bureau he has |
I Fileged Agents have followed him and tapped his telephone, claiming &
& 5 WtHis to be the basis for his being discharged by the Chicago Motor
s o Q Tub. As a result of his correspondence, which generally consisted N
osEn. % .a ~ 0f a tirade against the Director, he was interviewed and forcefully b
%_‘j = ‘l rdmonished in 1959. In 1966 he wrote the Director and listed the By
e 9 a,,;reasons for his animosity to the FBI. In view of his past record and %\\1
é,“ifa‘? “Q;%‘ heﬁ;}dmulous nature of his charges, his letter was not acknowledged. lEi (
= o S ‘5 Captioned book, published by Faith and Service Books, 3;_ ‘
; 4%% @-n Ar ryan League of America, 126 Madison Place, Stau,\on, Virginia, is U\(g)
gﬂ@ :}: apparently a typical example of the venom spewed by Mullins' diseased %
RS e and hate-filled mind. It purports to be an expression of his personal \
“ % ,iﬁ? te Christian philosophy, and the first portion of the book is a psuedo- %
e B % philosophical discussion of religion and the nature of life. Anti- é
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July 11, 1968

DATE:

Tele. Room
Holmes
Gandy

EUSTACE MULLINS
MY LIFE IN CHRIST"

By letter dated 7-3-68, with enclosure, the St.. Louis 7
Office forwarded a copy of captioned book.

Eustace 01arenceﬁ_11ms, Jr. is well-known to the
Bureau and for yéars has been a prolific writer of extremely vicious
hate literature. He is an alleged homosexual, a warped degenerate

Semitism pervades the entire work.-.Under the chapter heading
"Satan's Empire’’ is a particularly vicious attack on the FBI, the
CIA and various Governrment officials including the Director. The
lead-off paragraph of this chapter is typical of the basic tone and

logic of hisattack: - 7 /@ " [5/ 75]7 / / &
- Mr. DeLoach B —
éj?/wxr Bishop.
1 - a’i Sullivan

25 JUL 15 155 |
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M. A. Jones to Bishop Memo
RE: Eustace Mullins

"Intelligent Americans seem to be astounded
at the discovery that the forces of law and order in
this country are arrayed on the side of criminals,
and that such governmental organizations as the
Federal Bureau of Investigation and the Central
Intelligence Agency have as their principal func-
tions the harassment of honest citizens, instead
of prosecuting traitors and criminals. These
organizations themselves have become groups
of bandits which prey upon the workers of our
nation, inthe same manner as the Jews and the
Mafia whom they emulate in every aspect of
their operations. "

The most vile and sinister acts are attributed to the
Director and the FBI and Mullins' sick imagination is given full rein.
He maintains that an unholy alliance exists between the FBI and the
Mafia. Mullins also states that Mr. Hoover has directed the Bureau
in name only since 1953 when it was put in the hands of "a .Jew from
Hong Kong named David Liberman.' The book ends with a tirade
against the Bureau for alleged harassment and intimidation of Mullins
and his family.

OBSERVATION:

. Mullins' book is manifestly the work of a deranged and
vicious mind. It is inconceivable that any rational person would
seriously consider it to be anything else.

RECOMMENDATIONI:

That Mullins' demented allegations and outrageous dis-
tortions as contained in his "My Life In Christ'" not be dignified with

a response.
| o e

: \ U\‘*\/ /,??é/&/
BN
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CTOR, FBI : 10/17/6
DATE /17 / g%

‘Mr. Comrad.——

TO

FROX SAC, LOS ANGELES (94-0)

Mr. Tiotter..———

. Tele. Room.
0 Miss Helmeso—
X SUBJECT: EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, Miss Gandy.
Staunton, Virginisa

RESEARCH (CRIME RECORDS) T —

Mr. STEVEN KANE, Assistant Producer, "The Joe Pyne i biF
Show," television station KTTV, Channel 11 (Métromedi”), ad- —
vised on 10/15/68 that he recently received correspondence from
EUSTACE MULLINS on stationery bearing the letterheadA Faith and
Service Books, 126 Madison Place, Staunton, Va., A2H40I" and wai%%h\\

furnished a copy 6f MULLINS' DOOK™ éhﬁitTéﬁ"“Th%&?iological Jew
published by Faith and Service Books, The IAternatiowzl~TInsti
tute of Jewish Studies, 126 Madison Place, Staunton, Virginia.
Mr. KANE said MULLINS is being considered as a potential guest

on "The Joe Pyne Show" because of his controversial antizSemitic
viewpoints.

Mr. KANE saild he desired to bring MULLINS' name to
the attention of the FBI because a review of "The Biological
Jew" indicates that MULLINS is so strongly anti-Semitic that
he might be potentially dangerous. Mr. KANE said he also )
desired to bring MULLINS to the attention of the FBI because

MULLINS' book contains references to the FBI that are untruthful
and unfavorable.

r'%
E:
4
Y

A review of "The Biological Jew" reveals that EUSTACE
MULLINS is described as age forty-five with five books currently
in print. He is identified as a native Virginian and a veteran
of the United States #ir Force. He further is identified as a {
"legislative researcher during the late Senator JOSEPH MC. CAR@HY‘s\
battle against Communism," and a former member of the staff of ‘
the Library of Congress. For a number of years he was active in S?\
attempts to free the poet EZRA POUND "from an illegal confinement \
in St. Elizabeth's Hospital in Washington, D. C."

3
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LA 94-0

N In the book, MULLINS comments concerning the

FBI are as follows: ". . .we find the Federal Bureau of
Investigation ignoring the mounting crime rate while its

agents spend all of their time in bat®tling those gentile
'reactionaries' who are reacting against the harmful presence
of the parasite." He also comments "These gentile 'reactionaries'
‘are arrested on some pretext or other, or evidence against them
is planted by FBI agents, and they are sentenced to long terms
in prison." And further ". . .the furtive operations of the
FBI are aimed soley at controlling 'reactionaries' among this
host people."

Mr. KANE said he was unable to furnish his copy of
the book to the FBI because the book would be required by
"The Joe Pyne Show" production staff in theevent MULLINS is
used as a guest on the show.

A review of Los Angeles Indices indicates that
EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, 331 N. Lewis Street, Staunton, Virginia,
had been identified by G-2 in letter dated 9/15/%8 as an indivi- -
dual who had gone to Mexico in 1948 to secure background informa-
tion to write an anti-Communist novel. ILos Argeles Indices also
indicate EUSTACE MULLINS was the author of a pamphlet entitled
"Impeach Eisenhower" and that this pamphlet was reprinted in
1956 in "Woman's Voice" described as an anti-Semitic publication
published in Chicago.

The above is being furnished for the information of
the Bureau and of the Richmond Division.
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Trotter

. kf? / Tele. Room
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M' yoed VJ/O‘@ ,

Gandy

- SUBJECT: ALLEGATIONS AGAINST FBI BY
\ EUSTACE CLARENC LLINS, JR.
i

)..A

: The Los Angeles Office has advised that according to Steve’ré
Kane , Assistant Producer of the '"Joe Pyne Show,' captioned individual is
being considered for an appearance on this nationally syndicated television
program. Kane said he had seen a book written by Mullins, ""The Biological
Jew, ' and wanted to advise the FBI because he felt that Mullins was so
anti-Semitic that *he might be dangerous.

other duties in order to persecute"gentile reactionaries, 'that thése indi-

viduals are. bemg arrested on pretext and that evidence is bemg planted
by the FBI, "

R NN

\ In this book, Mullins alleges Bureau Agents are neglecting

because the book was needed by the program's production staff.

R &
2o >
FORMATION IN BUFIEES N RECA® i G5 7 5._7&,7;,/ /‘3

We have no informapion in our files concerning this book.
jlJoe Pyne is a well-known telev1s1on personality who produces interview- 8
> ‘aytype programs deSigned to provoke controversy. He has been friendly 2%

&

Kane said he was unable to furnish a copy of this book %
E

[y

ullins has been the subject of an extensive Ragﬁ?v%mﬁxjg@ 1
investigation. { He is a depraved, warped degenerate and alleged homo-
| sexual who is a prolific writer of vicious anti-Semitic propaganda which
f has shown a complete disregard for the truth,) In previous writings he
has been extremely critical of the Director ahd the FBI and has shown that
= whatever he offers is obviously the work of a deranged and vicious mind.
s Since it would be inconceivable that any rational person would consider
seriously Mullins' demented allegations and outrageodus distortions we have

Sy previously consulered it unwise to dignify his work with any kind of response.
;& RECOMMENDATION:
NN
\/ o ;" fg7 None.

N
§ ,?/il Mr. Del.oach

H oV BIgED
LIH: n’&@év {7)

S ——
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- [
Memorandum

TO . DIRECTOR, FBI (105-15727) DATE: 1/2/69
FRY SAC, NEW YORK (100-112532) P.
S EC

EUSTACE CIARENCéi&LLLINS, JR.
RM

(00: NEW YORK)

ReRHlet to Bu, 1/16/6L4; CGlet to Bu, T7/11/68.

The last known address for this individual was
320 E. 49 St., NYC, as of March 1964. On 12/28/68, 4
ARD

Sunerintendent, 320 E. 49 St., NYC, advised SA .
} g hat EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS moved out approximately
’ HA) ’

our years ago, and she had no idea as to his current whereabouts

According to records of 0SI, 2nd District, NYC,
subject is currently residing at 126 Madison Place, Staunton,
Va.

According to reCG to Bu, 7/1¥68, EUSTACE MULLINS has

published a book entitled "My Life In Christ", published by
Faith and Service Books

Aryan League’ America, 126 Madison
Place, Staunton, Va., 24401.

Richmond is requested to verify residence of suﬁject

at the above address, so that office of origin may be o
appropriately designated.

MULLINS is not on the Security o/
Index or Réserve Index of the NYO.

A

REC-10 ) 5I97 1S
%gggg;gnd (105-186) /0‘5 /5797//

1l-New York
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UNITED STATES GOQRNMENT ’
Memorandum

TO  : DIRECTOR, FBI (105-15727) DATE: 2.28-69
FROM  : SAC, RICHMOND (105-186) -P-

\ ] /g%/ -
suBJEcT: EUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR.

4 RM

5 (00: NY)

Re New York letter to Bureau, 1-2-~69.

On 1-22-69 and 2-3 and 25-69, attempts were made by
SA JAMES M. MC ANDREW to locate subject at 126 Madison Place,
Staunton, Va. On these occasions, however, an adult female
of extremely low intelligence and unable to communicate an
intelligent sentence, was located at this home. Continued
attempts to identify the resident of this address and to
locate subject will be continued.

On 2-25-69, Det. CURTIS HORNE, Staunton , advised
that subject is unknown to him, however, one DORO NWMULLINS
resides at 126 Madison Place, Staunton, Va., takes care of her
"idiot daughter.” — -

R

Det. HORNE also stated that another daughter of
DOROTHY MULLINS resides at 216 N. Madison St.. Staunton, Va.,
and is married to one LOUIS FJL ER.

Inquiries on 2-25-69 at 216 N. Madison St., Staunton, :

Va:, were unsuccessful in locating Mrs. MADER. A} INCADMATION PONTAN

LEADS ;  HEDERE e proery

3 g &) i S et Sie
L e wabisd iy IR EL

RICHMOND at STAUNTON, VA, DATE p22sl Dy s e

Will continue attempts to determine whereabouts of
the subject through interviews at 216 N. Madison St., Staunton,
Va., and at 126 Madison Place, Staunton, Va.

- B RM ,
@- Non pors (:)Loo-112532) (RM) “ J G LR /l/

2 - Richmond

] %g?/lnm /6%2/57636@%9

/A .

B 8
-._:_ AR 2 6?15%5} U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO __ *DIRECTOR, FBI (105-15727) DATE: L/1k/69

A? /A
/SAc, NEW YORK (100-112532)

0

JUSTACE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR.
RACTAL MATTERS
(00 :NEW YORK)

Re Richmeond letter to Bureau dated, 2/28/69.

In an effort to locate the present whereabouts /
of the subject, the following is set forth for the ~
V//- consideration of the Richmond Office:

/f The report of SA CHARLES F. HEINER dated, 3/4/59,
at Richmond, Virginia, on the subject, reflects on page

two that E. E, MULLINS, brother of the subject, was the
Manager of a Kroger Grocery Store in Staunton, Virginia,
and often discussed the activities of his brother. Richmond
is requested to determine if E, E. MULLINS is available
for interview and whether he can furnish information
on CLARENCE MULLINS.

It is noted further in Richmoend letter to
Chicago dated, 6/6/61, that subject's mother is Mrs.
E, C., MULLINS. 126 Madison Place, Staunton, Virginia,
and that was acquainted with subject and his
family. '

)d 2 4 Bureau (RM) REQQE /dé’ﬁzzm//7
- Richmond (105-1386) (RM)

1 - New York 10 APR "15 1969

— ALINFORECTON CONTHHED

i%
(5) HERFR R fops pomizeny

N n .J:"‘ | -y L
T SAAPR1 81968 -

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

Director, FBI (Bufile-105-15727 ) DATE: 5/8/69

TO

FROMM A Shc, YORK (100-112532)
suBjpT\-ETSTACE CLARENCEQULLINS, Jr.

ReRHlet to NY, dated 4/28/69.

The captioned individual has been the subject of' & security investigation by this office. The
RiChmOl’ld‘ ‘Division has verified the permanent presence of the subject in its division as
residing and working at the addresses listed below. The _ RiChmond. Division is being
considered the new office of origin..

¥ Residence Address - - — B

126 Madison Place

Check the following applicable statements: i )

—J This individual is the subject of a Security Index Card. (The Bureau is requested to make the appropriate
changes ‘in thé Security Index at the Seat of Government. The M Division
should affix the ‘addresses indicated cbove and the appropriate case file number. )

[ This subject is tabbed for Detcom.

- : — This subject was carried .as a Key Figure or Top Functionary.

] Handwriting specimens have been furnished to the Bureau.
a photograph has been furnished to the Bureau.

C1a security flash notice’ has been placed with the Idenuﬁcation Division and a copy has been designated therefor

The following pettinent ‘items are ‘being forwurded to the new ofﬁce of Origin with its copies of this letter:
1 Security Index :Cards
X} Serials (specify)
] photograph of subject (check appropriate item listed below)
D Negative dnd three copies of most recent or best Jikeness photogrczph
3 None available..

_ Seevesyieo.  RE-% / &5 /5 77 7 [ / Ed

RUC

»

Bureau (Reg.)
2-Richmond (RIM) Enc. D (Reg.) 5 MAY 12 1969
1-New York A

\(7%.%:11117 o | ‘7;(3\5* o S

oo ALIGTL N EONAND
.\ SOMAYZORR ey i e ey
o EMEJ:MLB?’MWV\‘




L ,‘.,"}«Y’«100-112532 T T
Lo <5NCC) Bualrtel to ca,” 12/18/63, Wlﬁh enclosure.;- - s
a0 %' ‘ T Review of subaect's file reflects that Rlchmpnd 1s‘
dn recelpt of all communications in--this file; Sitice ‘the sub-="

T ‘i‘m1331on of théir lebter to the Bureau, dabed,: /16/64 ‘enclos~
» 0 T ihg 21 serials for the NYO; . -These' 21 serials-ape nob ‘peing-
R Ureturned to Rlchmond unless‘them spe,lfleally requesb them‘
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UNITED STATES GOV MENT
Memorandum

To :  DIRECTOR, FBI (105-15727) vate:  6/26/69

FROM/f AC, RICHMOND (105-186) ¢

SUBJECT: gﬁSTAGE CLARENCE MULLINS, JR.

n .
7/ ke Richmond FD-128 to Director, 5/8/6g.

By referenced FD-128 Richmond was made Office of Origin
in captioned matter,

MULLINS' residence and employment have been verified
and no additional investigation remains unfinished.

gation.
REC- 60 4/2’“ /5 77:
\ W 27 159
2/~ B REGISTERED MATT,
- purean ¢ ) — -
%&b}&/vlr

ALL THFORMATIGN CONTAINED

ny ARNTENT
ICRTRL D e t.;:,,v’gé, /
ﬁ%ﬁgﬁgEEtﬁﬁ@L-amﬁ!ma

DATE pzzcttBY Spcseet
2
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March 30, 1972
4108

necsr /95— /5%&7 /Q

M. J. P, Nolan

'G'rass Roots Coramittes

4817 Bayard Street
San Piego, California 92,169
T —

Dear Mr. Nolan:

~. In renly to yonr letter of Mavch 24th, informatlon
" contained in the files of the FBI must be mmn’éame& as confidential
in accordance with regulations of the Department of Justice andwe
have no list such as yon réquested for-distribution. T dm; however;
¥aferring copies of your Ietter and my renly {o the Internal Security
Division in the Depavimént for-available material it may be able {6
frrnigh you regarding thosg arganization& which have beett cited by

the Attorney General as commg ‘within, the purview of Executive
- Order 10450,

o ) _ Sincerely yours;
—miEns : o .
- J, Edgar Hoover
MARAN1G72 | , A e
” John BEdgar Hoover

4‘-«?‘-'—5‘@ - ‘Director S f%z’/

A NOTE Correspondent not 1dent1f1ab1e in Bufiles. Eustace

| Clarence Mullins was thé, subject of .an extensive. Racial Matters

| investigation: dlscontmued in 1969, subject to being regpened in the

e Rosa -event addltlonal information is recelved requiring investigation,
e doie == | Mullins is considered to be.a depraved, warped degenerate who is
Mr. Miller, .5 —  } @ prolific writer of vicious anti-Semitic propaganda showing a

Mr. Casper ~1complete disregard. for ruth. He has been extremely crmcal of
M outbey " .jhe Director and of the FBIL

Mr. Tolson _
Mr. Felt &

Mr. Dalbey
Mr. Cleveland
Mr. Ponder
Mr. Bates
Mr. Waikart
Mr. Waltérs.
_ Mr. Soyars

Tele 4Rog, KA
MlssﬂR Jﬁ\ N
Moo, TR ‘@P TELETYPE UNITET__I .

M. Campbeli

2




A G®ss ROOTS COMMITTs e

S 1617 BAYARD STREET, SAN DIEGO 92109, CALIF.
2l March 1972

g Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
| DIRECTOR ~--FBI
? Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir

{ Please send me a list of subversive-
/ Gommunist or Communist Front Organizations

We want to keep out any infiltrators
from those kind of organizations.

‘ . If possible, if you give out
f information on individuals, please
tell us if

EUSTACﬁ:ﬁbLLINS author of
THENFEDERAL RESERVE CONSPIRACY
is a member of any black-listed
organization.

-,

eX-108

p5- 15721720

g I

ALL INFORMAT'ON CONTAINED &
-~ RIS AT S
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v UNITED STATES GOWZRNMENT . " .{ Mr. Felt

Mr. Baker
M a’ Mr. Callahan
emoranaum M, Cleveland
~ Mr. Conrad
Mr. Gebhardt
TO 2 DATE:  3-7-73 M. Jen h?%
) Mr. Millerf E.S. —
Mr. Soyars
FROM :H. R. Hauerg’wq{l/ N Wt
Tele. Room
-~ Mr. Kinley
( s Mr. Armstrong —
SUBJECT: EUSTACE MULLINS Mr. Bowers
126 MADISON PLACE Mr. *:Ie'i“?“’“
' STAUNTON, - VIRGINIA N Minte
/“’1{/ ) i Mrs. Neenan ——
The purpose of this memorandum is to recommend method /L/
of handling of a letter from captioned individual dated o Qr‘\«*
3~1-73 wherein he refers to the murder of "an AngloSaxon
American youth, Wayne Phillips, aged sixteen years, by a
black, pistol wielding thug at Armstrong High School in
Richmond, Virginia," and -goes on to state "We are well
aware that if this had been a case of a black murdered by
a white, you would have immediately dispatched an investi- ‘
gating team to the scene of the crime, with instructions to N
apprehend the crminal by any means at hand." He then requests ]
that Agents beé stationed at integrated schools to protect i
white children.
RN
Mullins has been the subject of an extensive Racial N
Matters investigation in the past. Bufiles describe him as "
a depraved, warped degenerate and alleged homosexual who is NS
a prolific writer of vicious anti-Semitic propaganda which Ty
== —pas shown a complete dlsregard for the truth. Buf11es~furthe£‘ . \
£y eflect that his Army service record indicates that he has !f\
= ‘ulcldal tendencies as well as psychopathic and neurotic ~
e Birends (Bufile 105-15727). o
K== w % Bufiles contain no references to Wayne Phillips. Zj
Cd S " - ‘ <
%%u It appears that no useful purpose would be served in aj‘
er?ﬁ acknowledging Mullins' letter. =k
e S N : o
mf 2 BIRECOMMENDATIONS : -
(B ¥
ol ¥ 5 - O
;‘%&E,‘j” 1. That Mullins' communication of 3-1-73 not be .@ 0.
s T s o acknowledged . 12 5 ¥
measIR e 1 : Q,J "‘:L’ i, Wﬁ%ﬁl =
et R b Y » 2208
A BRI
%,eﬁ'/ oy S w'?""?"..’i:feaé AL ﬁ,%
2. That ¢gimilar commum.ca ions recEived in they F‘“‘

future not be ackngwledged u:i§§s there is a compelllng

"] Lt e
REC{ZL%E%—-&U"%& /157 ' p

()6\!\",” 18 MAR 12 1973

IRy PMEUNNINS SN .

«W |




~ . . Hauerdll/ M |
s o 7 M, Felt __.__2,’
P} - Y Idr, Heim Mr. Baker _____ 4
WP M Heringron
\ - Heringtop Mr. Callahan ——— 5
B Mr.

/% . Cleveland o |
. Mr ;

. Conrad —___ ;
Mr. Ge~-ardt e
Eustage Mullins | M- ﬁnki:sn—-.
. . Marshall
126 M_dison P, ace| m muer, ks
Staunton Va 24401| Mr s-vars {

Mr. Thompson .___ i

3-1-73 Mr. Wlers ;

Tele. Ro.m

! Mr. Kintey .

L.P=trick Gray, 11\\2, BAmmng —
i sl r. Bowers

Acting Director, | M poers —

Ms. Horwig .

Federal Bureau of I vestigation, . fer
. . Mintz _
Wn Shlng ton ) D.C. Mrs. Neenan — ..

. , PPROX - - - -
Dear Mr. Gray; peceAse O/ 8, =2 ﬁé" 7 ;,,/;%/
ur piy »

A number of American citizens have expressed dismay to me at yo =,
usal to investigate the murder of an AngloSaxon American youths Woymne™

f 3
i11i ed sixteen vears, by a black, pistol wielding thug at Amm-
>KE%%%%§ sigﬁgschool o Ry crmadnd. Virginia. We are well aware that if this |
had been a case of a black murdered by a white, you would have immediately -

‘ dispatched an investigating team to the scene of the crime, with instruc-
tions to apprehend the crminal by any means at hand.

: On behalf of pur children, I earnestly suggest that you station teams of
FBI agents at all integrated schools in the pgnited States, to protect ,
innooent white children from drug-crazed black thugs. » 14

byt wxm»vﬂ’}-'—'-’—\,

sincerely,

‘Mv"f E’lde(ALézN‘E

@ -
EUSTACE MULLINS/sm

cc Sen Willism Scott ' : ,
Sen Harry F Byrd , ﬂ
Hon M.Czldwell Butler: ’
Hon Kenneth Robinson f g &ﬁ/

FOT RITORDER

v /" 173 /, E 7.
?zf‘éera " /w i?.-?j \ 22 WAt F’V" o _
ASAR 4 J§ y —
Fue: v LL INFORMATEGN CONTAINER

h .
.
3,
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e DNkt DY esslay OV /




F_ ) . A -
- April 5, 1973
P I GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION ,- N

Attached United Prgas International release
dated 4/4/73, reportsi'ﬁat one Eustace Mullins,
Staunton, Vlrglnla, has filed a three million
dolkar suit in District of Columbia Suaperior

Court against the estate of the late J. Edgar
Hoover. Mullins claims, in essence, FBI Agents
forced his firing from several jobs for possessing
details of the personal life of Mr. Hoover.

Bureau files disclose Mullins is well known to
the Bureau as an individual who has made several
unfounded allegations against the late Director and
the FBI. He has written letters to the late
Director criticizing him and Bureau investigations,
which have not been acknowledged in the past,
Mullins was the subject of an extensive Racial
Matters investigation and his Army service record
indicates he has suicidal tendencies as well as
psychopathic and neurotic trends. He is an alleged
homosexual, a warped degenerate and a depraved
individual. Heée is a prolific writer of extreme
vicious anti-Semitic propoganda and has shown a
complete and utter disregard for the truth.

As recently as 3/1/73, Mullins wrote to Acting
Director Gray criticizing FBI refusal to investi-
gate murder of an "Anglo Saxon youth by a black
pistol wielding thug." This letter was not
acknowledged based on background contained in
Bureau files of Mullins. (Bureau file 105-15727)
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- files and there is no question that any allegation that he might make
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EUSTACE C. %ULLENS v. ESTATE OF
J. EDGAR HOOVER, et al., D, C, SUPERIOR COURT,
CIVIL ACTION NO. 2717-73

On 4/30/73, Mr. William P. Arnold, Civil Division, © <
made available a copy of the complaint filed in captioned action (attached).
He stated that it had been sent to the Department by George E. Monk,

Esd,, who represents the late Mr. Hoover's estate., Mr. Monk had

requested the Government defend the action, as the suit was against

Mr. Hoover in his official capacity. /\
Mr. Arnold stated that a superficial reading of the

complaint indicates there is no substance to the allegations c ntalge

therein, and that he had taken steps to secure its dismissal. ;ﬁ

stated that the Superior Court of the District of Columbia would

lack jurisdiction for a suit of this type since the claim for three m‘11110n

dollars contained in the complaint is beyond the jurisdictional limit¥

of that court.

Mr. Arnold stated that as soon as the suit was dismissed
he would advise the Bureau.

The plaintiff in this action is Well-kﬁown to Buréau
would have no basis in fact.

For information.

/&5‘ /5 75971‘;
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*Sugerinr Gouvt of the Bistrict of Columhia
F St bctwccn 4th & 5th Sts., N.W.—3yd Floor ,
Telephone: 727-1790 - ) g

—_ » N ALL INFOFIMATION CONTATINED
- . - HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
. DATE 01l-12-2011 BY oQ3iz UC/LPSSTRAICF

- . -

’{‘Z/\L"’“ c ﬂ_/""‘d"“; - Plaintiff

r Civil Action File(lg. - 2210 =73.

{' /14!»/'\/ . B )

i Defemi(mt J

- SUMMONS
To the above named Defendant: ‘ )

You are hereby summoned and required to file an Answer to the attached Complaint, either per-
.sonally or through an attorney, within twenty (20) days after service of this summons upon you, ex-
clusive of the day of service.

The answer must be filed in Room 310, F' St. between 4th & 5th Sts., NNW. (Old Pension Building},
between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. Mondays through Fridays or between $:00 am. and 12:00 Noon on
Saturdays, but nof on Sundays or holidays. On or before the day you file your Answer, a copy of it =

- must be mailed to the attorney for the party plaintiff who is suing you. The Attorney’s name and ad-
dress appear below. If plaintiff has no attorney, a copy of the Answer must be mailed to the plaintiff :
-at the address stated on this Summons.

IMPORTANT: IF YOU FAIL TO FILE AN ANSWER WITHIN THE TIME 'STATED :
ABOVE, OR IF, AFTER YOU ANSWER, YOU FAIL TO APPEAR AT ANY TIME THE COURT i
NOTIEIES YOU TO DO SC, A JUDGMENT BY DEFAULT MAY BE ENTERED AGAINST YOU ;
FOR THE MONEY DAMAGES OR OTHER RELIEF DEMANDED IN THE COMPLAINT. IF f
" THIS OCCURS, YOUR WAGES MAY BE ATTACHED OR WITHHELD OR PERSONAL PROP-
ERTY OR REAL ESTATE YOU OWN MAY BE TAKEN AND SOLD TO PAY THE JUDGMENT. o
IF YOU INTEND TO OPPOSE THIS ACTION DO NOT FAIL TO ANSWER WITHIN THE BE- | :

QUIRED TIME.

If you wish to talk to a lawyer and feel that you cannot afford to pay a fee to a lawyer, promptly
contact one of the offices of the Legal Aid Society (NA 8-1161) or the Neighborhood I.egal Services
(628-9161) for help or come to I -St. between 4th & 5th Sts., N.W.—Room 310c (0Old Pension Building)
for more information concerning places where you may ask for such help.

) : . . JOSEPH M. BURTON
: - Clerk of the Court

oo C ﬂ{f,ud«éz.;-,, LAty P =e

Name of Plaintiff’s Attorney

[26 Wmtaf»m a L”\cc Stk 5 2 wrof

Address
Qs ook TO3 TUé'jfé'—Q

Telephone

Date:
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- FUSTACE C.MULLIKS, ~x
/ . R .
. . Pleintiff, ,
- B . : ) ’ /(.‘f I B s e N -
) . -against- : X bR iy :
ESTATE OF J.EDGAR HOOVER ET AL D
———— Defendant

The plaintiff, as and for his complairt,
respﬂctfull" allegess ' ’ . i -

1. Plaintiff is = resldent of the City of Staunton,
: Virginia; defendant estate 1§ the Esbate of the late J.Edgar
Hoover of 4936 30th P1.NW Vashington, Distfict of Columbia,

vhose Administrator and H-ir is Clyde Tolson, 4000 Massachusetts

IANTCrE ey £

q - Ave.NVW, W:shirgton, District of Columbia 20016,
‘ 2. On or about Janrary 1, 1952, defendant in his then

4 capacitj as Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigatlon, di@

B initiate 2 campaign of harassment against plaintiff and family

which continued over a period of twenty years.

4 o 3. Said harascment had no connection with any activity
_of plaintiff, but was based solely on the fact that plaintiff hagd

become acquainted with one Verna S. at a party at the Hotel

Congressional, Washington, D.C., which Verna, on learnine that

plaintiff was a writer, confided in plaintiff that she too had

done some -writing bub that she worked princioallv as a pradica%

nurse for prominent political familics and further confided that
she had nursed J. Edgar Hoover!s mother in her last illness until

her demise, and further confided that the late Mrs. Hoover had

(1)
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been distressed i— her son's behaviocur ‘and confided that he had

entered into a formal marriage agrnpment with an ‘adult of the

same gender, said infozmation later being confirmed by two Jour

nzlists at the National Press Club, in VWashington, D.C.
4he Plaintiff had no use for seaid confidence but the fact

that he had confirmed 1t became known, and on or sbout March 1

1952 a team of FederalyBureau of I:vestigation agents began
gquestioning thirty-two of piaintiff's fellow employees at the
. Library of Congress but was unable éo get them to denounce
plaintiff or to claim thet plaintiff had made derogatory re-
marks sgbout anyone'" rzce or religion. The sgents then turned

over to the Librarian, Luther Evans, a copy of an article on

economics written for The Social Crediter of England by plaintiff
-and not circulated in the Uﬁitnd St~tes, and oa the basis of tﬁ s
pérsuaded the Librarian to disch«rge plaintiff, who had receivea

two promotions at the Library of Congress, as “G¢ng flunlikely
— +o serve customers of the Library of Congress". Ho other employge

of the 4bra ry of Congress has ever been discharged on such spur7

.- . g‘

-

1ous trumped up chargas.

5. On or about Mav 4 1958, a team of FBI agents visited
plaintiff's employer in New York, where plaintiff had been em-
ployed as economist for the American P~ troleunm Industries Comit+

tee for more than a year, said agents claimed plaintiff was

Wvery dangerous" and persuaded employer to discharge him,

6. On or about Augugt 1, 1958 a team of FBI agents visited
the office of James E. Bulger, pPlaintiff's superior at the Chilcago
‘Motor Club where he had been ermployed as editor and public rela+
tions counsel for more than two §ears, anq demanded téat he dis-

charge plaintiff as a Ydangerous!" person. Bulger refused, stati?g

he could not replac plaintiff; whereupon agents harassed him ur-
til he had a heart seizure, then refused to let him call a doctér

(2) .




“_then accompaniad him fo‘doctorég office refusing hir. treatmernt

- until he telephoned his office to discharge plalntiff. '

. ) . 5. On or =bout Aﬁgust 1, 1959,plaintiff was occupying a
\§\§'A> cotﬁége at Lake M;costa,.Mich. lent him by writer Russell Kirk,
woTrking on the anthorized blography of the poet Ezra Pounﬁ, When
- three FBI agents woke him at five o'clock in the morning and de-
manded he sign a statement that he knew nothing about the Direct
or'e personal lifé: Plaintiff refis ed. About the same time, whil

ﬂ; Mr. Kirk's uncle was plcikcing u§ mail at pEL=tiff Chicago, Ill.

;apartment, FBI agents selized keys from Mr. Kirk's uncle's car
in the alley behind épartmenb, causing him grave inconvenience
and disturbance, as salid incident occurred at;night oﬁly one
: block from where FBI agents had shot down é moviegoer named Mr.
piliinger. o .

6. Because plaintiff refused to sign t@e document reﬁuired
by tﬁe Director of the FBI, agents extenied harassment to his

il — parents; eléerly peopie of modest means resliding in Staunton,¥a.

Plaintifft!s father informed agents that if plaintiff had done

a;ything wrong, he would cocperate, but they could not tell h;m
plaintiff had done anything wrong, as harasséent was carried on
solely to intimidate plaintiff from mentioning information on
the Directof'é personal life. Plaintiff vas in VWashingtoh, D.C.
on Republican Party business and vislted office of then Senator
Richard Nixon, requesting that Mr. Nixon ask Mr. Hoover to re-
frain from harssing plaintiffts parents.- Senator Nixon agreed,
but the‘harassmént continued. .

7. On of abéut June 1, 1961, plaihtiff's father received a
'telephﬁne call from an FBI operative stating that "a nationwide
alert had been sent out for Mui}ins". Inis aggravated plaintifftg

father't heart coﬁdition, he collapsed and died several days late

8. Plaintiff returned to Staunton Va. to look after his aged

: mother and handicapped sister but could find no employment as

(3
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P in columns published in Staunton, Va.

and

J.Edgar Hoover had persuaded George Sokolské, a co-founder of the

Jewlsh L~acue with Mr. Hoover, to den spnce plairtiff as %subversive®

9. Plaintiff was refused insurance by évery agency in Staunton,.

Va., the reason given'that his car might be blown up. A firq of
incendiary origin broke out at the Mullins home, Junea 1,1969, the
family saved by what was termed "the miracle of the bell®™. At

.1 aum., the fire fused the doorbell which rang until plaintiff
woke and discovered the’fire, which otherwlise would have consumed
the frame dwelling and the sleepérs. Plaintiff brake lyne was cutg
on his car three times, once cawming a serious sccident. Plaintiffig
mother was attacked and beaten on three occésions, fi;ally sﬁccunbing
to a heart attack in 1371, Since newspaper attacks on plalintiff
were launched in Staunton through Mr. Hoover, these incidents seem

a logical seguence of this action. ' 7 - e i

S af

10. Plaintiff's health giving way after two decades of harass-

e

ment, unable to obtaln regular employment after dlscharge from

en
v i E s

three carecer positions after intimidation of employers by FBI

-

azegts, acting on each occasion because of plainiiff's knowledge,
-of the Director !y background, and in no case because of any of~

fense or 1llegal activity by plzaintiff, plaintiff now seeks recom

pense from estate of defendsnt, vho knowigﬁly used government
agents in his enplo# to harass plaintiff for private reasons and
to harm him and his family, cause him se%ere financial and health
loss end cotherwise act from malice aforethought,

VHEREFORE, plaintiff demands Jjudgment against defendant eétatg
in the sum of three million dollars ($3,000,000) together with

costs of this action.

) : . ‘ iustace C.Mullins
- . . 26 M dison Poa
s = ) tzunton Va. 2 281'
g REQUI=SIF
JuiYy  REGu=STEY ATTORNFY PEO SE
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Assistant Attorney General

 June 7, 1973 .

¥

REGA 1.~ Mr. Callahan

*/57@27"}; ' 1 - Mr. Mintz
| 193 .‘ © 1 - My, Williamson
EUSTACE C. MULLINS v. L‘STATE OF J, EDGAR HOOVER
U.S.D.C: D,D.C., CIVIL ACTION NO. 779-,'?3

: Your memOrandmn of May 10, 19']3 requested a hngatwn
repart in captmned matter.
. Thls pro se€ cqmplamt is smnlar to otie receﬂtly filed by
R4ullins in the Superior Court for the District of Columbia which wag - |
dismissed as the three million dollar claim 'was beyond the jurisdiction,

© .of‘the court. In that case, George E, Monk, Esq., attorney for the |
' -executor of Mr, Hoover’s estate, by letter of April 12, 1973, to the .

Attorney General req_uestec‘! the Department 10 assume the defense nf the
action, Since this complaint contains similar allegations which concern
Nz, Hoover: m.his official capacity as Director of this Bureau, we fee’l

e
&2
We Ba,ve revieWedfaur mes relatmg to plaintiff hez‘em Ag;md &

l-..

.. find there is 1o basis in fact for any of the allegations in his ‘&omplmfit
In paragraph 4 ofthe complaint, plamhff alleges he was- dlsmlssgd o
\ from his employment at the Library of Congress due o presgur® & puls -
-} - onthe Librarvian by Agénts of this Bnreau. AWe had no part i plaintil’s.

separation from this employment.” His personnel file at thé-Library -
shows he was appcmted Gctober I 1951 as2 Probatmnary Lzﬁ'“‘ rary

pre;gudme agamst certam groxms. o
o Paragraph 5.of the eomplamt alléges that pIaintiff 105t his

employment with the Amencan Petroleum Industriss Committee

because of aci:zmtzes of FEBI Agents. Qur ﬁles mdzcate that plamhﬁ

5 f‘ L .&_L!LE,,E
Fhid 4O ;9‘“*“
’/ é ~ B
5 e o
) .TELET¥PE UNITEj
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Agsistant Attorney General
Civil Division

tq,éprii’ 30, 1954; when he was dismissed because he had been observed
b{f another employée of the Institute making an anti-Semitic speech in
the Yorkville section of New York City.
.+, Plaintiff alleges in paragraph 6 of the complaint that the FBI
/ +was rézponsible for his discharge from employment at the Chicago
/ ‘Motor Club. Plaintiff was discharged by Chicago Motor Club on
July 31, 1958, for his alleged anti-Semitic activities. He subsequently
rdiled suit against his employer for glander, This suit resilted ina
summary judgment in favor of the defendant, Again, the FBI was not

/j involvedin plaintifi's loss of employment,

/" ‘ Plaintiff alleges three FBI Agents demandéd he sign a
stateément that he knew nothing of J, Edgar Hoover's personal life.
Plaintiff was interviewed on June 13, 1959, at Lake Mecosta, Mécosta,
Michigan, ¢oncerning his activities and his personal attacks against
Director Hoover. At that time he stated he could not write anything -
regarding the personal life or the background of Mr, Hoover or his
family inasmuch as he had no personal knowledge thereof. He denied
writing any such letter and suggested some of his énémies may have
been responsible,

Agents of this Bureau have not harassed plaintiff's parents
as alleged in paragraph 8 and the allegation in paragraph 8 that 2 phone
call from an “'FBI Operative™ stating 2 nationwide alert had been put
out on plaintiff is not true, In this regard, Mullins wrote a lefter to
former Director Hoover on August 30, 1966, in which he made this
same allegation. In connection with the allegation ir paragraph 10 it is
noted that in 1961 Mullins had brought suit in the Staunton Corporation
‘Court, Staunton; Virginia, against a publishing company for printing an
article by columnist George Sokolsky. This suit was dismissed when
Mullins failed fo respond to a demurrer filed by the defendant.

Plaintiff has been involved for many years with right wing
organizations and has been reported to be a homosézual. His military
records indicate that he suffered from mental problems while in the
service,
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3 $
Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division

Considering the reprehensible and untrue allegations
concerning the late Director Hoover, we would appreciate it if this
frivolous complaint can promptly be dismissed,

~

NOTE: Based on incoming letter from the Department same caption .
dated 5/10/73, Plaintiff is the subject of Bufile 105-15727 captioned
"Eustace Clarence Mullins, Jr. - RM."
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_ -~ UNITED STATES GOVEFJMENT .:PARTMENT OF JUSTICE

M emorandum

(”?o : Mr., W; ~iam D. Ruckelshaus paTe: MAY 10 1973
: i &rector

‘“‘f‘ureau of Investigation JMKelson: jgo

}*/ = . 145-12-1922
FROM _|{ Harlin on___Wood
“3 %A351stant Attorney General Tel: Code 187-4265
\* Civil Division

SUBJECT: Bustace C. Mullins v. Estate of J. Edgar Hoover,
et al., U.S.D.C. D.C., Civil Action No. 779-73.

A copy of the complaint recently filed in this action 3
is enclosed. '

In order that we may defend this action, please send
us copies, as soon as possible, a report, in duplicate,
setting forth the facts involved. Because many courts are ]
reluctant to grant extensions of time to answer, we request. ﬂ’
that this report be give your preferred attention. If you s

1% 3 cannot send us the necessary material within that time,
%%f*x please let us know promptly so that we may inform the coux
f%%% of the reason for the delay.
) .. -

If any Federal statutes or departmental regulatio

R ‘3 are involved, please give citations to the Statutes at Largef
¢ ¢ % the United States Code, or the Code of Federal Regulations.
ot “ﬁj{*\v . Ea\d
Wjj You should also include four sets (one of which should§es

§§%w3 be certified) of relevant documents, such as records which
¥ \Q; may exist regarding plaintiff.

—
~~—

4;? It Lﬁr e helpful if you will state specifically
g ~ which al leig Lons of the complaint should, in your opinion,
A be admlﬁ anﬁ;whlch should be denied, and make suggestions

Jfor any éﬁfrfmatlve allegations to be made in the answer.

JO8S=}5 9\
A statement of your views and fﬁéﬁ& gal issues Wh

Y

- Hiyou consider involved in this action and a§=%gmwh§$aéegal

e Bjdefenses should be pleaded, with 01tatlgag¢d?7§fp orting
Liauthorities, Wlll be welcomed. T [N 1973

&5\ Yl da, EX- -103 5 ?;

o ¥ o) Your prompt and compké?é compliance” With=th:s f’;

RS will enable u$ to repreS'nb your intere “%Els case ; ]

or B8 Imost effect SR
anafeedn W ?F’NVL (\f. .f}i

ok ac S )
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dre ¥illiam D. Fucielsheus MAY 10 1973
Asting Diventor
Fgderal Bursau of Investipation ~ J.&;mlmaz dro
Srgeermtans /M&—-ﬁmwmg%/ |
fedlag fzzistent ALtorney Genersl Tel: Tode 15T-HRGH

Civill Divisias
Bunbane <, ,.:zzl‘ ing v. Estate of J. Sdsoy Hoover,
2% als-j YaBpiinkae Dails 52 Civil roticn § #e ?z‘)"'?j‘»

-

& copy of the complaint pecenily Pilad in hilzm action
iz snclozed, . ;

i

In gxder thed we may defend this setlan, plesse gond
BE m::nm RE HOLT 8% wm:m:‘w, £ LBROTL, in duplicats,
%i’.c&a“ forsh (e faoty Invelved, SIQBUGE Beuy conrts are
Fwluctant e grant sxieasions of &‘m Lo pRower, we yoguasi
-dhat thie vepuri he Mtf& Jone u?‘*ﬁ?&"ﬁl‘rum 734 msimﬁ I ymw
SipduTinst @em »iéi e pgtgssary .ﬂ.mﬂr*?a.}, thian Lhat ?;’Em,,
pinnse let us su0W amwu}f £ RS ue m&:? Inforn e coudt

#f e rfs&mm for the deluy. .

T IP mwy Federal sindules or deporyos ;ztazit reguleiions
&I8 imaﬁea, plente pive cilarioms o in %mmm ab Isrgs,
The M* ved Bigige fode, Or they Gode of %‘mﬁm Regnlations.
Tou should nlgo loslude four szate (one of shich shoeuld
B wmiﬁ‘iag; of reissent dooumenis, sunh 8% yeosyds which
gay ezisnt rsosrding plainddfs,

3B will b helpful ID rouw will zinbe %wiuwm;

which allefobionn of {he céspluint shiuld, in rour ".;m* x*m,,
‘a‘; sémitied Bng whilen 200wl be ﬁanws’i? and moke supgestlions
for soy alfimmetive silegseilong 30 bs wede In ithe eng %m,.ﬂ

ea sheterent of Uy viewy sad the Jlzgal lssuges whicn
et ,..,‘ﬁ .‘:‘" ’mfa‘w&r* in this soilen gng sxs: Ao whal lessl

365
}»‘p
&y
f'ﬂ
5‘!‘3
.
>3

wwwaa nould e pleaded, %m axsat Sl oty 5

suRhoritd mz s WLLL ve mRloumad.

Your srospt eod otmplete compllavos with this pecuess
w111 ensile uw t represent your intes z&zst:a “"; this egqe
what effaniivelr,
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- = againgt —-- C[ J s ?vjo .

BESTATE OF J’.EDGAR HOOVER REZAL § & a s

Y A’_fg’fj;

o

: o . Defendant

. B a gt [o— t{ﬂkmwﬁi’"‘* , APREZ 51973
; The plaintiff, as and for his complaing, - UAMES E. DAVEY, Cleri (

¥
respectfully ajleges: '
! . ¢ . .
: 1.Plaintiff is & resident of the City of Btawnton, Virginiaj

defendant estate is the Estate of the late J.Fdgar Boover of 4936 -

BOth Pl. 'W, W:,shington, DQC, District. of Colm‘bia, and hei‘r of said :
estate is Clyde Tolson of 4936 30th Pl HW Vashington, Distzict of =
Coivmbis. ’ '

2. Op or about Janmuary 1, 1952, J.Edgad Hoovér, in his then capac-

ity as Director 8 the Pederal Bureau of j’_nv@stigation, did initiate

a caﬁmaign of hdrassmcm{, against plainti i‘i‘ azml plaintif f?$ family which
harassment wantinued over a period of .en“j*,y Vears. )

3. Said h_arassmgént wWas not bhased on é.rly interest of the Federafﬁ Bu~

,' resu of I:vestigation in plaintiff buat wags based on the fact that plain-

at a party at the

tiff had becomb acduainted with one Verna S
Hotel Ccngreesﬁonsl in W thrgton, which Verna; knowing that plaintif

was a ‘writer, «c nfided that she too wrote and she also worked as nurse
411 local families and further confided 'ch‘gtt' she had nursed Je,Ec}_gar Hoo-
ver 's mother in her final iliness and furiher confided that Mrs. Boover
had been distressed of hexr son 's behav iouiﬁ and confided to nurse ﬁhat
he had ez\‘te:c'ed into a formal marriage afrgneemevzt with an adult of the

same gender, sald informaticn later conf_:.;rmcd by two members of the Na-~

r : © tional Press Club in Wgshlngton, D.Co | : 4
. N - é

Ao Hhen :p.’,.&.l,flﬁln'?f) confirmation of sald confidence became knowm, on
o about .?.\i'a}?ch 1, 1982, }sedoral Bureau of Hlnvestigation agents duestioconead

RIT Ly~ Ltvwo ieJ_lOV\* employvecs of' plaini,l £t a't the Library of Congress to
|

1

% a i i .
N el T y
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pressure of the FBI sgents,

v /

dismiésal but no dervogatory

gathey derogatory svidence and obtalin his
|

tumed ovexr to the Librarisn of

avafilable, the agents then

evidence was
Congress a copy-of an article on economics written for the Socizl Crediter

of England, not circulated in.the Unlted States; and demanded that the

Librarian discharge plaxntiff, who had l%ceivaa two oromotjops, as belng

The Librarisn bowed to the

$unlikely® to $erve customers of the Libraryt.

end no other ‘employee of the Library of Con-

gress has ever been dismisséd on such trumped up charges.

5 FBI agents visited plaintiffs employer in

« On or about May 4 1954,
New York City, where plaintiff had been employed as economisgt for the Am-

erican Petroleum I,dustries Commitiee for more than a year, said asents

claimed plaintiff was Ythe most dangerus man in America’ and obtasined his

-&meﬂSSul from this pOQto

6. On or about August 1 1958, FBI agents v131tpd James T.Bulger,

plaleEiff s superior at the Chicago Fotor Club wherc he had been eémploymd

as public relations counsel for “wo yvears, anq,aemandea ‘that pia;ntlfL be

discharged as Yvery dangerous¥. Bulger argued that he could not replace-

plaintiff, vwhereupon agents Intimidated until he had a heart seziure, then

‘refused to let bim call a doctor wntil he asreed £4 to discharge piaintiff,

then accompanied him to dibectorts office and had him telephone hils office to

Es

Qischarge plsintiff.

7, On or about Aubust l 1¢59, Plaintiff was in a cottage at Lake Me-

ccsua, M1cho lent by scholar Ruq°eTl Kirk so that plalntiff could complete

the autoblography of poet ® ra Pound, when fthree FBI agents woke him &%

Y

five demand;ng he sign a statement that he knew nothing of J.fdgar

At

Aelle

b

Hoover'_ personal life, Plaintiff refuseds the samp time, while Mr.

<

Kirk's uwncle was plcking vp mail at plain tlf:f'b

éeized keys from the uncletg car in the -i1ley behind the apartment, causling

him- - grave incomvenience and disturbance.

g. After plaintiff refused to sipgn the document for the FBI, agents

harassed his elderly paerencs iniStaunton Va. Plainti ©f's father informed

azeénts that 1f plaintiff had dohe anything wrong, he would aid them, but

R

vid not tell him plaintiff had 4 anythlng wrong, and he refused

they co

one

. -

A mde

Chlcago apartmenﬁ, FBI agents

1

Wi
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to do@peratew Harassment continue@ solely to'prevené plaintiff from re-
Terring to debails of HMr. Hooverig péfsqnal 1ife. Plaintifcf requested
Richserd Nixon to =214 iﬂ\halting the hazmssment but the harassment con-—
tinued.

9. On or about June lA 1961, plaintifffy father recelved a lomg dis-

tance call from an FBI Gperafive sta?ipg that gz nationwide alert has been

sent ount for Mugllinst?. Thﬁs false statement aggravated plaintiffts father’sé

heart condition and he died several days later.
;

{10, Plaintiff returned to st?unvc Va. to look after his aged mother,

.and J.RBdgar Hoover persuaded Geogge Sckolsky. az co~founder of the waish
Lgague with Mr. Hoover, to denounce plaintiff as "subversive®in columns
pﬁblished and circulated in Stavnton Va., causing plaintiff to be ostra-
clzed and unegble to obtain empldyment,

11. Plaintiff'was then refused insurénceébv every agency operating in
Staunton Va; the reas: n given that hils car might be blown. wp. A fire of
inﬁendlary origin broke ocut at the Nullins home June 1, 1969, the family
belngisaved by Ythe miracle of tae bell ”, as the firemen  térmed it. A%

1 a.m. the fire fused the aoorbell wire which rang until plaintiff was
avekened and discovered the fire, which otherwise would have overcome thyg
sleeping family, Plaintiff's brake Lline on car was cut three'times, result-
ing in a sericwus accldent. Plaintiff ‘s mqpher was'béaten at home three or
more occcasions, and succumbed to a hearit attack in-197l. These events were
a 1ogica1 result of.M:L"a Hooveg and Mr. Sckolskyfs attacks in.piaintiff in
the Staunton newspapers.. . — v ‘

12. Plaintiff now in poor health as é result of'two decades of harass-
ment, wurable to obtaib regular employment after dilscharge from three career
posotions on demand of FBI agents becagse of plaintiff's knowledge of the
J. BEdgar Hoover personal. 1ife, plaintiff now seeks'recémpense from estate

of defendant, as Jefendant knowingly wsed government agents under his di-

{
rection for illegal means to harass plaintiff g,d family for private goals

Trom malice aforethoughte i
VHERFEFORE, plaintiff demands Judgment agdirs} @endant estate of three mil-

1ioa 4
ollars §3, 000,003.00) togotahr wlth costs of thus’ﬁﬂuionw

e _”_mmwﬁl_ C e _ Fodfne, € P22 Ay
- , ustwce C.Mullins

126 M dlson Pilace
Steunton Va. 24401
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o, C , ‘ . J¥Kelson:paf
[ g - o 145-12-1937
Harland ¥ Leathers ’ : o
Chief; General thlgation Rection . Tel: 739-3785.
—VI \ . CiYil'DiViZ§?n
Eustace ¢. Mullins v. Estate of J. IRdgapr

United States Attorney o July 23, 1973
—Washington,nn,‘c.

Hoover, U.8.D:C. D.C,, Civil No. 779-%3.

S In this action, originally filed in the Superionﬂc>[11
" Court and refiled in ‘the United States District Court,§ . f'
plaintiff sueg the egtate of J. Edgar Hoover for dapagels
in the amount of $3,000,000. The complaint allepes thag '
J, Edgar Hoover through ‘his office as Director of the - :
- ¥BY instigated and continued = program'éﬁ harragsment =
* and intimidation from the years 1952 to 1961. Plaintiff, .U
" more particularly alleges that Mr. Hoover's actions re-gn. "} 1 |
. sulted in his repeated dismisgal from employment:. ..

'3 -in this action we request that your office prepar
. an@sfile 2 motion to digmiss, Dismissal is warranted
- ofor plaintiff has failed to state a claim upon which
Yelief may be granted. Moreéover, the aetnon is barred
ﬁﬁy &hewStaxuté of Limitations.

23 g; Gn the bagis of plaintiff's allegations Me. 4
ﬂOOVBriS involvement in this matter geeng at hest remote
andienuons, Plaintiff alleges (Complaint; para. 4y ,
that agents of the FBI questioned fellow employees at . |/
the Library of Congregs ofi Mareh 1, 1952, Similavrly,” u‘lﬁ;}f*f
- plaintiff alleges that on May 4, 1954 and August 1, 1958 27 -
agents of the FBI interviewed plainxiff*s employeérs. =~ . - ]
- Plaintiff further alleges that during June of 1961 an -
"operative” of the FBI telephoned’ plaintiff‘s,father ’
s;ating th%t ani"alert" had been gent out regarding e
aintiff Complaint ara. L
? PREY W05~/ 57 5

. Since € é:kast direct ‘20t alleged ag rgg;~ 8 -
pergonnel of the.EBI occurred in 1961, this action s~
cleéarly harred by the Statute of Limitations for the ‘

Fag| R /

: Y S
55Aua 61073 vy W
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 Digtriet of Columbia, The District of Columbia Code,
§12-301 ("Limitation of time for kringing actions™)
provides: ‘ : ‘

*Ixcept as otherwigse specifically

provided by law, actions for the folloy-

ing purposes may not be brought afier the ..

expiration of the period specified below

from the time the right to maintain the

action acecrues:

(1) Tor the recovery of land, tene~
rdents, or hereditomenty ~- 15 years;

{2) For the recovery of perponal
property or damages for its unlawful
detention ~-- 3 years;

(3) For the recovery of damages for
ar imjury to real or personal property -
3 years; .

(4) For libel, slander, assault,
battery, mayhem, wounding, malicilous
praogecution, talse drrest or imprigonment
w= 1 year X x » T iTmphagis added, |

‘ Sivice plaintiff's anction concerps alleged libel
and slander, Séction 12-301(4) clearly congtitutes a
bar to his suif. Moreover, in no case would plaintifi’s
action be allowed after 1964, i.e., after three years
from the Yast date uf alleged tbtﬁious'actibn {1961) .
§12~301.(S) . * . : :

- It is also epparent from plaintiff's complaint - - - -
thot allegafions of torticus acis by FBI personnel

relate not to ¥r, Hoover, but, vather, the former
Director's subordinates. Howsever, it is well-established -
that in the absence of divect pcts of jmmediate ihvolve-
ment, mere chain-of-command reésponsibility does noi

posit liability for the acts of an officer's subordinates.

In Roberison v. Sichel, 127 U.S. 507 (1888) the
United States supreme Court held that a Customz Collector
was not liable for the alleged tortious act committed
by his subordinate, where there was ne evidence that




.

¢ ¢
-3 -

the superior was persanally involved in the acts regaréing

‘ which plaintiff aought recovery. As the Court stated:

YA public ‘officer or fgent is not
responsible for misfeasances or positive
wrongs, or for the nonfeasances, or neg-
1igences, or omissions of duty, or the
subagenig of servants or other persong
properly employed by or under him, in
the discharge of his officiai duties."

«;m., at 515-6. .

see alsoi Larson v. Bomestic & Fereagn Corporation, 33’7

500 (§1 8 C. Cir. 1960)
Closoly related %o the ingtant action isr Pujaki v.
El‘eréin'

| ? 237 ¥, Supp. 822, 824 (D. Alagka 1965), W
n

tif:f #oypht dafidges againsf: variols o:fficials for

“ :« the alleged tortious acts, i.e., falge imprisonment, of
~-vtheiz‘ subordinates. 'I‘he Bistriqt Court. étated*

: "With rega,rd to the defendants
 William A: Egan, Governor of the State.

. - of Alaska, sud Warven €. Colver, Attorney
Genersl of the State, it is well-established.
that public officialg are mot Llidble for

- +the negligencé or-other toritious actg of

- their subordinates unless snid officials
actially cooperated in the alleged acts,
whieh is not alleged. Robertson v. Sichel,

} | i27 .8, 507, 515, 8 §,0t. 1286, 32 L. rd.

© 203; '&‘Ia.ters . Bates, (D.C. Tenn., 1964),

’ 227 ¥ S P &EWCE Ve ‘?83.‘1‘93’1, (G A, 6 o
1941) :!.23 7.2d 19883 Armscost v. Canservai::wn

 Commission of West Virginia (D.C, W. Va.,

. 1954), 126 ¥. Supp. 414; Fidelity and Capusity
Company of New York v. Brightman (C AL 8,
1931), 53 F.2d 161; U.S. v. Fogde, ot al.;
(D.C. S.D. 1914), 214 F. 283; gnd Anno., 8
A R, 149; Kline v, Fiannigan (1927 A}.aska) .
-7 Alagke Rep. . B77."

See, also, David v. Cohen, 40? T 24 1268 “D.C. c-:r 1969)
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‘ In consequence; the present action nat only is
barred by the applicable Statute of Limitatlony, but
f8ils to present a claim upon which velief may be
gradted, It iz, of course, also opparent that plaine
tiif's action iz precluded by the dectrine of ¢fficial
iumuniity. Barr v. Matteo, 360 U.5. 564 (1959); At this

atage of YiTigation, however; it is congidered appro-

priste that a motion to dismiss be interposed ypon the
basis of the defenges previously discussed, préserving
the défense of official Immunity for subsequent presenta~
tion whould this be requived. |

As vegavds plaintiff’'s Notion to Cease and Desist

- ddrected toward the representation of the Fstate of

Hoovey by the Depaviment of Justice, it ig clear that

. plaintiff's objecilons {o stich répreseniation are .-
. groundless. 28 U,8,C.:5518(b) provides: - "When the

Attorney General congiders it in the interests of the

. United Stetes, he may personally conduct and argue auy

enge in 2 court of the United States in which the United
States is dnteregted, or he may dirvect the Solicitor
General or. any oifficer of the Deparinment gf Justice o

- do g0." See also; 28 'U'.;s‘.‘ﬁ{‘g§5l§~5jl? i

" As stated by the Gircuit Court of Appeals for the -

A bistriﬁﬁ ¢f Columbia in Booth v, Fléetcher, 101 F.24 676, . h

681682 (0.0, Cir, 1938), cert, .denied, 307 U.S. 628:

" "Phe law provides that the Attorney
.. ‘General, vhenever he deems it for the .
.. intefest of the United States, may, in- .
| person, conduct and srgue any ¢age dn - o -
any eourt of the United States in which
" the United Stateés is intevested, or may
direet the Solicitor Geperal of any officer
. of the Deparviment of Justice 1o do so.
"1t deoes fot Iimit his partieipation or .
the participation of hig representatives
4o cases in which the United Siates is a
party; it dogs not direct how he shall -
participate in such cases; it gives him .
broad, general powers intended to gafe~
guard the intevestis of the United Bitates -
- 4n any case, and ih any court of the .
United States, whenever in his opinion
* - those interesis moy be jeopardized * * *,




- SAC, Washington Field Office OCt?’jéf'z'i’ 1973
B ) : . ,1. - ;[VII‘. Mintz
v Director, FBI | ’* 1 - Mr. Williamson

{ > ,
. EUSTACE Q.QMULL]NS' v. ESTATE OF J. EDGAR HOOVER

3 i35} U.8.D. C, D.D.C., CIVIL ACTION NO, 779-73 S e
. ‘.:N ; ' S - —r
N o Through Civil Division, United States Attorney's Offic&
-} o i i determine status captioned matter which is being handled by them.
o o Ky .
fo e Advise the Bureau attention Office of Legal Counsel.
i
g

NOTE: Civil action filed against Mr. Hoover's estate in which plaintif
alléges the former Director harrassed him from 1952 until 1961.

T , 18 0CT 23 1973
n:r._.._.-w-= ?j;;*l}:i ”f"m "" AR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERER 18- GHCtACem

GATE 2281 BY sprsaefu, eot




OPTIONAL. FORM NO. 10

* - Z's“: ;:QM:D(T;NR) 101-11.8
UNITED STATES GOWERNMENT ’ . -
Memorandum
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 11/16/%3

ATTENTION: OFFICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL

P
AC, WFO (62-10549) (&58)

O

USTACE C. MULLINS vs. ESTATE OF J. EDGAR HOOVER,
USDC DDC, CIVIL ACTION NUMBER 779-73

FRO

SUBJECT:

Z%gﬁ/// Re Bureau letter to WFO dated 10/24/73.

On 11/1/73, a check of the Civil Docket Number
779-73 at the Office of the Clerk, U.S. Distriet Court
(USDC), for the:District of Columbia, determined that the
last action indicated on the Docket was on 7/31/73. On
that date, U.S. District Judge (USDJ) JOSEPH C. WADDY
granted the motion of the defendent (U.S. Attorney's
Office) for an extension of time in which to file a
response to the plaintiff's motion. It was noted that
previously on 7/9/73, Chief Judge SIRICA had granted the
defendent's motion to extend the time for an answer to
the plaintiff's complaint until and including 7/27/73.

On 11/6/73, Assistant United States Attorney
(AUSA) JOHN R. DUGAN was contacted. He advised that he
had filed a Motion to Dismiss in the captioned matter on
7/26/73, but had not received any indication as to whether
Judge WADDY had ruled on the motion. He advised that he
would check on this and advise the contacting agent.

Later on the same date, AUSA DUGAN recontacted
SA JOSEPH R. DAVIS, WFO, and advised that although he had
prepared a Motion to Dismiss and believed that this motion
had been filed in the regular course of business on
7/26/73, when he checked he found that this motion had
inadvertently not been filed withithe Clerk of the Court.
AUSA DUGAN advised”he would check on this matter and

recontaci\SA DAVIS. = g
= WFO Bl mmﬁmm @‘*%’{ﬁ% }: oV a!é’ 1973

7
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Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Pla




WFO 62-10549

On 11/13/73, AUSA DUGAN advised that on 11/6/73,
he filed the Motion to Dismiss, accompanied by a Memorandum
to the Court explaining that the defendent had prepared
the Motion to Dismiss on 7/26/73, and had believed that
it was filed on that date. The Memorandum requested that
the motion be accepted on 11/6/73, and be considered as
timely filed. He advised he has received no response
since he filed the memorandum and motion.

On 11/13/73, a recheck of the records of the
Clerk's Office, USDC, determined that the Motion to Dismiss
and the Memoranddm to the Court were filed on 11/6/73, and
no further action is reflected on the Docket.

wra wdl! Zé/éw




OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 o
- MAY 1952 EDITION

GSA FPMR#41 CFR) 101-11.6 8 EN
UNITED STATES G@ERNMENT .
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 12/28/73
Attention: Office of Legal Counsel
E SAC, WFO (62-10549) (RUC)

N

/LlUQﬁBT: BEUSTACE C. MULLINS v. Estate of J. EDGAR HOOVER
USDC#779-73 ,DDC
Mlscellaneous

Re Bureau letter to WFO 10/24/73, and WFO letter to
Bureau, 11A6/73.

On 12/7/73, a check of Civil Docket #779-72 at
the Office of the Clerk, U.S. District Court (USDC), Washing-
ton, D. C. (WDC), revealed that on 11/14/73, the Plaintiff
filed an Answer to the Motion to Dismiss.

A recheck of the docket on 12/18/73, revealed
that on 12/10/73, U.S. District Judge JOSEPH WADDY signed
an order granting the motion of the U.S. to dismiss the
complaint, and further denying the motion of the plaintiff
to cease and desist. This order was filed with the clerk
on 12/11/73.

As the above matter has been dismissed, WFO
considers this matter RUC. M

Le
Fon, 5L ST TRT— R P
QZ&I?~JQ 5A€H)FDMZH --.-—f:;;z-
st ifyfr¥. RO 15 959%849?-3-/-7
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Becember 21, 1973

SO~/ EFE7

¥r. Bustace Mullis o i ™
Zxa Pound Instit: ﬁ;c of Civilization , & N
3.'25 adison Place —
3Lau ﬁﬁn; Vigginia 24401 Em
= hed
Pear Wr. BEullinss % ft”‘i‘ L
. —ce
Thiz is to ackuovledge receipt of your letter &35 «x) £Q
dated Dece:wer 8¢k, which was received on Decembar 3.2*2:.% €
e LA :
Please be adviesd that we are reviewing your :g:-‘,? wsd R
raguest at the present time. You will be g.nvropriai.el v 4:5 e Ly
advised once a determination has been made. ;:.,:p: i
- A 1 Eetead
MALERE 3 _ Sincerely yours, —1 £
DEC 211973 . = =S e
C. M. Kalley N
T FBl : &\ ) . . .
- @ ‘ Clarence H. Eelley . {3
ﬂ/ Divector AN
LE2
B L aly
‘ . ) 1 ~ Office of The Deputy Attorney General - Enclosure "{t 2 }
(\/‘f}/ 1 -~ Bufile (62~-1155340) (FOI~-REPLIES) (g\
WNOTE: Mullins currently has a three million dollar civil “\
: {} (T/éf suit.on £ile in USDC, District of Columbhia, against the %
A Estate of J. Zdgar Heover, in which he alleges the late
i Divector harassed him from 1952 until 1961. Mullins has “)

been the subject of a Racial Matters investigation and his \
. % CArmy service record indicates that he has' suicidal tenden-~
adilicies as well as psychopathic and neurokic trends. By letter %
© Aszoc, Dug*“"‘ ‘-§,-Lp/.;11111ns dated 12/4/73, we requested that he furnish more - \
: Mot 3 Anformation "oncernino his position as authorized biographer f
for Bzra Pound. The card catalogue of the Library of . " /?;»
i _de’)

Comp. Syst.

Ifﬁes";‘z;—k»";’i;‘ongress '.._n&.tcates t‘zat Mullins ddid, in fack, publish a ) 1 ‘ﬁ/
Gen. o, __%’ ook entitled “This Difficuli-Individual, Bzra Pound,® and 25}
wen. _ the Library has a copv of th \ie book on fila. Preliminary -~ &E %
:.,:p;cmn, - diseussion with Departsental Attorneys has detexmined that, A
toe— 1E we deny Mullins'<request, the Départment would override \ j
Plan. & Eval. uS and grant his request. FUILX nit anticipates furthex 1=
Spez. Iov. Dhrespondence itk Mullins upcn complaticn of procsssing of &
Lc,::,':_o 8 35 *fv- Baund ‘%,.\”fg gnd-dissemination to C. David Hyemann, ori~ 954
Iclsphcne R nrATr rJPﬂ]‘;‘(Cﬂ&Lb%‘g‘?ﬁ:mi'v“ i T ’ o N~ d

Sl reatiiiinsms: i M — P2 it RO 2 e




126 MADISON ‘PLACE
QSTA'UNTON, VIRGINIA 24401 ®
12-8-173 ’

EUSTACE MULLINS
PRESIDENT

TO: CLARENCE M. KELLEY,
DIRFCTOR, FEDRAL BURTLU OF INVESTIGATION
WABHING TON DC:

Dezr Mr. Kelley;

Thank vou for your response of 12-4-73 to my inquiry of 11-22-73 re-
guesting the file of Egzra Pound. Enclosed is one of a number of letters
from Ezra Pound concerning my suthorization as his biographer, "with
the blessings of the undersigned". The authorized biography wes pub-
lished in dNovember, 1961 as "THIS DIFFICULT INDIVIDUAL, EZRA POGND,B
by Fleet Publishing Corporation, New York City, N.Y. . )

In 1948, Esra Pound commissioned me to wrib@ & history of the Faderesl
Reserve System which was published as "Mulilng on ‘the Federel Reserve
1950, Kesper end Horton, N.Y. This book has gone through a number of
snbseguent editions, and three plagiarized versions of 1t are now being
sold by groups vhich are said to have a tenuous connection with your

organization.

I would-be zled to furnish further .ocumentation of my position as

Erra Pound's authorized biogr pher and as the head of the only organi-)

“"zation in the world devoted to carrying on his work of furthering the \\
arts on en internatiocnal scale. However, I am puzzled that you ne<d \\
this documentation, which should be available in your files. I zlso am
phizzled to read in Time Magazine that you have~zlready turned over tke
Ezra Pomnd file to a Mr. Hyman vwho hes never had sny connection with
Ezra Poomd. The published_biography was really a temporary work, Witgb\
Esrals urderstanding that I would produce a lengthier biograpny &t a
later date. Your file is crucial to this work, on which I m now enga%ﬁ‘.

D

sincerely,

a . . ’ \J
g&\@m&%- | N J}f/.

va- 3¢

3 * | \’\'7 s~
;ﬁgé@;;aél/ ; . Q& \A><¥> & AN
vEe s S7R7- i
MLIBFORMATION CONTAINED. "2 o = e L5
PATE 12291 BY 591 cocleyy %z‘*ﬁm-“”-\x :

“THINK DAMMIT!
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Yez THAT is the Norman , who has now from

. L "
‘ = . . ) A LG
~ 1 3,0t
——— - .
%
., Y " . 5 ¢ %
Koo
a : . ‘ ey

Fffulgemt Mulligator = | "

tke Macmillan ( not tke p.m, of Eng) but a exShoot of the e

same damn fambly , T.it T &
acc e.,e.c a SUBstantial , mo from Jag --- i

the nooz that Nerman has & SUBstantial advance from “aeﬁillan for b/
on E.P,

with which Nude Erections does not hamker to cooperate. i

simply that the Mul with vasty and deep Lknowledge of the Bz

. _‘n'
in contrast with the son-ofthe raiibinic view ,

~ the he gave e,e.cC

promise to read proofs ‘ - : .

and has EGGstended similar to Ez.

the Mul/ shd/ aim fer a

*

SIMilar advance from Nude Erctrz,

and with the blessings of the undersigéeé“

,addresg for Mul angi. Rex ONLY.

Hotel Italia m Rapallo, weptalia.

. NE gg\ g@%@ﬁiﬁm %%é ﬁgﬁﬁg?g\gi@ in haste and the strain of packing.
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E7R A POUND INSTITUTE OF CIVILIZATION

¥ 126 MADISON PLACE ’
" STAUNTON, VIRGINIA 24401

EUSTACE MULLINS
PRESIDENT

" IMMEDIATE RELEASE

ALL MEDIA
July 4 1973

POUND MEMORIAL ESTABLISHED

Eustace Mullins, 50, literary heir of Erra Pound, has established the

Ezra Pound Institute of Civilization, to carry on the humanist work of
this American Colossus. '

[N

In 1961, Mullins published "This Difficult Individual, Ezra Pound," the
only authorized biography of the poet. He 1s now completing the major
exposition of Pound's theories, "The Conversations of Ezra Pound." Mul-
1ins visited Pound daily for three years while the poet was a political
prisoner in Wsshington, D.C. When freed in 1958, Pound expressed a de-
sire to work at Monticello. Mullins is raising fifty million dollars to
establish the Institute in the Charlottesville, Va. area. He sa¥s "Amer-
ican taxpayers have been bled for billions of dollars to train imbeciles
to become morons." Twe Institute will offer a humanist alternative to
the prevalent trade school goals of American education, because_this sys-
tem 1s mess producing humanoid robots processed to perform simple tasks
without thinking.

"Pound agreed with Henry Adams," says Mullins, "that edpcation in America
is impossible. Pound set up a more realistic goal, to civilize. Unless we
adopt Pound'e civilizing goals, the forces of barbarism will rush on un-

checked, and civilization as we know 1t is doomed."

BRIITON CONTAINED
15 IELASSIFIED

: | , |
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. . e Dacewber 4, 1973

p 4

HMr. Bustacs Hullins. - )
I e ‘ -
Tzka Pouad Institute of
—Civilization - oo

12¢ Madison Place

Staunton, Virginia 24401

Dear Mr, ¥Mullins:
a . In response to your letter of Hovember 22nd, we are
enclosing a reprint which sets forth the current Depariment
of Justice regulations and policy concerning implementation
of the Freedom of Information Act.

-

Attorney General Order 528~73 (Part 50/Statements
of Poliey), -specifies that access to certain FBI files will
be accorded to "Persons outside the Executive Branch engaged
in historical research vrojects...” To date, the guestion as
to whoe comes within this category has not been resgolved, and
guidelines are being established as individual reguests are
. - received. Consequently, please furnish ug with any informa~

. tion which in your opinion entitles vou to access to FBI
docunents relating to Bzra Pound. Specifically, we would
like more information concerning your position as authorized

g

W o0 3507 7 =572

z £
] 2w 14
biographer for r. Pound. ‘ i
. . . Lin
‘ Upon receipt of this information, we shall make a- =
deternination as to your gualifications and respond aacoréingxys =
. . \‘,\\':.‘J -~ ‘,.‘-f-:
gincerely yours, o G =
[ AW
Assoc. Dir. 53;_ M. Ke!‘l%}i W \b\ \\'}: .‘Q~
Asst, Dir.:' S o LI ‘E ’::_.S ki ? . m‘ \\Y
Adnin. ——— 3 o MAILEDD " Clarence M. Kelley = e ¥
E:"p;\cf?:' j{\ i 4 Cragre £ Director.. f‘ X Q
Fil;s& Closm. - _.:’_‘,R;EG + W !.; 8 ~x';‘:.‘3”'.r-_{’::,__ el pg;;_ . vy ;" e ‘_ !l“!bt_' ‘%
Gen. Inv. c}rclop_ i’_’&,:_r\‘,..r... i 1‘:.. L ['Hi.—t'.c'-'o‘}s { .' [ :; ?meu* X
tomt, ST N st 07 ED xﬁé@fﬁ“:: = &3 EE;
Inspection e
Intell. 1 - Office of The Deputy Attorney General - Enclosure oo &5
Loboratory —— 7 .. Bufile 62-315530 (FOI-REPLIES) ot e N
Plon. & Evals . /f L] m \)\\
Spee. tnv. 3 ’f‘,‘év“_';: I N
Training Al g’g% :{561 P (’ NOTE PACE TWO €= & ;} !
‘:?fﬂh‘:w"; “\ ,2 ]Q‘r};”?s . (’, . bty oo \i 1
alephone Rm, ___ $s 7 4 Ry . N % %, A
Director Sec’y . MAXL ROOM (21 mwwmmm:jjﬂﬁrjmﬁ@vxvhyfyg T Bt
N T R A ¢ ~ el (57 Eoaen
. e - e . ,“ N : L o E‘;ﬁ‘&lﬂg
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I 2 ’ - . 3 « N &
¢ N
Mr. Bustace Mullins

NOTE: Eustace Mullins currently has a $3 million civil suit -
on f£ile in U. S. District Court for the District of Columbia
against the Estate of J. Edgar Hoover, in which he alleges
the . former Director harassed him from 1952 until 1961. Mullins
has been the subject of a Racial Hatters investigation and

his Army service record indicates that he has suicidal
tendencies as well as psychopathic and neurotic trends.
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‘ 126 MADISON PLACE ‘

STAUNTON, VIRGINIA 24401
. 11-22 1973

EZ&A POUND INSTITUTE OF CWELW&?I@%@

EUSTACE MULLINS
PRESIDENT ,

TO: Keeper of the. Files, I _ S U N N
Federal Bureau of I. vestlvatlon,-- - S . AN

Dear Sir; _ - o - . i i
As the aqtﬂorlved biographer of ‘the ooet Ul Erra Pound, I would be
interested in permming thesé files for a revised edition of THIS. U\
DIFFICULT INDIVILUAL, FZRA-POUND, vhich was puollshed in, 1961. N
Please advise a preliminary .estimate as to the cost of thls operation. {)
sinderfly, - o~ S RN
. - N \
O o gt Q.
R . : N
) . s /g‘f?? '7 erinid
‘ S . T . -
MV\J/ . . , oY e m\&."%ﬁ ey
. . . G? R”;CG‘Hm o ¢
EM/cta. , 49 DEC 101973
{,

ORI IAL FILS

AL INFORAAA AATICN CONTAIRED ELLE R ERToE. cﬁ‘iﬁlf%ﬁ% it o

x-nfs'mg i 2‘3‘} ""‘\l\"“
E%.&-Auu‘ﬂ ;J df.iri _,ua 3 DEDT OF TUQTE{LF

CAE-0 BY SV\GS\L\"*\‘\J WASHINGTON,D.C

el
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Asst, Dis.:

Gen. lnv.
Ident.
Inspection
Intell.

Legal

&4

Assoc, Dir.

Amin. —— 1 ~ Bufile 62-11553

Comp. Syst.
' Ext. Affairs

- Flles &Com. — 3 2-21-~73, wherein :.g{\\ﬁasﬁfi@iéa that we were awaz.tl%g Bdm=
£

January 16, 1974

4/ 5 | 1

Fustace Mullins ' '
I:zra Pound Insi.itute of vax.}_izatzsn 0‘2‘{,

126 Madison Place i '
Staunton, Virginia 24401 ‘

Deary M. Mullins:

Reference is wade to ny lettez: to you dated Becemw
ber 21st wherein you wers advised that wé were reviewmg your

reguest.
= Pleass be advised that copies of the Ezra Pound
= fz.le, with deletions and exempiions in accordance with exzist-
-y mq Statutes and Department of Justice regulations pertaining
= Q to the Freedom of Information Act, are row available.
ot N e
Cﬁ Eﬁ The Ezra Pound file is conprised of 14 volumes:’
= g é'gwe have made available to a prior requester a 37-page report,
o f;g:; which represents a summary of the first nine volumes thereof,
xé!'i‘é Cen LN and a total of 193 piges from volumes 1C¢ th¥dugh 14 of the
= foy Nlfile. We are willing to meke available to you copies of the
£ o § above documents at 18¢ per page for reproduction costs.
i% i * If you avée fesirous of ob%:aimng a copy of the
oy B i~ aforementioned, please forward to us a check or money order
et B7.d e in £he amount of $23, payable to the Treasury of the United
T: = States. Thereafter, we shall forward copies to you.

{L £ M. Kelley
/%, Clarence .. Relley
. erec tor

1 - Office of The Deputy Attorney General
PEHIES)

eE

NOTE: 'This is a oll

pletion of proces ing of C. David Heymann's. reques or ;heﬁ
Pound file, If M 13::Lns adguiesces, we intend to fu.;ii'é??h to .

“Copies of thes& documents. prev:.ously furnished £o '~%
eymann. A COpy of" Mulllns' book, "This Difficult Ind::.v::.dual

/ Ezra Pound,” 1s on. f:L}.e in khe Library of Congress.

g oA law (6) PY, %
Telephone Rm. —* } {m/ N k; i
rector Sec ___V MAIL . %
Dt S’y — QoML TBLETYPEUNITL] o 3,2 d{%y{ -t g

i

Sincerely yours, _ 7 @'}’ 7 // 27
J&w REC45/5{<§/; .

—" X
WEED on dur letter to Mullins datedy '\9’3& i”\

o

|

A

| _;(;opyp’f-ilad/m

trecorded

A



Assoc. Dir.
« Asst. Dirn:
Admin.
Comp. Syst.
Ext, Affairs
Files & Com.
Gen. Inv.
Ident.
lnspechon
Intell. __6
Loboru!ory"
Plan. & Eval.

Spec. Inv.

Training
Legal Coun.

. Telephone Rm.
Director Sec'y M

L

| fy oy

4 s

SAC, Washington Field Office (62-10549) 1/4/74
“REC-29 o
Director, FBI (105-15727) —~~ 1Y 2 - Mr. Mintz

1 - Mr. Peterson

EUSTACE C. MULLINS v.
ESTATE.QFJ. EDGAR HOOVER
U.8.Dj@p. b.C.
CIVIIPACTION NO. 779-73

" Reurlet dated 12/28/73.

Washmgton Field is instructed to obtain a copy of the .
dismissal order filed on 12/11/73, in captioned case and furnish
it to the Bureau, Attention: Office of Legal Counsel.

NOTE: Civil action filed against M#. Hoover's estate in which plaintiff
alleges the former Direétor harassed him from 1952 until 1961. Washington
Field reported the suit was dismissed 12/10/73, by court order. Letter
requests copy of order for completion of Burea.u files. :

RFP:msl.
6)  ~nk
‘ ! s nY
VAILED 7 ALL BEGEMATO @i}?ﬁ l‘*iﬁ‘:@
: Jﬁ\Né 1974 P ' ES a7 AOLHLY
ubk

MAIL ROOM

TELETYPE UNIT [ ]
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A m ‘ January 3¢, 1974

a1y 05 - (B 7R 7120

My« Bdshace b

Président
“Wzra Pound Institute of
\ Sivilization
P26 Madison Place
$Btaunton, Virginia 24401
S\

Dear Mr. Huallins:

; This iz &0 ac}mow&eage receipt of your latter, with
enclgsed check in the smeunt of $23, dated Januaxry 21st.

&
-

SSlED
r2

Enclopad hereswith are one copy of a 37-pagé report

wn:s.ch repxaseni:s a summary of the firet nine volumes, and one
COPY each of volumes 10 through 14 5f the Ssra Pound file.

™
fe
2
F,
Ea

i puce ko file age and reproductive characteristics,

SRS BN the guality of the enclosupre varies throughouts Please be
assured that every effort has been mede to furnish you with

the clearest copy ve are capablie of mechanically reprofucing,.

f L) ?4044/ 5—/;/7 -~

TOTY FILED B
s

i

You will note that pages 11-13, and a porticn of
page 14 of the enclosed suumary report, which contain informa-
tion farnished by the Fedeval Communicatlons Commissicn, have
been deleted. In accordance with long-gtantding Government:
iicy, we canmolt grant access to mformatmn furnished o us
y other Govexrnmental agericies without priox gemiswma from

the submitting sgenay.

Other delétions in the enclosed report are based
(]M\/ upen FBYI interpratations &f e:e:.sﬁmg Statutes and Department

01974
-FBI

ZLJ;

RRECORLD

,
)
v

g

MAILED 23

AN &

Li

of dustice regulations pertaining to the Freedom of Information
Act. You may appeal my decigion by writing to the Attorney
Assoc. Dir. General, Attentions Office of .uegal Caanael, Washington, . C.
. A;::ﬁ‘:‘” 20530, addit lonally, gaé;z.cz,al raview is thereafter available
comp.'s,s,, glither in the district in which you reside or have z plage of
businegs or in the District of Columbia, the losation of the

Ext. Affairs

Filos & Con. — pegards Lo a;ha.c‘& you seek aggess. ||V MW‘ bt‘wt !

Gen. Inv.

Ident.
i 1l - Office of ‘I‘he Deputy Attorney General - Enclosure

Inspection

:::::o.o,, 1 = Mr. Walsh - &osure Joeds @ W
Plan. & Evhl. ttent Green
Spec. Inv. @2& 15530 (FOI-REPLIES) 7 { ?_,/
Legal Cu .l ra‘ (7‘ )

' ;?:::Znsecny‘i "MA o‘6= : ‘ . .‘ UNITIZI’Z"/ ’{g/fé} 62;7” W 4// ¢ é

Training

e Tt




: pated the cost Lo process the entire Found file to be £680.

i NoTE:

Pound Eiles

UOnEr

i#r. Eustace Mullins

Iin order to clera.fy what caauia “‘ce miaintexgmﬁaé
with regarxd to PBI responsibilities and operations in foreign

) ecun{:ries, gzease be advised that the activitiss of FBE repre~
" gentatives iu Téaly wiiiz xeageat o the Dzfa Pound case warg

aw;g.ng wartine condition A ¥orld Var I drew to a cloze,
the responsibiiity of the ¥R xe_@xesenﬁat;wes akroad shifted
sclely to liafson with foveign law enforcement agondies.. T‘ﬁia

'montirmes to ke our funetio*z gresenﬁivw

I h' Fe inclicate& o a }gm.cr mguesm that we- an’a1ci~ AR

He feel that the onclosure yepresents a detailed, comprehensive
disclosurs of the portions of the file which ate of interest

Yo historicel resestchers and which are svailable under exist-
. ing Stotute and ﬁe};zarttnenf:al policieg. . .
. .enclesed matverial, if you are :mte:meata& irx hauzing i:he e*ztire L
. ”3.3,@ ;;meesse&, 4 .

After reviewing the

E.ease a\,a‘v‘ise Vs

Smecre}.y yours,
C. M. Kelley,

L t‘;‘izgrtmce ey &elley
- s Biru&t@r

3;1(:3.9593&9 (6} S .:‘ SR
Enclosure forwarded pursuant to our- 1etter to Mr. Mulllns
dated I1~16=74. “Bnclosureé is a copy 6f the same documents in = =
the EZra Pound case (100-34099) which were previcusly -approved .
and -forwarded ‘to C. David Heymanii, ‘original requester f£or the "’
Mr. Mullins' <¢heck in the améunt of $23 hand
delivered to Mr. Daniel Green, Budget and Accountlng Sect:!.on 2

Adm:.n:.stratrve BlYlSlOn.» o
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'EZRA POUNp INSTITUTE OF (CIVILIZATION \

) " 126 MADISON PLACE ' /
Bl - STAUNTON; VIRGINIA 24401 TN 2 \
1-21-74
o EUSTACE MULLINS H
yd 5 PRESIBENT .
TO: C.MKELLEY, DIRECTOR FBI: Y S ;
Dear Sir; , \ i

Pursuant to your letter of Jan 16 1974, advising that copies of the Egzra

Pound file are avaifiible at ten cents per gape, enclosed find $23.00

check payable to Treasury of the United States to cover costs of the.
37 page report made avaialble to a prior requester, and 193 pages from

volumes 10 through 14 of the file.

sincerely,

EM/cia : /\#
- A, ‘,s' i
o ¢

P.S. I am negot%sg}n%agith a Mr. Mott of New York City who m%y.bé inier;

ested 1ﬁfﬁﬁﬁiaauumg entire file. It would be helpful if you could |
give me a very rough estimate of the amount involved in providing th%s.

Thank you for your continued cooperation. {

o RECI6 05—/ 572713
NN COTANED. 2=l 2 e

I B LI LY EIET .
..u, ) c::'d i'-‘b giéﬂiﬁgglﬂgg 5 . Ei. JB.N 31 1974 X
i B.p -a2-80 BY seicscldh ] o m— !‘
OTARENCE M, KELLEY, DIRwAmAg™ |
G‘Ds\)@f* /”_FEDERAL BT°FA™ OF INVESTIGATION 1&
/ §§§ ‘Washington, D.C.. 20535
Tt
le
i . FA B
i A soﬁ%w AiE
G+ -

42ﬁé:<7gw/€2¢7/
(;'47,,%&?;’. /.;a.;-u ”TH{NK, DAMMIT!
! . .

]




Gt 2 (41 CFR) 101-11.6

-., UMITRE STATES GOVI'MENT ) , e
@/ Memorandum

* DIRECTOR, FBI (105-1572 DATE: 1/22/74
. > (105-15727) (ATTN: OFFICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL)

-

: SAC, WFO (62-10549) (RUC)

: EUSTACE C. MULLINS vs.
ESTATE OF J. EDGAR HOOVER
USDC, D.D.C.

CIVIL ACTION #779-73

Re Bureau letter to WFO dated 1/4/7L.

Enclosed for the Bureau is one copy of the
dismissal order in captioned matter.

As previously noted, this order was filed with
the Clerk of the U. S. District Court on 12/11/73.

REC-1
L, Yo B ) /@5*45’727A]3\/
e g Sefo N A
e Todt '”.fj/ sz
: JAN 241974
pyTAgs  TERETRISER m’:!mv
\?— Bureau (Enc.
- WFO

U F E 8 ok 97& Savings Bonds Regz%ﬂb on the Payroll Savings Plan
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ALY IHFORFATION CONTAINED
IN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

EE
LHTE O1-12- QI?.L_]_O}.: s03Z2 U0 ILP? STCF -
- , ﬁ f . » .
o AL o o .
.ri;: 3
|
SUREASE €. MULLENE, } .
[ Pratneifs, %
i )
L i Civil action Ho, 779-23
CYEALE OF J. EDSAR BChwin,
| Befondant. — ey s
| BeRe { FIDED
] . .
! DEC111973 i
i gnDpDERR B 2
: . | JAIAES F. © . JEY. Clerld
r 1
T i
lon by the Court of the motiaa af the United

Upon eonsiderac]

States to disuian thﬁs acgion and further upon ecounsideration of
plaintifg¥y movion %é couge amnddasic and the opposition f£iled

——

Y e ’ r
A by the Unlted Stateos, it ia by the Court t¢his :ﬁC’ day of
/%\;.n‘“i“m:é&.”.).,a 1973, fl
!
.. ! ,
CRDERED that the motiom o dismiss the complaint be and ic
hereby ic pranted, énd fusther . o '
: ;’ . b
< * . .
ORDERED that g%aintif§°a motion €o cozse and desist be and §
4 hereby Ic de@ieﬁ% ‘ ‘
| . , |
‘ _ . i;7
C oo Aot 7 i
//mmfsﬁ am*xg X&LRL‘ FT) JUDGE
) ; |
‘
1
| ]
i .
.
| I TTToTT T
\J"f / _ \? —
! .
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. ‘?’ T *‘(r
e .o
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT OF‘JUSTICE
7
TO : Mr, Clarence M. Kelley DATE: . I
Director JAN 2 81974

Federal Bureau of Investigation

: Irving Jaffe 145-12~1937
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division Tel: 187-3785

: Eustace C. Mullins v, Estate of J. Edgar F LY
Hoover, U.S,D.C, D.C., Civil No, 779-73, “j&”:_ﬁwf!

~ Attached is?a copy of the final Order in the
abg§§,matter. We are 01031ng our files 1nmth1s-u

- RIS Y Rggﬁg /95 - /57@? 7“‘ /322

case.

1 YGTQWY"I"’" + _h - . A : »i h‘“’; Etg e '
: a\' - q; t oy itk f‘
A : ~ 3 wmm T4 i

/ oIS yo

Attachment

]
;;7; {
?; ""».,
:v 3
&
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i
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ELi INFORMATION CONTAINED — - ~ < / »
" HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED o <
DATE COLl-12-2011 BY 60322 UC/LP/ASTPAJCF
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February il, 1974
peg- 1

[05 -5 TRT — 36

Honorabla 7illias %. Scott

- ZYOF G —

00

Unitcd Btates Senate 5
T’?&ﬁhﬁagwfiy Te Os 2{}51& ‘ﬁg.‘
B
Deay Senatdr Scob , HS
sy
he Tethér of your %ﬂmmn.si;;:atmez i&ssz,s’émnt, i
My, Donald i Ruby, dated February lst, with enciopure, 2
to Attorney Geherzl Saxbe, has been yeferved o me. Fq
=
, . o o
Bnclomad herewitl ére 3 copy of your letter to 1
Abtorney Geperal Saxbe, with a“;clc#surm #nd = oopy of a £
YTetter e‘ien.mi Jemvary 30th vhick ws sent to Mr. Mellins in )
regponae¢ toH his reguest. £
, Sincerely yours; ;?;
Fi
,_ 4 . G M. Kelley 2.
. MAILED 22 g
: RS
FEB 111974 Clazence M., Helley et
; T pirector . X
f . Bl :
. ‘Enclogures (3)
P Qxfﬁ Y 1 = Office of The Deputy Attorney General ~ Enclogures (3)
I \ 1 - Congressional Services Office - Enclosures (3)
: NOTE: Bufiles indicate prior cordial correspondence with
Enclosed

Senator Scott (R-Va.) regarding constituent matters.

Assoc, Dir,
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv. $e I, % % ?@g?l
Asst. Dir.: - e '3&&"?"’?‘
! N
A'dmln. .,ri(- ""'"\g Pf‘"\'ﬁ i F}'\.g ¥ i »
Comp. Syst. 1 {DA ot i
Ext. Affairs i e ég M)\/
Files & Com, . i P iﬁﬂ
Gen..Inv. ﬁ i )
Ident. % ¥
Inspection
Intell, ;‘ n\, . V/
Laboratory ‘ *
Plan. & Eval. ‘
Spec. Inv. M "u
> TFraining ‘}u
Legal Coun _.

Thlephan j

Director Séc Y, —

letter to Mullins transmitted 230-page Ezra Pound file, with ﬁ%
deletions, b tior correspondencé w1th Mulllns.
ner BY P i %ﬁﬁﬁ%@&,
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UNITED STA:TES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

January 30, 1974

{

Mr. Eustace Mullins
President \
Ezra “‘Pound Institute of

Civilization .
126 Madison Place .
Staunton, Virginia 24401

Dear Mr. Mullins: .
This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter, with
enclosed check in the amount of $23, dated January 21lst.

Bnclosed herewith are one copy of a 37-page report
which represents a summary of the first nine volumes, and one
copy each of volumeés 10 through 14 of the Ezra Pound file.

Due to file age and reproductive characteristics,
the quality of the enclosure varies throughout. Please be
assured that every effort has been made to furnish you with
the clearest copy we are -capable of mechanically reproducing.

You will note that pages 11-13, and a portion of
page 14 of the enclosed summary report, which contain informa-
tion furnished by the Federal Communications Commission, have
been deleted. In accordance with long-standing Government

-policy, we cannot grant access to information furnished to us
by other Governmental agencies without prior permission from
the submitting agency.

Other deletions in the enclosed report are based
upon FBI interpretations of existing Statutes and Department
of Justice regulations pertaining to the Freedom of Information
Act. You may appeal my decision by writing to the Attorney
General, Attention: Office of Legal Counsel, Washington, D. C.
20530. Additionally, judicial review is thereafter available
either in the district in. which you reside or have a place of
business or in the District of Columbia, the location cf the
records to which you seek access.

1%
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Mr. Bustace Mullins

'In order to clarify what could be misinterpreted
with. regard to FBI responsibilities and operations in foreign
countries, please be advised that the activities of FBI repre-
sentatives in Italy with respect to the Ezra Pound case were
during wartime conditions. As World War II drew to a close,
the responsibility of the FBI representatives abroad shifted
solely to liaison with foreign law enforcement agencies. This
continues to be our function presently.

- Wle indicated to a prior requester that we antici-
pated the cost to process the entire Pound file to be $680.
We feel that the enclosure represents a detailed, comprehensive
disclosure of the portions of the file which are of interest
to historical researchers and which. are available under exist-
ing Statute and Departmental policies. After reviewing the
enclosed material, if you are interested in having the entire
file processed, please advise us.

Sincerely yours,
/s/ C. M. Kelley
Clarence M. Xelley
- . ' Director -
Enclosures (6)
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The Honorable William Saxbe RN g
Attorney General of the United States =, B
Department of Justice =0 z=3<
Constibution Avenue at 9th Street A 2
Washington, D. C. 20530 8 ~
Dear Mr. Saxbe: %
O The enclosed letter from my constituent, Mr. BEustace *’E:
Mullinsg of Staunton, Virginia, is self-explanatory. ) 8
@]
S =
£

I would appreciate your prompt investigation of thi
matter, as Mr. Mullins does appear to have a legitimabe
complaint, and any information which you can provide with

which to reply to him., - ) y £3
G106 /s segan |

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation
”ﬁ"um e O

With kind regards, T -
ALL INFORJATON CONTEZAE, Ji/ /ﬂf'
ilﬂl: ott, U. S,

i )ig ugﬁgmg‘}g:igg by Donald W. Ruby
Admnlstra’clve Assist

. ks.s-i
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““EZRA POUNS INSTITUTE OF SIVILIZATION

Jan. 31 1974

EUSTACE MULLINS
PRESIDENT

Hon. William L »Scott,

United States Senate,
Washington, D.C.

Pear Senator Scott; M

In November of 1973, upon learning that the E P
made available to séholars by thegFederal Eurgg% o?ufﬁv£§%§a¥?§nf° be
immediately applied, as I am Dr. Pound' authoriéed biographer. Several

W d T received _a lett r from Mr. 1lle of that Qr anlzatlor
S%S% nge%ﬁagyi TS t shgw roof f fied %o 1§§k B
This suggested that B s sad of touch pub 1s ed the
authorized biography of ound 1n 19 1. Also, Tlme Magazine stated

that the FBI had already turned the Pound file over to a Professor Hyman &
of New York, who had never had any connection with Dr. Pound. 7;J

I sent Mr, Kelley a photostat of a letter signed by Dr. Pound authorizing _ {
me as his biographer and was then informed that copies of part of the filie
would be sent to me on pre-payment of $23.00. I 'sent the check by return
mail after reCeiving thls letter, and have heard nothing further.

I would deeply appreciate it if your office could‘contact\the FBI and
find out how long this stalling is going to go-on, as I am working on a

iev;sid edition of the biography and am in desperate.need of this ma-
eria

with very best regards,

EUSTACE MULLINS
EM/ sm

[:
P.S. I thought that the President made a magnificent appearance on tele-
vision last night. His enemies, who are also the enemies of America, must

have been chewing their finger nails in fristration. \
-
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EUSTACE . MULLIUS v. UNITED STATES
COURT OF CLAIMS BO. 36-75

N
.m,‘,

Assintant Attorney Generaﬂ"\'g ’iiarch ;8 :t:&?&

St
4 e
i

Your wmemorandum dated ¥ebypary 20, 1975, with
enclogsures, captioned as abowd; your rpference »
CAR:JPDublickiveb, 154-36-75, Yeguestéd this Burean furnish
you with a litigation report concerning this claim. .

For your information, Mdllins initially contacted
this Buresy in 1948 alleging that one Richard Avthony Shinmko
wag involved in subverza{ve activities, Ag 5 result of his
complaint, an investigation was conducted from October, 1948,
until March, 1856, but failed o sybstantiate any of the
allegatione made by Hullins,

By cemmuaication dated august 15, 1952, our

iy Fhicago 0fFice furnished a copy of a aggaczc"z allagel to have

A Been Bade by one ﬂa}:alé;:. Tmangel Ra.%:ﬁzm‘?mn wafore “ihe

Tmargancy Council of Duvepean Rabbin® in Dudopest, Hungiry.

on January 12, 1952, & copy <of whm% is endlosed,. (Soo Then 1, )
In view of the statemants wade in this spsech, ovur Richmond

TR
=5 19)
o

“'é"é’ @"“"g :""'afflea by comramication dated September 10, 1852, was instructed

-%;o conduct a preliminary inguiry into the sctivities of
Hullins and thereafter recommend whm:hen he, ?»iu:tlws, Should
be interviceved coneeini zag, the mannet in which he recélived

2 copy of the speoch. Ly comsmmicstion dakol Uoverkor 28,
1952, our Richmond Office adviged that Muilins was then
Iiving 3.n Yow York City. The case vas xnefexred to our

T bl tew York Office for the above investigation.

=

£ Pn Janvary 27, 1951, our Richmond Office fumxsheéi
pesee. D, Three printed ).term;,, copios of which are enclosed, recéived
Dep. 4D adm. —  EXOR & private citineon contzining anti~-Semetic material

JDoe- A0 v — purportedly published by the Avyan Ieague of Aperica. Ons
Ao of the attachnments describe Iullins as Divector of fhi,,,

Admin.

comp. syt — OYganiZzation, (See Ttem 2.} o [
iy

et con o ) , ik
Gen. Inv. —}»f 7 9 \})\“ \ i\}
f(‘ RN

Ident.
14?’ A
.oy (See NOTE on- 1 age) o

Inspection
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Gfgide , to otk ,
“ihdexview Moliing, It was deterimined thek MNollins had

- agencies.

® (_ [ ]

Agsistant Atturney Genexral
Civil pivision

- Investigation by our Rew York Office indicated
that the spedch aliegedly delivered by Rabbi Rabinowvich on -
Januvaxy 12, 195Z, ia Budapest, Bwigeary, was apparently.

- pever delivered buk that Mylling wrote tha spesch himself
© to furthex bis own anti-Semetic aing. - A A

- -

. . turisg the tourse of this investigation, information

- was developed from & confidential sourge that Mulling was

. employsd by the Library of Congvess, Washington, P, C.; as
& photographer's algde. This source rYeporied that the Library
- of “ongress had received an article authored by MHulling from

& private citizen which appasred in the "Sopial Crediter,®
dated Degermbex 29, 1551, published by RRP Publications, Lid.,

- 7 Vigtoria StPeet, Liverpool, Eagland, and z flyer published
‘hy the Aryan Ieagie of Awerica urging ite readurs not to T
- patronizé Jews. This sovree ¥ohorhed on July Iy 1952, that

H¥plline was discharged from the Library of Congress afier
having admitted authorship oFf the aboye-reférencved artidles.

- According to officlals of the Library of Congtess;, as roported -

by thig souree, Mullins, when gépfronted with the t¥e avbislss. .
readily admitted thelxr authorshilp and wag “extremely Jefiant

-and belligéremnt.” This same scurce made avajlable to ouy .
" Hew York Office olippings from varicus publicabions of artlcles

and statements by Mrllins which were published during this

A periods This information, iF¥ reguivred, will be made avmilable
.- _to you upon yeur reguest. o s CTe

It 4% to be hoted thet Mullins* dischatge from -

a-:»msz:{cm;ai: with the Library of Congress ovcurred, #&s weporbed . -
" by the souree, prior to the tipe this Burveau initiated a :

prelininary investigation of him. It 48 further moted that
preliminary dnvestidation was limited to the areas gerved

. by-sur Richuond and New York Offices,

- By combunication dated Fuly 29, 1953, our ¥ew York &
was instructed to disconbinue efforis to Ictate and -

compitted ne vidgiation over which This Bursau hod jurizaic-
tion and ferther that -information developed concerning him
to date would nob e of any interest to other Goveinment

=

' By communigation dated Pebruary 25, 1955, the
Eecret Service was furnished a gopy of a lnaflpk entitlied

s e 2o




Assistant Attorney General
Ccivil Division

"Impeach Bisenhower," written by Mullins which was made
available to this Bureau by the Honoiable Richard E. Lankford,
Member -of COngress. This leaflet was a reprint from “Woman's
Voice,” the monthly publication of an.oxganlzatlon known as
*We, The Mothers, Mobilize for Amexica, Ine.® This organiza-
tion, logated in Chicago, Illinois, was described as anti-
Semetic and anticommunist. At this time, our Chicago Office
was Instructed to conduct additional 1nvestigatlon concern~
ing thisg drganization, {See-rtem 3 Yy

On January' 11, 1956, fbrmer Diredtor Hoover received

a letter from Mulling cﬁmmending Mr. Hoovexr in his efforts

against conmpnism and cffering hig apsistance. (A true copy
of this letter is enclosed.) (See Item 4.) This lette? was
not acknowledged by the Bureau in view of Mullins® prior
anti-Semetic activities. (It is noted that this letter was
written subsequent to the time when #ullins alleges that the
FBI was the cause for the loss of his emplayment'with the

_ Library -of COﬁgreSS and the ‘Amé¥ican Petroleim In&tltute ¥

‘; By communlcatian aatea July. 30, 1958, our Chicage
offica furnished & copy of a leaflet entitled "Atlanta Report,”

. -a copy of which ig encldsged. (Seeﬂlten 5.) Mpllins' name 4
" appears in this pubilcatian as State Chairman of the COastitu~

tion Party of I1linois. The pnbllcatlon.cencerns the

‘Bombing of a Jewish synagogue in-Atlanta, Ggorgila. ?ursuant ;
- ko Bureau ingtructions dated Octobern 22, 1958, cancerning

bmmblng cases hav1ng any apparent racial or\religaous baszs;
invegtigation of Mullins was again undertaken in view of -
his invelvemant in anti-Semetic agetivities.

FQ: your assistance, énclosed is a copy of the -
initial report of this investigation dated January'1§, 1956,
which sets forth the baakgruun& information concerning

. Mullins at that time -and a summary of information prevzously

developed concerning the organizations with which he was
involved. (See Item 6.) This xeport, on pages 5 and 6, also

- sets forth background information concerning Mullins® employ-
'muntkby'hhe‘chicago Motor Club and hig subsequent discharge.

Qur Chicago Officé furnished an ad&xtional repoxt dated
February 25, 1959, conéerning this Bureaun's investxgatlon

of Mullins which contains a resune of Mnlllns medical .
history while serving in the U. €. Air Corps and investiga-
tive effarts £o  determine his whereabouts Qn;October 12, 1858,




Assistant Attorney General
Civil pivision

when-a Jewish synagogue in Atlanta, Georgia, was bhombed.
.\ copy‘cL thLS‘report is enclosed. (See Item 7.)

In‘February, 1959, Mullins correspon&ed wath.former

Director Heover on three occasions alleglng that Special Agents .

had been following him in relays, %apping his telephone,
and that harassment by the Agents was a factor in his
dismissal from the Chicago Notor Club. (These letters are

‘not available.) This correspondence was not acknowledged.-

A wmemorandum to his file notes that he ig the. subyect of a -
current racial matters investigation but that only normal
investigatlve technigues have been used. He wds not the
subject &f an electronic surveillance and loss of his employ-
ment with the {hicagé Motor Club on July 31, 1858, was the
résult of his allegeﬁ anti-<Semetic activities.

Fhé ‘report of January 19, 1959, subnitted by our
Chlcago Office requested addi 1cnal investigatiorn of Mullins

. by our Richmond and Hew York Offices. {See Item &.) Pnclcoed'
ig one copy éach of a report by our Richmond Office dated .

Maxch 4, 1859, and ‘& report.by our New York Office dated

A@ril 3, 1959, nurauant o this reguast., (See Itéms 8 and 9. )

, Alsa enclosed i&.a copy of a report from our

. Washington Fi€ld Office dated March 20, 1959, which sets

forth information concexning Mullins' employmeént and sub=-
sequent discharge by the berary of Congress. {(See Item 10. )

By communicaticdn dated March 3, 1959, oux Chléago
folce was ihstructed to ¥Yeview all seraals concernzng .
HMulling in their files yhich indicates that He advocates,.
condonesy or inciktes vialence for the purpose of denying -
others their cons+1tutlona1 rights. By report dated April 20,
1958, a copy of which is enclosed for your information,
our Chleago Office advised that the writings of Mullins . .
contained in thely files have been furnished %o *the Bureau
by report dated Januvary 19, 1959, (see. ILem 11 ).

on May 27, 1959, our Chigcago Office furnished an
informant report whlch orlqlnated from a sourcé in Wew York.
This repdort contains statements allegedly made by’ Mullins
on approximately May 9, 1959, some of which contain .highly
derogatory information concerning Director Hoover and the
FBI. Set forth kélow are the alleged xemarks of Mallins
cantamﬂe& in th;s report.
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*“#uiling and the TDI

" Fgaid Kullins: iy activitics seen to
be of intoresi to the FBL.bul they al- -
rogt never bother me. Uhen I cave out -
with the CGorman blopd girl and Hegro
rroops item; Military Intelligende got
after me several, timas, hut not the FRI.
-I found that the first informer against
me wag von Leers, that Hagi bastard, then
. @till in Buenos Aires. - He ¥aw with the ~

‘ten to the Ameritan Ambassadoy, heping o
“ingratiate himsolf with him. Von Ieprs-
uas always an ovexstuffed, stupid German
cintellectusl.  Hésser probaobly gave him
a job beéaude of his pregtige as a Gerxman
profémsor, but he was nd bargain. -I still.
correspond with him out of curlesity to . .

) sen how that Krant transforms himself into

- °. a Moslem.. The Gofmaw peopla got vhat was "~

.7 coming to thew. They were net desepving
of a man of Hitler's valentm. - :

"ighe FBI molest my fandly and friendd, ..
although actually they have only. taclkled.
ne directly ence o twide. -A Fow weeksn -
‘age in Chicago & couple of tholr agenkts »
called on me. I gspobtad ong of them &8s & -
nigger, psssing as white. T thought OF
denouncine him £o his face buk decided
that it wouldn®t do any good. I did better,
and wrote Hoover a persomal letkers " In- | -
thiz T exposed vhat he know that I khow -
anyway - that he is.a Wegros Thip is not .
Just hesarsav. Several nawspaper pporters
and myself istervieved an old woman dm -
C Yirginia, who had Enovn his mothor
intimatoly and knew that sho was a Hegro. -
Hotwver knbwe that I ¢an produce thres ox
fouy witnegses who will confirm this, ¥
put all thig in a letter. Then on the score
af his private life, I have seed letlers
 from him - Suxine has thop ~ that disclose -

&5«4«'

P
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his peculiar assogiations. Do you

mean homo-gexual, ¥ullins was asked,

Ewllins gald yes. Hoover does nob

knowy that I may z;oi: have soms photo-

stats of these nyself. You ¢an be

suye that he will not bother Surire.

Ea is a slick customer and wWould

get # top informew post if the .
Ragsiansg or anybody élse came intko IR
gowet in this codntry. In the same . '
letter I protested to Hoover that he

had sent’ a couple of His men to Inbimi~
date ny aged fau.her and mother #ngd my
crippled ﬁis‘e:mr in their home,

%

2OE cem:sm iz;oever dia not: x:vz:sly e |
Cmy letter, I kndw, however, tlist I am
not. gemg ta be Feglly hatiiérea by Lhe
FBL.TT .
with xefex‘ema +o the indiw.ﬁua}. by i:hg name of Surine ]
' ébove, apparently he is Don Suzine, a former Burean Adgent .
and foxrner assamaf:a of ﬁergatrax I»*acnzﬁhy of i:?iscqnain‘ :

-

A8 o ::efc-mlt BE the aimva mf@ﬁm&tiom appmnriats -
field aiviswns wire ingtrdctéd to immediately- locats and &

inkerview Mullims te demand Fhat MEliing *‘ei*'hex put up or

shut, up? concerning the reokless, vielovs, and fantastic 1..@8
concerning %e ‘Buran whieh are sst forth abgg‘%’.; , .

- -Enelesed for ;gnti:: 1nfoma*;§,an ig 4 copy OFf & com~
‘zmmicatmn from dir Pokroit Office which sehs Forth the. ]
yesults of Mullins’® isterview. {See Ttem 12.) It should |
be poted thak Mulling abttributes 1658 of enployment with the -
Chisage Hotor Club and the American Patroleum Enstitut@ to
the efforts of the ?snti-}:efamt1er Leagua.

’ By gar:mmmatma dated ﬂownbar 258, .*959, mzr
Chicago Office was instructed fhat Lf there were no - .
indications that Mullins was presently engaged in activities
- which would lesd £o the denial of the conastituiional righis
. of others thair case should be ¢losed. On Dacember 17, 2953, -
' the enclosed pross velease iszved by Mullins was furnished
to gur Chicago Qffice. [See Iienm 13.) Also encloesed azre
c:opies ©f gorrespondence hatweon Mulling and x:a*{:t:hias Roshl, -

] | -8 -




s zf!«.c:rén‘&s of our Qhicago DIfice voncerning statements made

., npparvently published &9 1568. Thig publication at pages 70
- tthmt.gh 56 has- referenve to the all&gaﬁ_.gns which Hulliins

b

© already c'xcloseém : {82e Item Ely)

 Ruckelshaus dated Nay 10, 1973, ym,zr refercnce -

‘ susmiﬁtaz.. a elosing z@pa::t dated January 14, 2.%9; a ce;;y o
.. of whigh is ené’s‘.éac& {Se& I’tem -0 ‘ : '

activities hdas been conduycted by this Bu¥eau. Singe closing

‘eoncérsing ¥re Hoovek and the FRI whizh iz not belug fani:.shecg
,‘aéairx st ‘ciu.a Ruresn’ ‘wheredrn he made the sapa allegations

,j_wur regusst dated June 7, 1973, is enclésed., (Sﬂa Them 22. 3
‘ ‘,?ha.ss sm.@: was disnissed on ae:czambezx :{ , LB73.

' all&g&tim.» of the complaint which have. reference to thﬁ :
: aci:z.vi%:a,es of tm.s Bureaus

. I

Asgigtant Attorney General
Civil Bdvision

identified as th:s natlional drganizer of the Hational
Students Righte Party during the pericd 2pril I, 195§ = .
August I8, 19%9, which vas furnished to ouy {‘:h:x,caga Ofﬁ.ce
}.:y a .copfidential source. (See Irem 14.}

- Purguant to Em;eaz., instructions under aat@ of
Hovepbsr 25, 1959, referred o above, oux Chicago Office

Gp Jaxrtax:g . 3 XQSQ, ﬂi‘ﬁliﬂs Was réintexvieweﬁ By -
by him that a Special J&g&n@: owed hin money sad would nok
pay this debt. & summary of this intevview ig enclosed -
foz: youg infomaﬁian~ (Ses Item 16,) N

- Sinve the. sumis;xon of the LChicago mz,mm: dateq - |
eapuary 14; 1368, .no. further active investigation. of Mulling

oy - £ile on Mullins, he has govxe gemﬁeci wifm thils fureau on . .
nudersus coeasions and we gncloss -copies of this correspondence
dated Deocember 14, 1963 (Ttem 17): funs 5, 1965 ‘(Ttem 18):
&aqust 304 1%6 (Ii;en 1) ané Ma::ch 1, 1873 (3: e ,26} a

e have also enolosed an sxeerpt from a publmat:mn S
e:;t:d:le& "My Life . in Chra.st’* yritven by Mullins vhich was :
rakes . in his suit filed withk the Court of Tlsims, ‘l“us _
publication aleg containg highly derogatory informatic

since it is wersly repetitive of the imormatim we Have

2&&:-: you are aware, 2:;;}.11;13 nas {amvmz;sly Filed swids

which he now makeés in the Court of Claims. Referonce is -
rade to your memorandud to Avting Dix ectox: William D,

AFs H. Kelsons:ido, 145-12-1922. & vopy of ny xe,,amnse o

‘E?ez suggest the ﬁolleszmg amsmmsﬁs e maﬁa Lo 'the».z

-

» R " - : a@n? Ll
. o N . -
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1} The defendants, for the purpeses of this suiy, .
adnit i:he alliegation aentai*vﬁ in Pamgzaph 1 ¢f the complaint.

2} ©he defendants ::Zepy the atlegation that plaintiff
has bsen the victim of a persistent campaign of domestic.
gyrveillance and haragskent and farther deny that such
haraszsment had extended to plaintiffis relakives, smployers;
and. other assoclates as alleged in paragraph 2 of the complait,
bafendants alldége on informstion Belief that plaintiff bas
" besn dincharged frow various empiayment:s AR 3 resuli of his
ownt activities, Defendants are withouk dinfoprmation oy
‘Tnowledge suffiviont to form a belicf as to the fruth of the .
aliagatgan that plaintiff's discharge from gainful employment
hag xesﬁite& in gr¥evious harn te his m&gzti?e:m

3) fhe déefendands deny thak they Have in any nanner
ha:‘asse& the ?lainhif,a at any tixe and allege that any | -
investigation of plaintiff wag ndt undertsken as & reguld

of any contack he Ray have had with Eg:a ?&m&& ag a}‘.laged

dn gmmgmyh 3 of f:ha cmmp‘.{ami:,

' 4} ﬁha ﬁéﬁenﬂama aéwii: thai: p&ainta,ff waS amp}.o ;aé
by the Library of Congress but gre without information ox
konwletige sufficient to form a beldef ag to the tyuth of
~ the allegation that z:«zammif was & Pyglued emploves® or-
. that he received two promotidns pricr to bis dismissal. -
Defendante allege on informabion and belief that plc.im:iﬁf‘ls
digeharge from employment ay the Library of Congress was
baseﬁ in part on an articles which he authored as a publ icaw
tion kntwn as Ehe “gopial Creditor.¥ bdefendants deny  °
that EBI Agénts inberyieved glamt:s.ff*s f@tlow employedd
“for further adverse information.® Defandante allege that
plaintiff’s dismissal fréx erployment ot the Libvary of
Congréss ccovrrad priocr o the imitiation by the deﬁazx&«nts
Cof any investigation of plaintiff. Defenidanta are wii:keu’»‘,;
information and swfficisnt knowledge tp form a belief as
- o the toiath of the gllegation that plaintiff N=s sdughb
Feinstatement with the Zibrary of Congress from 1952 o
1D55 or that hié waw the only person discharged-from izhe
Li‘b:::m c}f canga:sss for gala.ﬁzaai reasong. . )

59 The aefen&ants acmit that plaiﬁtiff was employed
by the hmericar Pstrolsum Institute In FNew Tork City Lot )
deny that FBI :zs.g‘ents vigited bis ﬁmglsyz;r. and infhined the -
- employer that the plain8iff “was a dangerous xaﬁzﬁai” *vm’ic*h
- resulted i;:s. his &a.mharga‘

i
Y




Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division

HOTE: Plaintiff who has previously unsuccessfully sued
the Bureau has now filed @ suit in the Court of Claims
realleging all of the grievances previously charged in
the prior litigation for which he seeks $5 million in
damages. Departmental Attorney Dubick who is handling
this litigation has requested she be furnished with
complete background information concerning plaintiff.

- 10 -




" af chgs xemaming alléga icmfé ‘cobtad ﬁe& in thi$ pavagragku o

Ehclgsupeé“(2¢)

Asgistant Attorney Cenera?i
Civil Division

G) The defenfanis arg without sufficient info:cmation

“or knowledge to form a belief a3 to the tyuth of the;
 allegation con’camea in pavagréph 6 of the complalnt. -

7) The &efen&anw adnit that plaintiff was employeé
hy the Chicago Motox Cluk but are without information
ot knoviedge sufficient to form a belisf as £o the touth

‘of the allegation that plaintiff. “vwas give:a Fmany memoranda

mﬁ:esting ta the essellende of hHis work." Defendants deny
the remaining allegationg aﬁnﬁaim& in paragxa}?ﬁ 7 08

* ﬁ:ha ;:anylamtu o .

N - 3 § “’}:ie defondants. deny the allegatmns centainea
in garagraiaiz 5 of the ;wmgla;.nka “

Il 8) The defendants deny %};& a‘l&egatmnﬁa con{:a:me& ,

o dm xgaxagxfamh i cf the ﬁaﬁglamt‘

IO 1&1 The defendants are wiﬁhaﬁt iﬁiomaﬁicn ané{

: "knowleagw sufficient o forn & belief as to the truth nf 4
- £he alledations certaizaea is g:a;agmpk# i0 tnraugh 18 «m

the caﬁplaiﬁtl ,
. 18¥ -Fhe ﬁ&f&ndan“s aazxy i:haz: a:;y mvasﬁigaticn

. ‘ﬁnwc?:ad at plainkiff heg at any Limé resulted in hazass- :
. - mept of Plaintis? as alleged In paragraph 19 of the complaint, -
- e defendants admif that sich investigatien has not result fed
B ‘ﬁxz piain%:a.fﬁ beizzcr ﬂﬁ&ng%&« m,th any criminal &ffense:. ‘

20§ ?}m ﬁaﬁenéénts deny that they hava pa:;{:mxpate&

. in any conspiracy to. do-any of the actiong alloged in o
paragraph 20 of the complsint and aye without informaties .. -

and knowledye sufficient to fo¥m & helmi a8 ko the kFuth.

s * - N ‘ .- co- B -
. . = . v v - e
’l

o

+ . (See HOTE on next «pége,)

-
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;T‘.INITED STATES G PRNMENT HERE:}
6 OTa?’ldu DATE 12-13-2010 BY 60322 UC/LP/STP/ICF
TO Mr. Clarence M. Kelley DATE: FEB ggﬁﬁS
Director
. Federal Bureau of Investigation
FROM Carla A. Hills CAH:JPDubick:reb
Assistant-Aftorney General 154-36-75

Civil Divisdon

SUBJECT:! Eustace C. Mullins v. United States,

- of his book, and caused plaintiff and his close relatives

Court of Claims No. 36-75 N\)b

Enclosed is a copy of the petition filed in the Court
of Claims alleging that your agency victimized plaintiff
over a 23-year period because of his association with

- Ezra Pound. This harrassment prevented plaintiff from being
. gainfully employed, and from receiving royalties on the sale

r D

con51derable pain and suffering. Plaintiff seeks $5,000 000 i,
in damages for these wrongful acts. Also enclosed is our 1
standard call form requesting a litigation report on this
matter from your agency. Our answer or other responsive
pleading must be filed with the Court by April 11, 1975.
In order to meet that deadline, the litigation report from
03mmu'agency must be received by us no later than April 1,

1975 If you are unable to meet that deadline, please adv1se
us of that fact, together with an estimate of the additional
time needed, ho later than March 28, 1975.

Your prompt and complete compliance with this request~ =Wd¥&R
will enable us to represent your interests in this case yV
most effectively. 'If you should have any questions, please

do hot hesitate to contact Julie Dubick (Telephone: 739- 345304
the attorney handling the matter for our office. Also please
Lnform us promptly of the name and extension number of the

;,igﬁforney to whom this matter is assigned.

5010-110
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1
¥r. Clorence M. Kelley ‘ FEB 201975
Director \
Fedexral Buresu of Investigestion
Cexrls 5. Hills CAH:3PDublck:redb
Assistent Attorney General 158-36-75

Civil Division
Fustece Co Mullins v. United Sintes;,
Court of Clzims Ho. 3675

oy 4

tuclosed is g copy of the petltion filed in the Court
of Claime alleging that your szency victimized pleintiff
over 2 Z23-yeay period becsuss of his assgocistion with
Ezrs Pound. This herrassment prevented plaintiff from being
goinfully employed; snd from receiving royalities on the sasle
of his bock, and coused plelntiff snd hils close relstives
considersble pain and suffering. Plaintiff seeks 5,000,000
in demeges for these wrongful acts. #Alsc enclossd 'is our
standard cell form requesting a 1itigstion report on this
matiter from your agency. Our snaswer or other responsive
pleading must be filed with the Court by #pril 11, 1975.
In order to meet that deadline, the 1itlgation report from
your egency must be received by us no later than fpril 1,
1975, 1If you are unsble to need thet desdline, plesse caviss
us of that fact, together wlih en estimate of the sdditional
time needed, no later than March 28, 1975.

Your prompt and complete comwlisnce with this request
will enzble us o represent your interests in this casse
pont effectively. I you should have any guestions, plasase
do not hesitate to contact Julie Dubick (Telephone: 739-3453),
the attorney hendling the matier for cur office. 4lso please
inform us promptily of the neome and extengion pumber of the
attorpey to whom this metter is sssigned.

. Enclz. 2 . " .

.
N
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see next page
ENCLOSURE

JOs—/6~72 737

IMPORTANT: In the past it has been discovered that documents and papers necessary to the
defense of an already pending suit were destroyed by an agency under its regular records screen-
ing and destruction program. In order to obviate such costly and detrimental occurrences, it
is requested that all records storage centers and other facilities where records are kept be imme-
dintely notified to forthwith identify, physically segregate and withhold from destruction all
sdoenments . and.pTnevs touching nnon the claims.sef forth in the rgition. As soon as practicable,

you are requested to send me a separate report des1gnat1ng each locatxon where records are being
held, together with a brief description of the nature of the records being held.

It has also been our experience that in some cases there has been a failure to communicate
with all field offices and installations having knowledge of the facts. For example, even if the
case has been appealed to a contract appeals board, and the record of that proceeding is fur-
nished, the office which administered the contract should be notified and a report secured from
it. Such office will usually have custody of files which were not before the Board, and will be
able to furnish the names of additional witnesses. To assist you in communicating with these
field offices, we .are enclosing an extra copy of this document. If you need further copies, we
shall be glad to furnish them. .

It would be helpful if copies of documents forwarded by you were made in such manner as to be
legible and easily reproducible by existing machine methods. For this reason, it is suggested that such
copies not be made upon papers which fade, tear easily or contain a black background. .

It would be appreciated if you would inform me of the name, address, and telephone number of the
individual in your agency who can be contacted for further information about the claim. The depart-

mental attorney assigned to this case is Julie Dubick

extension 3%53

Respectfully,

For i;hg Attorney General,

CARTA A. HILLS

Assistant Attorney General, Civil Division.

¥EX Mr. Clarence M. Kelley
Director
Federal Bureagu of Tnvestigation

DOJ-1973-08

)
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Bepartment of Fustice

t

Washington, D.C. 20530, Feb. 13 1975

EUSTACE C. MULLINS |

vs. ; COURT OF CLaIMS No. 36-75
"THE UNITED STATES

SIR:

Pursuant to the provisions of 28 U. é C. 520 (Codification of 9/6/66; 80 Stat. 878, 614), I herewith
transmit a copy of the petition filed in fhe above-entitled suit, and request your compliance therewith
by furnishing to me all the evidence in your possession touching the claim therein set forth.

1 invite your attention to the folléwmg provxsmns of the said section relatmg to the duty of the A
department respondmg to such request. R .

Such department, bureau, or ofﬁce shall, without delay, and within a reasonable time, fur-
nish the Attorney General w1th} a full statement, in writing, of all such, facts, information, and

proofs. . )
- |

The statement shall contain a reference to or description of all such official documents or .
papers, if any, as may furnish|proof of facts referred to in it, or may be necessary and proper ‘
for the defense of the United States against the claim, mentioning the department office, or place N

where the same is: kept or may|be procured. N

If the claim has been passed upon and decided by the department, bureau, or officer, the
statement shall succinctly stat’e the reasons and principles upon which such decision was based.

Tn all cases where such d‘eclsmn was founded upon any Act of Congress, or upon any sec-
tion or clause of such Act, the same shall be cited specifically; and if any previous interpreta-
tion or construction has been igiven to such Act, section, or clause by the department, bureau, or
officer, the same shall be set forth succinctly in the statement, and a copy of the opinion filed, if
any, shall be annexed to it.

Where any decision in the case has been based upon any regulation of the department or
where suéh regulation has, in {the opinion of the department, bureau, or officer transmitting such
statement, any bearing upon lthe claim in suit, the same . shall be distinctly quoted at length in
the statement. ‘

Your report should contain a detaﬂed analysis and comment directly responsive to each individual
sentence,, statement or allegation of the petition. This is necessary in order to enable us to prepare plead-
ings which comply with the rules of the court.

You are especially requested to a,'dvise .me of any counterclaim, setoff, or other demand existing in
your department which would furnish the basis of a cross action against the :claimant. Your report of
any such demand should be accompamed by all pertinent papers relating to the counterclaim, setoff, or
dema.nd.. :

¢

It is also desired that you transinit to me, upon & separaie sheet, a list containing the names .and
addresses of all persons, whether or not employed by your agency, who can probably testify on behalf of the, -
Government, stating, as ;to each of them, his official position, if any, his direct connection with the matters N
in litigation, and the period thereof, together with a brief summary of those matters concerning which he

can testify. Signed statements of th‘ese prospective witnesses would be helpfui.

A rule of the court requires thaf.t the Government’s answer must be filed within 60 days after the

. filing of the printed petition. It is essential, therefore, that at least a prehmmary report be submitted
"“"ﬁfo the DEpartnrent of Justice within 50 days after theé petition has -been I8 sothat sufficient time may

be allowed to prepare and file whatever pleading may be deemed appropriate.
[OvVER]
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UNITED STATES COURT OF CLATIMS
WASHINGTON, D.C.

EUSTACE C.MULLINS,

Plaintiff -
: %:@@m?g

No.
Ve
UNITED STATES
Defendant
CLAIM FOR DAMAGES ) -
fIED FEB 101975 -~

A As and Tor his complaint, plaintiff respectfully 21-

leges that: %
1. Plaintiff is a resident of 126 Madison Pjace, Staun-

ton, Virginia, 24401.
2. From 1952 to the present, a period of twenty-three

vears, plaintiff has been the victim of a persistent cam-
paign of domestic surveillance and harassment by agents of
the United Staztes Bovernment, including agents of the Fed-
eral Bureau of Investigation, agents of the Central Intel-
ligence Agency, agents of the Counter Ihtelligence Corps of
the United States Army, and associated operatives . This
harassment was extended to plaintiff's relatives, employers,
and other associates throughout this period, wiith the result
that plaintiff was repeatedly discharged from gainful employ-
ment, and plaintiff'é relatives suffered geievous harm.

3. This harassment resulted from plaintiff'é associza-
tion with the poet, Ezra Pound, the most prominent literary

figure of the twentieth century, who was then held as z pol-

itical prisoner in St. Elizabeth's Hospital, in W.shington,

——— o e e e

- - A et o A ——— e = 2R v — - o o ~ - —
?» D.C. As Ezra Pound 'g authorized blographer and literary h ir,

Plaintiff contacted a number of prominent persorages in




A/

Washington, D.C. concerning the release of Ezra Pound. AIL

~
F

charges were dfcpped in 1958, and Pound was released, but
the harassment of plaintiff continued. '

4e Plaintiff was a valué& employee of the Library of
Congress, recelving two promotions before being notified in

a letter of dismissal effective March 28,1952 that because
he had written an article on foreign aid for the Social
Crediter, a monetzpy journal not circulated in the United
States he was disgualified for employment there. FBI agents
interrogated his fellow-employees for furthe2 adverse infor-
mation~which was not obtailned but the Librarian-of Congress
upheld the dismissal. Plaintiff has sought reinstatement
since 1952 and through January 1975, as the only person ever
discharged from the staff of the Llibrary of Congress for po-
litical reasons.

5, Plaintiff obtained =z dosition as tax‘economist with
the America, Petroleum Institute in New York. One year later,
FBI agents visited his employer and warmed that plaintiff{
was a dangerous radical. He was discharged in May, 1954.

6. Plalntiff had been commissioned by Ezra Pound to.
write a history of the Federal Reserve System in 1949,
which was published in 1952. As the only work on this sub-
ject; MULTINS ON THE FEDE¥RAL RESERVE went through a number
of editions. A German publisher, Widar Verlag in Oberammer—
gen, Germany; published an edition in 1955. At the reguest
of United States officials in Ggormany, German officials
burned the entire editdbon of this book in July, 1955, to
the great financial harm of plaintiff. Department of State of-
ficials havevrefused to act in this matter, the only book
burned in G rmany since World War Two.

7. Plaintiff was hirdd by the CHicsgo MOE6T CLub ag—gp— —— =

editor in J.nuary, 1957 and was given many memoranda attest-

ing to the excellence of his work. On August 1, 1958, two FBI
agents informed his employer that Mullins must be discharged.

His employer refused, and the agents harassed the employer




| until heihﬁd a heart seizure. The agents refused to let him

3

call his doctor untll he agreed to discharge plaintiff.
8.>P1aint£ff*; parents in Staunton, Virginia were reg-
ularly visited by Federal agents who became more inslstent
in their demands for information about plaintiff. These
agents made trouble for plaintiff!s father at his place of
employment; followed him at lumehtime, and waited for him at
his-hcme3 as well as making harassing telephone calls. He
developed a serious heart condition and had a major coramary
in 1956. The harassment continued until June 1961, when he
received a telephone éal; from an agent that a national al-
ert had been ilssued for the arrest of plaintiff. Plaintiffls
father collapsed and died of a heart attack, said heart at-
tazeck resulting from an act of provocation and being murder;
9. Plaintiff !'s mother was repeatedly interrogated by
Federal agents who abused her and plaintiff's sister, al-

though Assistant Secretary of Defense Czlifano claimed no

violence had taken place. As she was in a state of constant
fear from these acts, plaintiff returned to Staunton. The
FBI then had the propagandist George Sékolsky write & series
of columns zttacking plaintiff as ®subversive¥, published
in Staunton, which made 1t impossible for him to obtain em-
ployment there.

10.Plaintiff was vislted in 1962 by Internal Revenue
Service agbnts who demanded $500.00 for 1961 taxes. Plain-
tiff explained that his only 1961 income was a $1500 ad-

vance on a blography of Ezra Pound, which was spent for re-
search, and the demand was dropped.

11. In 1969, Valley News Agency accepted a consignment of

two hundred copies of plaintiff's books for ares distribu-

r TRF - EIon. At €HE TSz SStIon oL TFederal “agents;y “the-booksmwere with=

drawn from sale and returned bto the warehouse, in Staunton, Va. S




B "P ‘ii ‘ ‘////“\\

A
12. Plaintiff began to distdbute bocks by mail but more\\\\\\\\;,,ﬂ.

than half of them were ®lost® in the mail. Plaintiff had to
insure all shipments and no Insured books have been lost
since 1969. '

13. Tkrough subsidies to Mconservative® groups, Federal
agencies have prevenbted plaintiff from earning any royalties
on 500,000 copies of his bocks sold since 1954. A CIA-backed
operation, Common Sense, sold& 200,000 copies of the Federal
Reserve book from 1954 to 1972 without paying rogmlties. A
Department of Justice operative; Willis Carto, published a
plagiarization of this book in 1967 under the assumed name of
H.S.Kenan and sold 100,000 copiles. A CIA-backed firm in Cal-
ifornia has sold 200,000 coples of plaintiff’s books sincé
1968 without paying royalties, and plaintiff had no resources
to bring actions against these PFederally-backed operations.

- 14. On June 1, 1969, plaintiff was awakened by the per-
sistent ringing of bthe doorbell. No one was at the door but
plaintiff discovered a fire in the basement, apparently from

a magnesium type of bomb generating intense heat. The firemen
extinghfiished the fire, stating that without the doorbell
warning the family would have perished. The fire destroyed many
of plaintiff's files, paihiimgs, and supplies.

15. TFive Staunton insurance agents cancelled plaintiffts
aunto insurance because of ¥pressure® in five years, and plain-
tiff finally obtained coverage in another city.

16. Plaintiff has suffered approximately fifty cases of
auntomobile vandalism including having the brake fluid line cut
on four different automobiles in fifteen years, resulting in

one crash in August, 1970 in which plairtiff received minor

injuries.

PO . < ——— i o

17. After the 1969 fire, plaintiff'. mother Was BFfafd =

to sleep, and suffered steady deterioration of health, asggra-




‘o ‘ ¢ 5
vated by a series of assaults. Nelther plaintlff nor his parents
have ever had any enemies who would perpetrate such attacks ex-
cept those stemming from the Federsl harassment. The final as-
sault on plaintifff's mother occurred on June 22,1971 when he
returned from Greene County, Va. to find her unconscious with

a large brulse below her eye. fhe died of a heart attack the
following day.

18, After his parents! deaths, plaintiff was foeced to as-
sume fulltime care of a retarded sister, vhich affected his
heglth. The situation became eritical in June 1972 when a man
knocked his sister down in a peculiar accident, brezking her back.

19. During twenty-three years of harassment by Federal
agents, plaintiff has never been charged with any crime,

20. As a direct result of the conspiracy of Federal ofg-
iclels to deny plaintiff his civil rights, thelr conspirecy to
cover up their crimes, and their conspirscy to obstruct just-
ice, plaintiff has suffered continuilng grievous persona, finan-
cial, emotional and physical harm for twenty-three years. Plain-
tiff is now in poor health, has no regular employment, no home
of his own, no family life, and other afflictions stemming from
this harassment, which can be substantisted by newspaper accounts,
files of concerned agencies, witnesses and other records,

WHEREFORE, plaintiff-recuests payment of damages from the
United Stetes Government in the sum of five million dollars,
($5,000,000.00) as compensation for dsmages resulting from the

acts of Federal agents against his person.

EUSTACE C.MULLINS
Attorney pro se
126 Madison Place
Staunton Va 24401
703-886-5580
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Memorandum 4

TO : Director, FBI (105-15727) DATE: 11/138/75

FROM :pﬂ,Acting SAC, Richmond (105-186)(P)
SUBJECT: EUSTACE C§:MULLINS Ve
UNITED STATES

COURT OF CLAIMS NO, 36-75

Re Bureau letter to Richmond 11/12/75.

) Captioned matter is currently pending in United
States District Court, Western District of Virginia, Harrisonburyg,
Virginia, and assigned to Assistant United States Attorney
l | Roanoke, Virginia. »

Contact with Assgisgtant U. S. Attorney: bic
revealed that on 11/11/75 onferred with Justice
Department officials, Washington, D. C., and received authority
to enter an order of dismissal with regard to this matter,
which order he anticipates entering in the immediate future.

The Bureau will be kept advised of developments.
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SAC, Richmond (105-188) November 12, 1975
1 - Mr. Wannall
Director,’ ¥FBI1 (105"15727) 1 };,Ir. Peterson
@ 2 - Mr. Mintz
EUSTACE €.  MULLINS v.
. g UNITED STATES
RE m COURT OF CLAIMS NO. 36-75 ?
'  Reference is made to your file captioned “Eugtace Clarence
(=’ Mullins, Jr.; Racial Matters. " m

Enclosed for your information is one copy each of the
following documents: (1) Petition filed by claimant Aullins in the United
States Court of Claims; (2) Bureau litigation report, without enclosures,
furnished to the Department in response thereto; (3) Order of the Court
of Claims denying defendant’s motion fo dismiss petition; and (4) Order
of the trial judge's order directing plaintiff to file an amended petition.

As you will note the order issued by the Court of Claims
transfers all matters raised by the petition, other than in Paragraph 13
thereof, {o the United States District Court for the Western District of
Virglma.

L

You are instructed to eontact the Clerk of the above court . -

for case status and advise the Bureau, Attention: Office of Legal
Counsel, by close of business 11/21/75. Thereafter follow for disposition

A and advige the Bureau as above, _,{ m@

LA @gf««/g‘?a?«@@
% oo . “*1‘&(3\}3 ey REC-66

Enelogpres, (4 ‘ ;;;’i‘& :

Assoc. Dire 5)’;3 %3 ?QJ : F!ﬂ" -1 :3 3 “}E

Dep. AD Adm. IR P :bki ] j/ﬂ B HV )
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Admin,

iy :é‘c;..—_ See NOTE NEXTicPAGE :
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SAC, Richmond

RE:‘ Eustace C. Mullins v. U.S.
Court of Claims No. 36-75

NOTE: Plaintiff previously filed suit in Superior Court which was
transferred to the United States District Court for the District of
Columbia alleging the same grievances, harassment, and intimidation
by the FBI over a prolonged period of time which resulted in plaintiff's
repeated dismissal from employment, causing plaintiff and his close
relatives pain and suffering, etc., which he alleges in this action.

The prior suit was dismissed 12/11/73. The Court of Claims retained
jurisdiction over the claim contained in Paragraph 13 of the Petition
finding it states a claim for copyright infringement. The remaining
claims were transferred to the United States District Court. Plaintifi
has filed an amended petition with reference tothe copyright infringement
claim. Paragraph 13 does not refer to the Bureau by name, but alleges
"Federal Agencies' have prevented him from earning royalties on his
books. It further alleges his publications have been sold by CIA-backed
organizations and by a "Department of Justice Operative.' Contact

has been maintained with the Patent Section of the Civil Division which
advised the Bureau will be furnished with a copy of their response to
plaintiff's amended petition alleging copyright infringement.

%sso:. Diro —
Dep. AD Adm.
Asst. Dir.:

Telgphone Rm.

Dirdetor Sec'y §. ~MAFROONMomleren BERETHRELEN I e GPO 1 1975 O - 569-920
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¥ THE UNITED STATES COURT OF CLAIMS
No. 36-75

-‘ ' ElLE

‘ EUSTACE C. MULLINS 7 U Eee Moy
- * (5322575 I
* ’ eVt i i
THE UNITED STATES COURT QF © CLAIMS 1

Before COWEN, Chief-Judge, DAVIS and NICHOLS, Judges.

ORDER
Phis case comes before the court on defendant's motion,

B

filed May 1, 1975, to dismiss plaintiff‘é petition for failurxe

to state a claim within th; jurisdiction of the court. Upon

consideration thereof, together with the response in.opposition
. . . ‘

thereto, wiphout oral argumén%, it is concluded thatngs Lo

the claim asserted in paraérapﬁ.lB of plaintiff’'s petition,

the petition states a claim for copyrig%t infringement under

28 U.s.c. § 1498(b) and that as to the.claims asserted in the

remainder éf plaintiff's petition, the petition should be

transferred to the United States Districﬁ Court.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that as to the ciaim asserted in‘
paragraph 13 of lalntlcF' peti#ion filed Februvary 10, 1975,
defendant's said motion to dismiss ﬁhe petition is éenied and
paragraph 13 of the.getition_ié remanded to the trial division
of this court for further appropriate proceedings.

e IS.FUPDHBR 6RDURFD tHaL as to the claims assexted in
plaintiff'g patition other than in parag;aph-lS, the petition
is transferred tec cthe United States District Court fr the

Western District of Virginia [see 28 U.S.C. §§ 127 (b), 1402(®):

f
{




-

28 U.S.C. §§ 1346(b), 1506; and Pub. Law 93-253, 88 Stat. 50
(1s74)1. Issues pertaining to the defense of limitationé and

the coverage of the Tort Claims Act, as well as the coverage

of Public Law 93-253, afe entirely left to that court.

AUG 22 1975
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I35 UHNCLASSIFIED

DATE 0Ql-12-2011 BY B032Z UCALPSSTPSICE
COURT OF CLAIMS -

IN THE UNITED STATES COURT OF CLAIMS
Trial Divigion
No. 36--75

(Filed AUG 2 8 1978 b]

BUSTACE C. MULLINS
Ve
THE UNITED STATES

TRIAL JUDSE®S ORDER DIRECTING PLAINTIFF
TO TILE AN AMENDED PETITTION- :

-

By owderxr datad-August 22,.19?5, the court remanded the
claim asserted in paragraph 13 of the petition in this case
to the Trial Division for further appropriate proceedings.
The remainling claims set out in the petition were trans-—
ferred to the United States District Court for the Western
Digtrict of vVirginia. The parties must bear in mind that
only the claim set out in paragraph 13, which the court
findsg states a claim for copyright infringement undex
remainsg for litigation in this court.

28 U.S.C. § 1498 (b},

Other claims set out in the petition, or matters not germane
to the copyright issue, will not be considered in any furthex
grocéedings in this case {emphasis supplied).

In ordex that the copyright infringement‘issue may be
brought intoc direct focus, plaintiff is dixected to file an
amendaed petition setting forth with concise particularity
the facts which would support a copyright ihfringement'claimo

Such a yetitibn should comply with the Rules of the court.

L en At

B




CCURT OF SLAIMS

T 2 e

Sae especially, Rule 32 {(a), Rule 34(b), Rule 35(a). By, (=%,

(g} . 7The facts alleged should includa, among others, !

degariptionz of the books or materizis in guestion, datel(s)

v

of publication and names of publishers, certifications of
cdpyxight regintration, if any, whether or not notive of
copyright appears in the bookg or materials, whether plaintiff

<.

relieg on a .common law copyright, specific acts of alleged

T A U PR SN GO S 2y, N W MY S N e R

infringement by date, place, &tc. plaintiff must establish

*hiat he is a propey copyxight ownexr and that his works have,

in fact, been improperly infringed by the unicted States.

PES S LR R e S S

Plaintiff sghould also give caveful consideration to all

B3

R A

portiong of 28 U.8.C. § 1498 {L} (1570} and to the copyright

statute itself, 17 U.S.C. §l., et se. {1970). Plaintifi may k-

Find interesting the court’s opinion in the First copyr..chi
> Y z

cagse o reach ¢rial in the court. Williams & Wilking Co. Vo

]

ynited States, 203 Ct. Cl. 74, 487 PL,23 1345 (1973}, aff*d
by equally divided court, 420 U.S. 376 (1L975).
Plaintiff is directed to file its amended petition on ox

before September 30, 1875. pafendant will thereaftexr have

-y *
T

60 days, aftex the filing of the amended petition, within

vy o -
v, A voma Vv by

which to answer, move or otherxwise plead to gaid amended

petition.

5

Phomas Je. Lydon
prial Judge
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OPFONAL FORM NO, 10
JULY 1973 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

* UNITED STATES G(MRNMENT '
Memorantium

To : DIRECTOR, FBI (105-15727) DATE:  1/13/76

FROM {Q/ACTING SAC, RICHMOND (105-186) =-C-

suBJECT: EUSTACE C.O MULLINS V.
UNITED STATES
COURT OF CLAIMS NO. 36-75

;ﬂpg’ Re Richmond letter to Bureau, dated 11/13/75.

On 1/8/76, AUSA] | Roanoke, Va.,
advised that an order was entered for dismissal with
regard to this matter by USDC Judge TED DALTON in the
U. S, District Court at Harrisonburg, Va., on 12/15/75.

%y,

Q’Z{Qg

\@b- Burean , /05 57;'7‘/57

' PWYé%():’ls ©oam1a19T
APSF T a NRETR IR
%M?&? Satnit & P %Sggg A —

l"”ﬂ@ﬁu?s‘u ‘&:. g RES LA “3
Eaa..r....bﬁ’i o B viﬁm\.ﬁ»‘ﬁ i

GAtE 1228 BY

ugy/ U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

-1 JAN2 61675
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10

’ MAY 1962 EDITION A
N | OSAPMR 41 CFR) 101-11.8 o s
UNITED STATES GQRNMENT ‘ hsste Do
[ M N Dep. AD Adm.
Dep. AD lov.
"/ emorandum

Adm. Serv.

Assistant Director /? M Ext. Affeirs
TO . DATE! 11 5 76 Fin. & Pors.

General Investigative Divigion ToRTYT .
T ‘*’\ %\' . Inspection
FroM : Legal Counsel Q' %ﬁ

Intell.
Laboratory

| L e
sugject: EUSTACE C, MULLINS v. R Rec. Mgnt. —

UNITED STATES : : Spec. o
\\C_OURT OF CLAIMS NO. 36-75 Telophone Rm.

Director Sec'y —_—

—-wx-m-.,.‘w
e

PURPOSE: To advise above-captioned civil action dismissed,

SYNOPSIS & DETAILS: Plaintiff, who previously unsuccessfully sued
the Biireau, filed this suit in the Court of
Claims alleging the same as in the prior litigation, namely that former
Director Hoover through his office investigated and conducted a
~  program of harrassment and intimidation of plaintiff from 1952 to
1961, Plaintiff more particularly alleged that Mr. Hoover's actions
resulted in his repeated dismissal from @mployment causing plaintiff
and his close relatives pain and suffering. é
o s t:—; The Court of Claims retained jurisdiction of one
Mallegatlon Eotained in his petition, which the court found stated 4
“claim for copyright infringement. The remaining claims were
; " transferred to the United States Dz.stmct Court for the Western
-District of V1rgm1a .
S R L 7o /gwy
o @ On 11-2- 76, Ms. F. Louise O'Neil, Patent Sectibn,
Civil Division, advised the claims referred to the United States
District Court for the Western District of Virginia had been dismisseq
on 12-16-75, for lack of jurisdiction. She further advised the Uit o ‘}8
Claims granted the Government's Motion for Siimmary Judgment 0’%& N }3’ 9
the copyright infringement claim on 9-10-76, f\f’;

1 - Mr. Gallagher M

Atitn: Mr. Deegan
1 - Mr. Mintz N\Qf%?
1- ?egal Research Unit ﬁ@j{J
{{}' ' A
REP:1jd ,
(4) Y CONTINUED - OVER o

 ALL INFORMATION: CONTAINED
A\ HERERY 1S URCLASSIFIED
56 JAN 141 [A:f 229 BY Seiese/sbd

Bz&yQZYS Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan Fe1/00u

Qoet
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Memorandum to the Assistant Director, General Investigative Division
Re: Eustace C. Mullins v. United States

The Richmond Office has been appropriately notified
to discontinue following this civil matter.

RECOMMENDATION: None. For Information.

Adm. S2rV Loest O:xm.m?‘.w
. OV eoreamesenenens

e Plan. S 8D
Rec. MBtoeermseeeees
DAFACOY camemmemeasamesees= o
p530C. Difeanmmmmecee™ ‘ e, It
a0 PD A RTINS mansarsmmpesnrnssst
o i‘\; ?nv Anitellueanssessasaesmnriensd [\Z :
Dep. AD InVessmsen "
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ALL‘FBI INFORMATTON CONTATNED o e
# HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED v . ¥ l ~ . .
DATE 01-12-2011 BY 60322 UC/LP/STEYICF
- ) <
§sp )
: %
CLASS e . U.S. Department of Justice .k
g%%‘gm \ Office of Legal Counsel
Eggg _— Room 5260
‘!54@
: 7
’, ?’_ﬁ:- 1;'[1 . j \’/f ﬁ d ‘..'g !
\ J]) A ERAT, GOVERM@T‘ ﬁw/ﬁ: 1/ ﬁ(}\
December 22, 1987
’ P
Wpe g
tyb* a j} 3
Correspondence Unit & TR ¢
Federal Bureau of Investigation i~ ¥
9th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington. D. C. 20535
I have been asked to forward the
attached letter to the appropriate
division within the Federal Bureau
of Investigation. lyff . SN
) A5 /5 740 [+
041&a hean” 'fff
Lois Moore :
Paralegal Specialist
$EST RECORDID
¢
£ ~
{
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ALL INFORMATTON CONTATINED

HEREIN I3 UHNCLASSIFIED
DATE 01-12-2011 BY 60322 UC/LP/SSTREAICF - -

eaxoTaunton VA, d, 24401

Nov 20 1987
Charles J.COoper,
Office of Iegal Counsel,
Dept of Justice, ,
Anshington D.C.

Dear. Charles;

Enclosed is my affidavdt confirming the denial of my income from my writings.
I further instruct you to put into effect PLan Némo, on Dec. 31, 1987, arresting

852 Israeli double agents nww on the payroll of the government of the Upited
STates on charges of treason.

sincerely yours,

Z

o

3 enc. 1 affidavit 2 newspaper clippings
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AFFIDAVIT OF EUSFACE C.MULLINS
I, the undersigned, Eustace C. Mullins, residing at 126 MAdison Pl.S®junton Vet.:  »
24401 hereby swear and affirm the follweping facts: .
On or about 15 June, 1953, I was being ditven from my Manhattan apartment by
Charles SMith (Smetonius) to his office in Union, N.J., hwre he managed Common
Sense, an anti-Communist paper. During this drive, SMith infomred me that his
employers (he was a double agent working for the AMerican Jewish Commmittee and
the Anti-Defamationleague of B'Nai B'Rith) were upset by my articles cjrculating
widely. They authorized S®ith to make this offer: I would continue to write what-
ever I wished, but all articles would be submitted to Smith and his employers ]
prior to publication. In return, I would be paid handsomely. If I refused this
offer, Smith's employers would see to it that I nevr received any further income
from my writing. I declined the offer, because I wished to be independent, and I
could not believe any group had power to deny me all income from my work. Smith
then issued 100,000 copies of my book, Tee Federal Rdserve Conspiracy, without
payment of royalties. Other publishers also began to .issue large printings of my
books, which continues to the present. I filed two suits with the U.S. Court of
Claims, because federal agents were active in these printings, but these suits
were never argued in court. I complained to federal agencies continually since
1953 and in every case was rebuffed. I filed suits in federal courts but the
judges refused to uphold Title 17 USC, copyright law, even though I held valid
copyrights. In thirty-four years, I have suffered approximately $25,000,000,00.:89
loss of income from my books because of a criminal conspiracy to violate the
laws of the\gNited STates, and a criminal conspiracy to violate my civil rights
by a private government which regards itself as being beyond the reach of due
process, composed of the above-named groups, and in which federal agents and
federal agencies have played an active role to deny me all income from my writings.
You are duly notified.

-

MaLLins s

R 21> e

State of Virginia
County of Augusta

I, Carole H. Hinton, a notary public for the State of Virginia

do hereby gcknowledge that Eustace C. Mullins appeared before
me and affixed his signature to the above document.

Signed this 2oy312/movember, 1987

Notary Public

My commission expires: October 13, 1990. o
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PETER TURNLEY FOR NEWSWEEK

Différent strokes: Brock will manage, Baker stays backstage

Baker to Bush: No

espite their 30-year friend-
ship, James A. Baker III is
still refusing to quit the cabinet
and run George Bush’s presi-
dential campaign as he did in
1980. Friends say Baker is re-
luctant torisk hisown career in
another Bush defeat and will
limit his role to offering back-
stage advice.
Baker’s game plan: to polite-
ly hold out through the New

- Hampshire primary then ar-

gue that it is too late in Presi-
dent Reagan’s term to leave
him without a treasury secre-
tary. Should Bush win, Baker
will likely be rewarded any-
way. “If [he] didn’t lift a finger,
Bush would still ask him to be
secretary of state,” says one ad-
ministration official. Indeed,
theskillful, savvy Bakerisseen
as a strong cabinet contender
for any Republican who wins.
mBob Dole already has one
cabinet officer in his oper-
ation—wife - Elizabeth, the
former transportation secre-
tary-—and will soon announce
another: Labor Secretary Wil-
liam Brock. Resigning to run
Dole’s campaign, former GOP
National Committee chairman
Brock will bring useful fund-
raisingand managementskills.
A native Tennessean, he also
has ties to key Southern states.
mdesse Jackson’s camp has
approached Democratic pro
Paul Tully, previously political
director for Gary Hart and lat-
er Michael Dukakis. Tully left
that post recently after dis-
closure of a controversial “at-

tack video” highlighting the
rhetorical filching of Sen. Jo-
seph Biden. Tully’s response to
the Jackson camp idea: “No,
thanks.” Instead he’ll be a con-
sultant for an ABC-TV series
set in a Washington lobbying
and PR firm. Jackson also

“tried—and failed—to recruit

Tom Donilon, a top Biden aide.

\'lmnmg the
Terror War?

worldwide program of anti-

terrorism measures is be-
ginning to pay off dramatically.
New statistics show only one
airline hijacking so far this
year—down from 10 in 1984.
And the number of attacks in
Western Europe by Middle
Eastern terrorists during the
first six months of the year is

down 71 percent from thesame | BB L

period last year. As a-result
of close cooperation Between
U.S.and European intelligence
agencies, about a dozen bomb
plots linked to Iran were
thwarted this summer. And
with information from U.S.
phone intercepts, West Ger-
man police seized a cache of
explosives belonging to the
family of accused Lebanese ter-
rorist Muhammad Ali Hama-
dei. Even though U.S. officials
realize that terrorists could hi-
jack a plane tomorrow, they be-
lieve the trends are positive.

War-Game Scenario: Surprise

i‘he U.S. military has just
completed its first-ever glob-
al “net assessment” of allied
strength against the Soviet
Union in a prolonged conven-
tional war. Preliminary results
of the yearlong exercise—on
which Congress was secretly
briefed last month—show the
West doing significantly bet-
-ter than expected, particularly
in Central Europe, Pentagon

sources say. In ifs war-game
scenarios, analysts for the
Joint Chiefs of Staff for the first
time considered likely Soviet
operating problems as well as
those faced by the West. A key
factor in determining the out-
come in Europe: the political
will of NATO leaders to mobi-
lize in the days or weeks of
mounting signs that Warsaw
Pact nations will attack.

UPI—BETTMANN
Mossad's ‘godfather’: Angleton

A Spy’s Forest

he former -heads of Isra-

el’s three main intelligence
agencies will honor the late
James Jesus Angleton, famous
CIA counterintelligence chief,
by dedicating a national forest
to him in the hills near Jerusa-
lem. From the late 1950s until
1974, when he was forced out
during a post-Watergate house-
cleaning, Angleton wasakey to
the development of U.S.-Israeli
intelligence cooperation. As
head of the CIA’s “Israeli ac-
count,” he helped guide the Is-
raelis through Washington’s

CIA trainingfor Mossad agents.
“He was our godfather,” says
one former Mossad official.

ng= |

Familiar Face

aynard Jackson, 49, At-

lanta’s first black mayor,
will try to reclaim the post he
held for eight years. Though he
won't .announce until early
next year, close friends say,
Jackson “has made a firm 100
percent’commitment to run.”
Now a bond lawyer with a six-
figure income, Mayor Jackson

1 | had early troubles with white

business leaders, then won
high marks for the city’s $500
million airport. Among his ex-
pected opponents in the Demo-
cratic primary: Fulton County
commission chairman Michael
Lomaz, a former Jackson pro-
tegé. Andrew Young, who re-
placed Jackson in 1982, can’t
run in 1989.

political thicket and initiated.




By URIDAN .
in Jerusalem
and NILES LATHEM
in Washington
ALLEGED spymaster
Rafi Eitan, in his first
interview since heing
identified as the mas-
termind of an Israeli
Spy ring in the US,
last night denied re-
ports he smuggled
American  enriched

uranium to Israel,

“It's a fake — it has
nothing to do_ with
reality,” Eitan told
The Post. “I had abso-
lutely nothing to do
with smuggling any
uranfum from the
. United States.

‘I am absolutely
amazed to read about
this baseless story,
which I have nothing
todo with,"

- According  to the

Washington Post, Eitan,

~— & former high-renk-
ing officer in the Israeli

Mossad ~ i3 believed .

by US. ofticials to have
arranged in 1068 for the
smuggling of enriched
uranium from a Penn-
Sylvania plant,

‘The US. long has
suspected the ura-
njum was diverted to
Israel for its atomic
reactor,

The paper quoted

declassified FBI docu-

ment indicating that
Eitan, 59, was part of a

four-man team that

K;‘ i

JVisited the NUMEC

uranfum  processing
plant in Apollo, Pa, fn
Sources in Jeruga-
lem confirmed to The
Post last night that
Eitan, then & high-
ranking Mossad offi-
cer, was part of the
delegation,

But they insisted
that the visit wag
“known to US. au.

thorities” and denied .

that any uranium wag
smuggled to Israel,

According to. the

“Sources, the purpose of

Eitan's visit was to buy
technical equipment,

. Eitan, who recently
was named head of Is-
rael's  billion-dollar
state-owned chemical
company, refused to
discuss the Jonathar,
. Pollard spy affair, _

He said only that he
answered  questions

" from a State Dept, in-
vestigating  team,
headed by legal coun-
sel Abraham Sofaer,
last December,

Pollard, a US, Navy

analyst, admitted this

week that he de.
livered  classified
" documents relating to
*Arab militgry
strengthtoIsrael, *
He said he was
promised: more than
$300,000 by the Israelis

and named Eitan and |

three other Israelis as
his “handlers.” .
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UHCLASSIFIED

OUTSIDE SOURCE
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7 EUSTAC iﬁJLLINs

ATTORNEY pro se
126 MADISON PLACE
ﬂ STAUNTON, VA. 24401

" November 30, 1982

DATE 01-12-#011 BY 60322 UC/LP/STH/ICF

FEDERAL BUREAU 'OF INVESTIGAT #N:
, DEPT. OF INTERSTATE FRAUD,

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535: . '
Dear Sir;

~

3

_On July 10, 1982, I mailed a Seiko watch value of $200.00 to Japan Watch Co.
935 Broadway, New York City, N.Y. 10010 to be repaired under warranty and
enclosed the required %/%Z%/ $4.50 echeck for payment. On Aug.1l0, 1982 I re-
celved a notice from the Japan WAtch Co. that I should send another $25.00
payment before they would handle it. On Aug. 14, 1982 I wrote them to return
my watch and my check, but they have refused to do either one.

i hereby make formal complaint that this firm must have proceedings insttitued
against them for ﬁnteréjate commerce to defraud, attempting to use the mails
to defraud in interstate commerce, and unlawful retention of personal préperty
and personal funds, £n defiance of the expressed instructions of the owner.

¥ \ s D s amcmmen sty
) X — 2 COR ’
I await your action and reply. 0?;'@ / ﬂé / 5 72\ iOﬁtCORD:Zn
4 DF—U jrz 13 .
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